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0 Conference Committee 

SB 2 1 46 wil l  establ ish an assessment on grapes, create an advisory committee, and 
provide an appropriation. 

Minutes: 
II Wiritten testimony 

Chairman Miller opened the hearing on SB 2 146.  

Al l committee members were present. 

Paul Anderson, President North Dakota Grape and Wine Association (NDGWA) testified 
i n  support of SB 2 146.  He h igh l ighted the need for continuing funding for g rape and wine 
research for the state . He said that they have an ongoing research and development 
program at NDSU that was funded by the 6 1 st legislative session. They need additional 
funds to continue th is research. In  add ition to research they need funding for Education 
and Marketing. The appropriation is for $300,000 for research and development and 
$50,000 for education and marketing.  Written testimony #1 

Senator Miller asked h im to talk about how the assessment was going to work. 

Paul Anderson said that the assessment is for one cent per pound on North Dakota grown 
grapes used by North Oakota wineries. The grapes wou ld come into the winery and they 
wou ld keep track of the pounds of grapes that they received and pay the one cent per 
pound . 

Senator Klein commented that in the fiscal note it shows that the assessment raises an 
estimate of $3700. He stated that what they l ike to see is  some skin in the game (financial 
commitment) . He asked if there would be an effort by the producers to get this l ittle bit of 
skin and get it to the state . 

Paul Anderson repl ied that the grape wine business is relatively smal l ,  less than one 
percent of the wine sold in  the state. He said if they could get that up to 5% or 1 0% that 
number wou ld get bigger. He talked about the large investment of becoming a commercia l  
g rape grower. 

Senator Klein asked how many commercial wine growers in North Dakota . 
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Paul Anderson said that there were about fifteen producers that are actual ly sel l ing 
g rapes. He said there are forty grower sites that show up for the aeria l  sprayers. He said 
that if you have a half acre to an acre you have enough acres to sell grapes. 

Senator Miller asked for clarification on who col lects the fee. 

Paul Anderson said that it was the responsibly of the wine maker. 

Senator Klein asked how much the 6 1 st Leg islature gave them and if they had requests in 
any other budgets ( 1 1 :55- 1 3:04). 

Discussion fol lowed on varieties and the difficulty find ing varieties that can survive ( 1 3 :05 -
1 5 :53) .  

Senator Krebsbach, Senator from d istrict 40, testified in support of SB 2 1 46. 

Rod Ballinger, Chairman of the Grape and Wine Program Committee testified in support of 
SB 2 1 46.  Written testimony #2 

Senator Miller asked what a pound of grapes sold for. 

Rod Ballinger said that it depends on qual ity but this year about sixty to seventy five cents 
a pound.  

Senator Larson asked how many pounds per mature plant, and how long does i t  take to 
get to maturity. 

Rod Ballinger answered about sixteen pound of grapes per plant and twenty pounds wil l  
make a ga l lon of wine . 

Senator Klein commented on the Ag committee and SBARE, and priority needs and the 
d ifficult decisions on how to prioritize for the state of NO (27: 1 5  - 29:35) . 

Rod Ballinger talked about their needs and goals and handed out a copy of the short term 
Executive Summary of their vision and direction plan. 

Jeff Peterson, owner of Point of View winery and Souris Val ley Vineyard in Burl ington, NO, 
testified in support of the bi l l  and the continuation of the research with the industry. He said 
that he uses about 3000 - 5000 pounds of grapes a year. He said that the variety he uses 
is not a true wine grape but the only one that wi l l  g row in his area. He stated that he was 
excited about the prospect of actually having cold hardy varieties for the future that wi l l  
come out of NDSU.  He a lso uses fruits for his wine making . 

Senator Klein asked if this was his living. 

Jeff Peterson said it was now. He said that in 201 1 -201 2 he processed just about 1 4 ,000 
pounds of North Dakota grown grapes. In  201 2 he used 1 000 pounds of NO grapes. He 
said that he bought fruit from across the state and supplements with agri-tourism. 
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Senator Klein commented on the difficu lty to sort out the facts that some people are 
making a l iving on this and others are enjoying a hobby. 

Jeff Peterson said that many of the growers have aspirations of turn ing their two or three 
acres of grapes into a smal l  retirement business or new business. He said that his one 
acre of grapes equates to about $20,000 in value. He said he had tried varieties from 
Un iversity of MN and NDSU and he hasn't found anyth ing hardy enough .  

Senator Heckaman asked i f  when saying Grape and Wine fund, that included funds for 
other types of produce that they use for wine. 

Jeff Peterson answered that the research is basical ly grapes and the marketing and 
promotion is a l l  of the fruits that they are using. 

Senator Larsen asked if he was able to move most of h is product or if he had carryover. 

Jeff Peterson answered that he tries to gage production based on the previous year with 
add itional  production plus he l ikes to have some reserved in the bulk tanks for ag ing. This 
year the demand was very good . 

Dane Braun, Pol icy Analyst for the North Dakota Department of Agriculture testified in 
support of SB 2 1 46. Written testimony #3 

Senator Miller asked for a breakdown of how the money wi l l  be spent. 

Dane Braun repl ied that the breakdown, based on the consultation of the advisory 
committee, would be $300,000 for research and $50,000 for marketing . 

D iscussion fol lowed on the industry's growth and if the industry can become self-sufficient. 

Senator Krebsbach commented that we need to have research to find varieties of grapes 
that wi l l  survive in North Dakota . Their goal is to have 25 wineries by the year 2026. She 
said that to be recognized nationally they need to be grape wine producers .  

Bruce Gussias, Dakota Sun Garden Winery, stated that he was not in opposition to the 
b i l l ,  but felt it should be expanded to include the fruit program in Carrington .  He bel ieves 
that every winery in the state is using fruit in their wine production and not every winery in 
the state is using grapes in their production. He also said he had a problem with the 
col lecting of the fees. He thinks that in order to col lect 1 00% assessments. the grape 
growers should be col lecting that assessment. He a lso believes North Dakota cou ld be 
recogn ized national ly for fruit wines. 

Greg Kempel, Maple River Winery, spoke in opposition to SB 2 146. 
Written testimony #4 

Senator Klein asked him to explain how the tourism department helped them. 
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Greg Kempel repl ied that the State looks at what is going to be beneficial to everybody. 
The tourism department does a great job in recognizing what is going to be vital and they 
look at competitive entities to compete for marketing dol lars .  He said Maple River Winery 
is competing successful ly with entities l ike Medora and Jamestown for matching grants. 
There are programs already avai lable l ike Pride of NO; tourism with cooperative marketing, 
where you have to invest 50% or more; APUC, and self-help through self-advertis ing . 

Discussion fol lowed on excise tax, amount of grapes used and grown in North Dakota , 
variab les that d ictate what type of grapes and fruit are grown in NO. The need for research 
and whether it is importance and how long does the state continue to fund grape research 
and wine growers ( 1  : 06- 1 : 17) .  

Greg Kempel said that he wou ld e-mail a copy to committee members of the NO Grape 
Growers 201 0 Executive summary conducted by NDSU. 

Chairman Miller closed the hearing on SB 2 146.  
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0 Conference Committee 

SB 2 1 46 wil l  establish an assessment on grapes, create an advisory committee, and 
provide an appropriation. 

Minutes: 
Discussion 

Chairman Miller, opened discussion on SB 2146 at 2:00 PM. 

Senator Heckaman expressed stakeholder's concerns with research that is 
not available for other types of wines in North Dakota. Grapes are such a 
small part of the total wine production in NO. The idea of splitting out some of 
these dollars has some appeal to her. She cited Carrington's research with 
fruit wines as an example. She referenced testimony that said, we aren't 
going to take over the Napa Valley wine industry but we may become a 
leading producer in other areas. 

Senator Miller had some concerns with their assessment and the grape 
grower's financial commitment. 

Senator Heckaman agreed with Chairman Miller on the commitment but she 
didn't agree with the testimony implying that collecting and submitting the 
assessment would be a nightmare. 

Discussion followed on the problems with the assessment, the amount of 
money that would be collected, and the penalties that could be enforced. 

The committee decided that it needed more time to get more information. 

Chairman Miller adjourned. 
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D Conference Committee 

SB 2 46 will establish an assessment on grapes, create an advisory 
committee, and provide an appropriation. 

Minutes: Discussion 

Chairman Miller opened discussion on SB 2146. 

Senator Heckaman said that she was working on a possible amendment and 
asked that she be given more time to work on this. 

Chairman Miller said that he and other committee member have concerns 
and may offer amendments. 

Senator Klein commented that he also had concerns. 

Chairman Miller adjourned. 
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D Conference Committee 

Discussion 

Chairman Miller opened d iscussion on SB 2 146 relating to a grape assessment, create an 
advisory committee, and provide an appropriation .  

Senator Heckaman handed out a proposed amendment from the Ag Department that adds 
one individual on the board who is a fruit producer. Attached amendment # 1  

Senator Heckaman moved to adopt the Heckaman amendment to SB 2 1 46. 

Senator Klein seconded the amendment. 

Amendment adopted 4-0-0 

Senator Klein presented hog house amendment 1 3 .041 1 .0 1 002 . It does possibly take out 
the amendment we just passed . It would el iminate the checkoff issue and it changes the 
entire bi l l  to an appropriation. The appropriation is $1 00,000, with a $50,000 grant that 
must be awarded to a person provid ing research in support of the grape and wine industry 
in the state and $50,000 grant must be awarded to a person engaged in efforts to promote 
the grape and wine industry in the state. Senator Klein said the amendment was not quite 
what he expected so asked for time to visit further with the counci l .  H is other idea was to 
return the amount of revenue that our wineries generate for the general  fund . Currently, i n  
the year 201 2 ,  $4321 was generated in the tax that we assess the wineries. 

Senator Miller asked for some clarification from the wine industry. He asked how much of 
the appropriation from 2009 remains in the fund . 

Rod Ballinger said that of the orig inal appropriation of $250,000 nothing is left. The grape 
wine fund is down to zero. 

Senator Miller asked for a breakdown of the priorities of how the new appropriation wou ld 
be spent. 

Rod Ballinger answered that Dr. Harling has proposed that we need $50,000 per person 
for research staff, one in Fargo and one outside the main station in a d ifferent weather 
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pattern area. For two years, that wi l l  come to $200 ,000. The remainder of the $1 00,000 
would be to support that type of research , for example the equipment, posts, rent from the 
greenhouse. 

Senator Miller asked about the 6000 plants in the greenhouse. 

Rod Ballinger repl ied that they have 6000 seed l ings and they wil l all be ready to go by 
Apri l .  

Senator Miller asked how they were paid for. 

Rod Ballinger said they were paid for from their orig inal appropriation of $250,000. They 
h i red a consu ltant and a breeder and developed the seed l ing by doing al l  their crosses in 
the greenhouse for the past two years. The additional money is to continue that evaluation 
program of the plants already on the Extension Research centers across the state and the 
extra $50,000 was to help out with the extra seed l ings going into the ground. 

Senator Heckaman asked where the new seed l ings were going . 

Rod Ballinger said that they a l l  go into research plots with extension and the 9 R .E.C .s .  
There are a few private ones that they use for just temporary. 

Senator Larson asked about the research .  

Rod Ballinger repl ied that they are doing research on  heat growing days. They are trying 
to reduce the days so they can get grapes that ripen, similar to the corn research being 
done. 

Discussion fol lowed on Senator Klein's amendment and the need to add the fruit producer 
to the board . There were other concerns about the continuation of the board .  

Senator Klein and Senator Heckaman would l ike more time to work on this. 

Senator Miller adjourned . 

Add itional e-mai l  on SB 2 146 attached . 
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D Conference Committee 

Do pass as amended 

Chairman Miller opened d iscussion on SB 2 146 relating to the grape and wine industry. 
Al l  members were present. 

Senator Klein moved for the adoption of amendments 1 3.04 1 1 . 0 1003. This is a hog 
house amendment that provides an individual who is the producer of a fru it, other than 
grapes, used in vin ification to be on the grape and wine advisory committee. There is an 
appropriation of $1 00,000 to the agriculture commissioner for the purpose of awarding 
grape and wine industry grants. Grants awarded must be used to provide research in 
support of or to promote the grape and wine industry in North Dakota . 

Senator Heckaman seconded the amendment. 

Senator Miller said he had asked Dr. Grafton for some information on the appropriation .  
He  responded with an  amount larger than what the amendment asked for but less than the 
orig inal b i l l  appropriates. Attachment #1 : Dr. Ken Grafton's e-mail. 

Discussion fol lowed on Dr. Ken Grafton's comments, the possibi l ity of add ing a friendly 
amendment to move the appropriations up to $ 1 50,000. Committee members were in 
agreement with the $1 00,000 and if there are changes to be made i t  can be addressed at 
the appropriation hearing. 

Roll call vote on amendment 1 3. 041 1 -01 003: 5-0-0 

Senator Klein moved a do pass as amended and rerefer to Appropriation .  

Senator Heckaman seconded . 

Senator Miller stated that this is a hog house amendment and we don't have to consider 
the previous passed amendment to this b i l l .  

Senator Larsen commented that next session they need to follow up on the number of 
wineries in the state that the group has added . 
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Senator Heckaman also commented on the need for a follow up on how the money is 
spent. 

Do pass as amended and rerefer to appropriations: 5-0-0 

Senator Klein wil l  be the carrier. 

Senator Klein said that he wi l l  reserve the right, if this comes back from appropriations 
with a major change, that he may change his mind.  



Minutes: 

2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Agriculture Committee 
Roosevelt Park Room, State Capitol 

58 2 1 46 & 2324 
February 8, 201 3 
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D Conference Committee 

Chairman Miller explained to the grape and wine producers that we passed SB 2 1 46 with 
amendments. 

Senator Klein explained to the grape and wine producers that they amended it to add a 
fru it producer to the board and change the appropriation to $1 00,000. For the record, 
people have come to him and said that this is a l l  about SBARE, he is offended . He does 
not think that SBARE should get a black eye over this. They were not here and testified 
against this. We heard from the grape growers, we heard from the gentleman from 
Casselton .  For the record he wanted to say it is d isturbing to him that SBARE is being 
attacked . SBARE is an organization that is trying to do the best for agriculture and he d id 
not see them involved . For the record , he wants his comments to be out there . 

Comments fol lowed on why decisions were made. Overal l  the ag committee is p leased 
with the outcome of their  passage of SB 2 146 as amended and rerefer to the Appropriation 
Committee. 

Senator Klein said that there is talk of ki l l ing the amendment on the Senate floor. He said 
that if this happens, he wil l not support SB 2 146 at $350,000. 

Chairman Miller adjourned . 



FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

01/10/2013 

1 A State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d . t" t" . t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an JCJpa e un er curren 

2011-2013 Biennium 
aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

2015-2017 Biennium 
General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $3,778 $0 $3,778 

Expenditures $0 $0 $350,000 $3,778 $0 $3,778 

Appropriations $0 $0 $350,000 $0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 
Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

This bi l l  creates a fund to col lect an assessment of one cent per pound of grapes sold or provided to a winery in the 
state. The grape and wine fund has continuing appropriation authority. This bi l l  creates a five-member grape and 
wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact

. 
Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 3 creates an assessment of one cent per pound of grapes sold or provided to a winery in the state. NDDA 
estimates 377,806 pounds of grapes wil l  be sold or provided to wineries in a bien nium,  based on the assumptions al l  
domestic wine originates from grapes and 20 pounds of grapes produce one gal lon of wine. A portion of domestic 
wine originates from fru it: however, no data exists to determine this breakdown. Section 4 appropriates $350,000 to 
the agricu lture commissioner for research, education programs, and market development efforts. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The revenue is based on 377,806 pounds of grapes sold or provided to wineries in a biennium at $.01 per pound. All 
assessment fees are deposited in the wine and grape fund. The assessment fee was not included in the executive 
budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 3 of the bil l  authorizes up to 1 00 percent of the non-refunded col lected assessments deposited in the grape 
and wine fund.  Section 4 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to make expend itures for the purpose of funding 
research, education programs, and market development efforts, as well as participation in and support of programs 
and efforts to promote the grape and wine industry. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 4 appropriates $350,000 to the agriculture commissioner for the purpose of fund ing research, education 
programs, and market development efforts. The wine and grape fund has contin uing appropriation authority. The 
appropriation to the agriculture commissioner was not included in the executive budget. 

Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 01 / 1 5/20 1 3 



1 3 .04 1 1 .0 1 003 
Title. 02000 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Klein 

February 6 ,  201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2 1 46 

Page 1 ,  line 1 ,  after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bil l  with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new section to chapter 4-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the 
grape and wine advisory committee; and to provide an appropriation . 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 4-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is 
created and enacted as follows: 

Grape and wine advisory committee - Membership. 

The agricu lture commissioner shall appoint a grape and wine advisory 
com mittee. The committee must include: 

.1. Two individuals who are grape producers; 

2 .  One individual who is  the producer of a fruit, other tha n  grapes, used in 
vin ification; 

� Two individuals who own wineries located in this state; and 

4. One representative of the North Dakota grape and wine association . 

SECTION 2. A PPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the 
general  fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $100,000, or 
so m uch of the sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture com missioner for the 
purpose of awarding grape and wine industry grants, for the bienn ium beginning July 1 ,  
2013 ,  and ending June 30, 201 5 . Grants awarded under this section must be used to 
provide research in support of or to promote the grape and wine industry in this state. 
The commissioner shal l  consult with the grape and wine advisory committee before 
selecting the grant recipients. " 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



Date: l- I - 1 :; 
Roll Call Vote #: ' 

---L.--

Senate Agriculture 

2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. _......_ __ 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass" D Amended Gr Adopt Amendment 

0 Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Senators Yes No Senator Yes No 

Chariman Joe Miller v' 
Vice Chairman Larry Luick 
Senator Jerry Klein v 
Senator Oley Larsen . v 
Senator Joan Heckaman / 

Total (Yes) _ _ _ _ _  If.,__ ____ 
No _,_..__ __________ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Rol l  Call Vote #: ---'---

Senate Agriculture 

2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ..;>.I il. 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number /3 I 04 II I G {co 3 

Committee 

Action Taken: 0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass U Amended [;}Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By "'�"'· k Do� v 
Seconded By 5 Q...4'X""' t"ir--t H 0 c k a "h.<i\..,J 

Senators Yes No Senator Yes No 

Chariman Joe Mi l ler L/ 
Vice Chairman Larry Luick / 
Senator Jerry Klein ............. 
Senator Oley Larsen . v-

Senator Joan Heckaman v 

Total (Yes) No -------=�-----------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ;A J</6 
Senate Agriculture Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken: Qr Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass [kf Amended 0 Adopt Amendment 

G Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion M ade By a-do .IA41"" k .Q�.., I 

Senators Yes 

Chariman Joe Miller v-

Vice C hairman Larry Luick v 
Senator Jerry Klein L/ 
Senator Oley Larsen I y 
Senator Joan Heckaman ........ 

Total 

Seconded By A o na1ro ¢\ �. � 

No Senator Yes No 

No (Yes) ----------��-------��--------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Module ID: s_stcomrep_23_024 
Carrier: Klein 

Insert LC: 13.0411.01003 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2146: Agriculture Committee (Sen. Miller, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS 

AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and BE 
REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (5 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT 
AND NOT VOTI NG). SB 2146 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bil l  with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new section to chapter 4-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
the grape and wine advisory committee; and to provide an appropriation .  

BE I T  ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH D AKOTA: 

SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 4-01 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Grape and wine advisory committee - Membership. 

The agriculture commissioner shall appoint a grape and wine advisory 
committee. The committee must include: 

.1. Two individuals who are grape producers; 

.£. One i ndividual who is the producer of a fruit, other than grapes, used i n  
vinification; 

� Two individuals who own wineries located in this state; and 

4. One representative of the North Dakota grape and wine association.  

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in 
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of 
$ 1 00,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture 
commissioner for the purpose of awarding grape and wine industry g rants, for the 
biennium beg inning July 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 2015. Grants awarded under 
this section must be used to provide research in support of or to promote the grape 
and wine industry in this state. The commissioner shall consult with the grape and 
wine advisory committee before selecting the grant recipients." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_23_024 



2013 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS 

SB 2146 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2 146 
02-1 4-201 3  

Job # 1 8964 and 1 8965 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL relating to the grape and wine advisory committee 

Minutes: See attached testimony 

Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on Thursday, February 14 ,  20 1 3  at 
8 :30 AM. Al l committee members were present. Opened the hearing on SB 2 1 46.  
Adam Math iak- Leg islative Council 
Sheila Peterson - OMB 

Senator Krebsbach said that she was a sponsor of this b i l l .  The bi l l  has changed 
considerable from how it was introduced . She said there were people from the industry 
that are here to testify and explain why they introduced the orig inal b i l l  the way they did . 
She said that the bi l l  definitely needs more dol lars added back in .  

Chairman Holmberg the b i l l  was amended to take off the check off, and reduced the 
appropriation. 

Senator Krebsbach said that they also added a fru it person to the advisory committee and 
that is agreeable to the wine people. 

Paul Anderson, President of the North Dakota Grape and Wine Association testified in 
favor of SB 2 146.  He is a grape grower from Rutland , ND.  Written Testimony #1 
He stated that the bi l l  changed dramatical ly. The Senate Agricu ltural committee took out 
the 2 FTE and changed the appropriation to $1 00,000. He made reference to Dr. Grafton's 
e-mai l  to Chairman Mi l ler. NDSU feels the research can be done at an acceptable level 
with $ 1 50,000. Paul said that the education and marketing portion sti l l  requ ires $50,000 
which was the consideration in the orig inal b i l l .  Therefore $200 ,000 is the minimum needed 
to meet the goal of the orig inal b i l l .  He continued on with h is written testimony. 

Chairman Holmberg thanked him for focusing on the fiscal note because that is what this 
committee is interested in .  

Senator Gary Lee asked Pau l  if he could tel l  them what SBARE has g iven them in  the past 
and what other grants or funds they have received . He said he had gotten an e-mai l  that 
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NDSU had received a grant for $2.4 mi l l ion for cold weather grape research to be shared 
with other states. 

Paul Anderson rep l ied that the northern grape research program is for the northern part of 
the country and part of Canada. NDSU d id get a portion of that money. 

Senator Gary Lee: So that is cold climate grape research and it wil l benefit NO. 

Senator Kilzer: Do you have any idea of the taxes that come into North Dakota from the 
production of wine. 

Paul Anderson said about $4900 in excise tax. 

Rod Ballinger, Chairman of the Grape and Wine Program Committee testifies in support of 
SB 2 1 46.  He read his written testimony # 2. He said that they went through the SBARE 
process but did not make the l ist of priorities. After that, they had to make a decision on 
how to keep the program going and SB 2 146 came out of that. He a lso presented the 
Executive Summary, Strateg ic Vision and Direction Plan, Attachment #3. He said that 
they never received money from SBARE but NDSU received money from APUC for wine 
research .  He wasn't sure how much money they received . 

Dane Braun, Pol icy Analyst for the North Dakota Department of Agriculture testified on 
behalf of Ag Commissioner Doug Goehring in support of 2 146.  Read his Written 
Testimony #4 

Senator Gary Lee: Did the North Dakota Department of Agriculture consider putting 
money into their budget for grape research? 

Dane Braun: Yes, at one time the commissioner considered putting $ 1 1 0 ,000 i nto their 
budget; $60,000 for research and $50 ,000 for marketing . 

Senator Gary Lee: Why didn't they put it in? 

Dane Braun: It wasn't included in the Governor's budget. 

Vice Chairman Grindberg asked Mr. Schneider for an update on APUC history with this 
industry. He asked Shei la Petersen , OMB if she could pul l  up the balance of the funding 
that is avai lable in  APUC. 

Mr. Schneider said he was not prepared for testimony today and can't g ive exact numbers 
but APUC has been a long supporter of the Grape and Wine industry. The research dol lars 
for NDSU was about $1 50,000 and that goes back several years. They have a lso invested 
in wineries, vineyards and agri tourism activities throughout the state. At one time, the 
appropriation committee put $200,000 into APUCs budget, and asked it be invested into 
the grape research project. The timeline for APUC money was a problem for them and the 
bienn ium ran out before they cou ld access all of the money. 
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Mike Beltz, Vice Chairman of SBARE, commented on how SBARE's prioritizing goes. He 
said they take input from their stakeholders ,  they become l ine items, they rank the l ine 
items, and then it moves on from there. I n  the process the grape and wine research ranked 
in about the middle or bottom half of our ranking. They d id not rise to a level where they 
could bring it as a priority to the legislature. He said that they take their responsibi l ity very 
seriously and work on behalf of al l  of the stakeholders. He stated that SBARE was not out 
to ki l l  this b i l l .  (25.27) 

Senator Krebsbach: said she was glad to hear that. She asked if he would be agreeable 
to see an increase of dollars for that organ ization's research . 

Mike Beltz said that is their determination to make. 

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing .  

Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee back to order. 

Shelia Peterson, OMB gave her report on APUC. She said the executive recommendation 
for APUC,  which is a l ine item in the Department of Commerce, is recommended at 
$3,246,536. 

Vice Chairman Grindberg: I just learned from the Commerce Department today that the 
Governor is purposing taking away the funding source for APUC of the percent on ethanol 
and moving it to SBARE. He said they would have to have a d iscussion on that. He thinks 
they should hold the b i l l .  

Senator Krebsbach said that APUC has only g iven money to one winery. What we are 
looking for is for a l l  the wineries for research. 

The hearing on SB 2146 was closed . 



2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Senate Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room , State Capitol 

SB 2 146 
February 1 9, 201 3 

Job # 1 91 96 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A Bi l l  relating to the grape and wine advisory committee 

Minutes: Amendment and Vote 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2 146 

Senator Krebsbach: She went over the amendment. See attachment 1 .  (1 :45-2: 1 5) 

Senator Krebsbach moved amendment 1 3. 041 1 .02001 . 

Senator O'Connell seconded the motion. 

Chairman Holmberg: We wi l l  be taking one hundred thousand dollars out of the APUC 
money and that is a fund that has $4 .8 mi l l ion in it. 

Senator Warner: Asked if the money was for the purchasing of seed l ings or is this for the 
continued maintenance. 

Senator Krebsbach: Said correct, this is for planting of them and continuing maintenance. 
They have the seed l ings. (3:32-3:58) 

Senator Wanzek: Said I think we need to at least mention the concern of undermining 
SBARE and APUC. There is a process that we go through and they prioritize their 
agricu ltura l  needs.  I think it's worth it. 

The amendment carried by voice vote. 

Senator Krebsbach move Do Pass as Amended on 58 2 1 46. 

Vice Chairman Grindberg seconded. 

Senator Bowman: This bi l l  has been around and one of the worst problems our state has 
is alcohol . At one end , we're trying to stop drinking and now we're trying to expand an 
industry. They get hooked on alcohol and end up in prisons. 
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Vice Chairman Grindberg: Said you can never predict the future but I bel ieve the 
wholesale b i l l  in  the House that was so contentious last session, they found comprom ise 
with the d istr ibutors across the state and expect that b i l l  to pass the House, it d id pass. 
Which I think positions the industry even closer to where they want to be and if we can find 
a funding source for them to continue to do research , in a small nominal way, I would hope 
that everything we have done in the past session wi l l  keep them at home in 2015. 

Senator Gary Lee: This seems to be a group that a lways comes in with a d ifferent 
proposal ,  than a good one that they have been offered . They were offered to be put in the 
AG commission budget but they seem to always be a l ittle reluctant to try to work within the 
process and they find out this process works. It's d isappointing that they can't figure it out 
each session before they come here with a col laborate effort that would be better for them 
in the long run .  

A roll call vote was taken. Yea: 1 0  Nay: 3 Absent: 0 

Senator Krebsbach will carry the bill on the floor. 



Amendment to: SB 2146 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/08/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an ICJpa e un er curren aw. 
2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $100,000 

Appropriations $0 $0 $100,000 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill creates a six-member grape and wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 appropriates $1 00,000 to the agriculture commissioner for awarding research and promotion grants. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

N/A 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 



Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 02/1 1 /201 3  



Revised 
Bill/Resolution No.:  SB 2 1 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0111012013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . 
t d d t l  eve s an appropna tOns an ICip_a e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $3,778 $0 $3,778 

Expenditures $0 $0 $350,000 $3,778 $0 $3,778 

Appropriations $0 $0 $350,000 $0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including descnption of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

This bill creates a fund to collect an assessment of one cent per pound of grapes sold or provided to a winery in the 
state. The grape and wine fund has continuing appropriation authority. This bill creates a five-member grape and 
wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 3 creates an assessment of one cent per pound of grapes sold or provided to a winery in the state. NDDA 
estimates 377,806 pounds of grapes will be sold or provided to wineries in a biennium, based on the assumptions all 
domestic wine originates from grapes and 20 pounds of grapes produce one gallon of wine. A portion of domestic 
wine originates from fruit:however, no data exists to determine this breakdown. Section 4 appropriates $350,000 to 
the agriculture commissioner for research, education programs, and market development efforts. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The revenue is based on 377,806 pounds of grapes sold or provided to wineries in a biennium at $.01 per pound. All 
assessment fees are deposited in the wine and grape fund. The assessment fee was not included in the executive 
budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 3 of the bill authorizes up to 1 00 percent of the non-refunded collected assessments deposited in the grape 
and wine fund. Section 4 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to make expenditures for the purpose of funding 
research, education programs, and market development efforts, as well as participation in and support of programs 
and efforts to promote the grape and wine industry. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 4 appropriates $350,000 to the agriculture commissioner for the purpose of funding research,education 
programs, and market development efforts. The wine and grape fund has continuing appropriation authority. The 
appropriation to the agriculture commissioner was not included in the executive budget. 

Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 01 /1 5/201 3  



1 3 .04 1 1 .02001 
Title. 03000 

Prepared by the Leg islative Council staff for 
Senator Krebsbach 

February 1 8 , 201 3  

PROPOSE D  AMEN DMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2 1 46 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5 , after the comma insert "and from the agricu ltural fuel tax fund, not otherwise 
appropriated, the sum of $1 00,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary," 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

This amendment adds $100,000 from the agricultural fuel tax fund for grants to the grape and wine 
industry for a total of $200,000 in total funding. 

Page No. 1 



Date: 2·19./13 
Roll Cal l  Vote # __ / __ 

2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. d I i/ ?:z 
Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 13_ tJLf/1. tJ�oo / 
Action Taken 

Committee 

Motion Made By _..:_t(;...J,...L._���-=--=...J.....::....:::. __ Seconded By 0 I c� 
Senators 

Chariman Ray Holmberg 
Co-Vice Chairman Bi l l  Bowman 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grind berg 
Senator Ralph Kilzer 
Senator Karen Krebsbach 
Senator Robert Erbele 
Senator Terry Wanzek 
Senator Ron Carl isle 
Senator Gary Lee 

Yes No Senator 

Senator Tim Mathern 
Senator David O'Connell 
Senator Larry Robinson 
Senator John Warner 

( \ 
\ 

Yes No 

Total 

(� 1IV .., , y; 
(Yes) __________ No ---'t--:�---"'--\--t-\ t----:-1'(\�' )\! ______ _ 

� 'r]Y Absent 

F loor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Senate Appropriations 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Leg islative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken D () ftl 

Committee 
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Senators Yes No Senator Yes ""0 

Chariman Ray Holmberg v Senator Tim Mathern ,............ 
Co-Vice Chairman Bil l  Bowman L--�-'Senator David O'Connell t--' 
Co-Vice Chair Tony Grindberg ,............ Senator Larry Robinson v-' 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
February 19, 2013 5:05pm 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_31_024 
Carrier: Krebsbach 

Insert LC: 13.0411.02001 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2146, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS ( 1 0  YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AN D NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2 1 46 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, after the comma insert "and from the agricultural fuel tax fund, not otherwise 
appropriated, the sum of $ 1 00,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary," 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

This amendment adds $ 1 00,000 from the agricultural fuel tax fund for g rants to the grape 
and wine industry for a total of $200,000 in total funding. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_31_024 
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2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
Peace Garden Room, State Capitol 

Committee Clerk Signature 

SB 2 146 
March 1 2 , 201 3 

Job 1 9806 

D Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the grape and wine advisory committee; and to provide an appropriation .  

Minutes: Attachments 1 -8 

Committee reconvened . 

Chairman Keiser opened the hearing on SB 2 1 46. 

Senator Krebsbach, District 40: I ntroduced bi l l .  Provided background and benefits of 
vineyards and wineries in the state. To be recognized nationally, you need to be a grape 
wine producing state; right now, we are a fruit wine producing state. 

Representative Ruby: Question on fiscal note. 

Senator Krebsbach: Summarized history of the bil l  in the Senate agricu lture committee 
and in the Senate appropriations committee. 

Chairman Keiser: We wil l get clarification on the fiscal note. 

Support: 

Paul Anderson, grape grower and president of the North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Association: Provided written testimony, attachment 1 .  Elaborated on written testimony in 
terms of education and marketing. 1 1 :00 

Chairman Keiser: Why is this not in the budget of the Agriculture Commissioner? 

Paul Anderson: There was some discussion about running this through his budget. The 
funding he looked at was lower than what we need. 

Chairman Keiser: Do you know what the level of funding was recommended? 

Paul Anderson: $ 1 00,000. 



House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 
SB 2 1 46 
March 1 2, 201 3 
Page 2 

Chairman Keiser: I n  terms of this advisory committee, is it your intent to have six people? 
One person could qual ify for more than one category. Clarification needed in word ing to 
ind icate intent. 

Representative M. Nelson: I assume your research needs were also presented to the 
SBRE Board . Where did you end up on priorities? 

Paul Anderson: We did .  We were low on their l ist of priorities. 

Chairman Keiser: Asked what is the SBRE Board? 14 :05 

Paul Anderson: Explained what the board is and its functions. 

Representative Beadle: Question about orig inal version of the bil l and reporting 
requirements for commodity group. 

Paul Anderson: Currently the grape and wine committee makes a report to the Leg islative 
Assembly. That wou ld be taken out of this bi l l .  We are fine to continue to report. 

Representative Beadle: It was in the orig inal bi l l  and I was wondering why it was taken 
out? 

Paul Anderson: That was not at our request. 

Representative Amerman: If you do not get funding , what happens to the seed l ings? 

Paul Anderson: They have to go somewhere. 1 7:52 

Rod Ballinger, Chairman of the Grape and Wine Program Committee: Spoke about 
legislative history of this issue and related issues. Spoke about the importance of research 
and d i rect to retai l .  Gave examples from Iowa. Spoke about budget for planting seed l ings. 
Spoke about marketing, education, and promotion. The State Board of Research and 
Education is the priority committee that prioritizes the money that is funded through the 
appropriation .  Spoke about fund ing which could have been avai lable from the Agricu lture 
Commissioner. Spoke about assessment on commodities. Spoke of issues which came to 
l ight and needed to be addressed . We needed to find a fiscal authority, and that is why the 
Department of Agricu lture has agreed to do th is. Spoke of importance of cooperation with 
others in the industry. Explained pictures of research at NDSU, attachment 2. This b i l l  is a 
good compromise. Written testimony, attachment 3. 27:55 

Mark Vining, member of board of directors of the North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Association: Provided written testimony, attachment 4. Distributed fact sheet, attachment 
5. D istributed strategic vision and direction plan ,  attachment 6. Gave reasons why it is 
important to develop grapes specifical ly to North Dakota's number of g rowing degree days. 
Gave details about the wineries which would benefit should this b i l l  pass. Drew attention to 
t imeline within attachment 5 .  

Opposition: 



House I ndustry, Business and Labor Committee 
SB 2 1 46 
March 1 2 , 201 3  
Page 3 

Greg Kempel, co-owner of Maple River Winery in Casselton: Refer to written 
testimony, attachment 7. Distributed attachment 8, explained with in written and ora l  
testimony. 52:30 

Representative Kasper: Are there no grapes that are grown in the northern hemisphere 
that are hardy enough to stand our environment? 

Greg Kempel: There is a high degree of risk; there is no insurance avai lable from crops 
l ike that. 

Representative Kasper: Clarified question. 

Greg Kempel: There are plenty of wild grapes. There may be some in  the future. He 
gave examples. 

Representative Kasper: Your entrepreneurial model is as you described it . Do you object 
to others who may have a d ifferent entrepreneurial model? 

Greg Kempel: As long as it is a level playing field . Spoke of grants and state-supported 
research .  If someone is growing a fruit other than grapes and doesn't have access to this 
funding ,  how is that fai r? It's not fai r  to everybody in the industry; it's only fai r  to the people 
that have the interest at NDSU . 

Representative Kasper: Are you implying that there is a l imited market for wine and that 
your share of the market would decl ine should grape wines be developed? 

Greg Kempel: No. I just want a fair p laying field . 

Representative Ruby: How does the grant for research help Cal ifornia? 57 :54 

Greg Kempel: Spoke that the funding was used to help market grapes. 

Representative Ruby: I know a certain business that has a domestic winery, but another 
portion of their business, which has been going on a long time before the farm winery and 
the change to domestic winery; they have taken juice and al lowed people to make wine 
from that. I 'm assuming from that example that is from that part of the business. Correct? 

Greg Kempel: No. It's where you can buy a bottle off the shelf. The problem is when the 
grant money goes out it can go to wineries and to vineyards. There are not grapes 
available. If you have a business where you want to sel l wine and there are no grapes. 
What are your options? You'l l either use North Dakota fruit or fruit from out of state. It's 
l im ited . 

Representative Ruby: All wineries are only subject to a majority of product. Only a 
certain  percentage of wine wil l potentia lly be out of state. What types of fruits do you use 
for your wine? 
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Greg Kempel : Anyth ing that nature al lows us and anything that wil l sel l  in the 
marketplace. 

Representative Ruby: If there is a year juneberries don't grow you ,  are d iversified enough 
to provide other types? 

Greg Kempel: We have to, because we have employees that have to provide for their 
households. I have to manage my business to be able to fund them through our sales. 

Representative Ruby: Don't you expect that if there is a bad year for g rapes, those 
wineries wou ld do the same thing? I know of a certain winery that ran out of their rhubarb 
last year. They are running out of some the wines they never ran out of before .  

Greg Kempel : I think that shows that the 90% fruit wines are really growing .  I have the 
numbers from the state Tax Department. 

Representative Boschee: Are the fruits you use native to North Dakota? 

Greg Kempel : There are fruits that have been imported since before statehood . I go by 
what NDSU says is native to our state. There is a unique variety. The thing is anybody 
that g rows fru it should have the same opportunities. 

Representative Boschee: Spoke of other crops which may not have in itia l ly g rown wel l  i n  
North Dakota , but research brought about success. What wou ld be fai r  to you? 

Greg Kempel: Explained h is unique situation. 1 :05:55 

Representative Boschee: I n  your eyes, what would fair be? 

Greg Kempel: There should be a level p laying field. 

Representative Boschee: What I see in front of us is the creation of an advisory board to 
the Ag Commissioner to provide expertise. I think there is an opportun ity for someone who 
produces fru it can have a say on that committee. 

Greg Kempel: I appreciate that. He explained that 90% of the wine produced in the state 
is fruit based. 1 :09 :00 

Representative Kasper: Read from bi l l .  

Representative Kasper and Greg Kempel discussed where the money would go to 
research. 1 : 1 2 :08 

Seeing no further testimony Chairman Keiser closed the hearing. 

Representative Ruby: Moved a do pass. Refer to Appropriations. 
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Representative Kasper: Seconded . 

Representative Becker: Are we subsid izing grapes, because we think that it is in the best 
interest of the state to have a grape industry? 

Chairman Keiser: Correct. 

Representative Becker: If this bi l l  does not pass, does that decrease the subsidy amount 
or does that el iminate an advisory committee? 

Chairman Keiser: It would el iminate the committee and the money attached to it. 

Representative Becker: Asked how these research dol lars are al located d ifferently than 
other research crops. 

Chairman Keiser: The Ag Department at NDSU gets a lot of research dol lars .  There are 
other funds available for a l l  industries. This money is targeted specifically for research , 
marketing ,  and other things to try to bring a fledg ling industry further along in their 
development. Explained what has transpired with this bi l l .  

Representative Ruby: Explained some of the research funding . 

Representative Kasper: Spoke about impact of research on crops with in North Dakota . 
Voiced support for university research. 

Roll call vote passed 9-6-0 with Representative Ruby carrying the bill and referred to 
the Appropriations Committee. 



Amendment to: SB 2 1 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/20/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I d . t d /eve s an appropna ions anticipated un er current law. 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 

Appropriations $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill creates a six-member grape and wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 appropriates $200,000 to the agriculture commissioner for awarding research and promotion grants. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget . 

.N/A 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 

C. Appropriations: f:;xp/ain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 



Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 02/22/201 3 



Amendment to: SB 2 1 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/08/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an ICJpa e un er curren aw. 
2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $100,000 

Appropriations $0 $0 $100,000 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill creates a six-member grape and wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 appropriates $1 00,000 to the agriculture commissioner for awarding research and promotion grants. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

N/A 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 



Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 02/1 1 /201 3  



Revised 
Bill/Resolution No.:  SB 2 1 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0111012013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . 
t d d t l  eve s an appropna tOns an ICip_a e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $3,778 $0 $3,778 

Expenditures $0 $0 $350,000 $3,778 $0 $3,778 

Appropriations $0 $0 $350,000 $0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including descnption of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

This bill creates a fund to collect an assessment of one cent per pound of grapes sold or provided to a winery in the 
state. The grape and wine fund has continuing appropriation authority. This bill creates a five-member grape and 
wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 3 creates an assessment of one cent per pound of grapes sold or provided to a winery in the state. NDDA 
estimates 377,806 pounds of grapes will be sold or provided to wineries in a biennium, based on the assumptions all 
domestic wine originates from grapes and 20 pounds of grapes produce one gallon of wine. A portion of domestic 
wine originates from fruit:however, no data exists to determine this breakdown. Section 4 appropriates $350,000 to 
the agriculture commissioner for research, education programs, and market development efforts. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The revenue is based on 377,806 pounds of grapes sold or provided to wineries in a biennium at $.01 per pound. All 
assessment fees are deposited in the wine and grape fund. The assessment fee was not included in the executive 
budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 3 of the bill authorizes up to 1 00 percent of the non-refunded collected assessments deposited in the grape 
and wine fund. Section 4 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to make expenditures for the purpose of funding 
research, education programs, and market development efforts, as well as participation in and support of programs 
and efforts to promote the grape and wine industry. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 4 appropriates $350,000 to the agriculture commissioner for the purpose of funding research,education 
programs, and market development efforts. The wine and grape fund has continuing appropriation authority. The 
appropriation to the agriculture commissioner was not included in the executive budget. 

Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 01 /1 5/201 3  



Amendment to: SB 2 1 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/20/201 3  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I eve s and appropriations anticipated under current law. 

201 1 -2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $200,000 

Appropriations $0 $0 $200,000 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other F unds 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bil l  creates a six-member grape and wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 appropriates $200,000 to the agriculture commissioner for awarding research and promotion grants. 

3.  State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

N/A 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 2 authorizes the agricu lture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 



Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 02/22/201 3  



Date : 3-/Z - .2&<3 
Rol l  Cal l  Vote #: _.£.._/ __ _ 

201 3 H O U S E  STA N D I N G  COM MITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B I LL/RESOLUTION N O .  &/ ;/(� 
H o use I nd ustry, Busi ness, a n d  Labor Comm ittee 

Leg is lative Counci l  Amendment N umber 

Act ion Take n :  � Pass D D o  N ot Pass 

rz( Rerefer to Appropriations 

D Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Reconsider D C o n sent C alendar 

Motion Made By � Seconded By 

Representatives Yes Np Representatives Yes No 
C hairman George Keiser ,/ Rep. Bi l l  Amerman / 
Vice Chairman Gary Sukut I Rep. Joshua Boschee v' 
Rep.  Thomas Beadle -/ ·  Rep. Edmund Grucha l la  V' J 
Rep. Rick Becker ..j Rep. Marvin Nelson v 
Rep. Robert Frantsvog v 
Rep. Nancy Johnson v' 
Rep. J i m  Kasper \I 
Rep. Curtiss Kreun l/ 
Rep. Scott Louser ,/ 
Rep. Dan Ruby / 
Rep. Don Vigesaa / 

Total Yes 
__ g+--------- No 

__ ev_· _, ______________________ _ 

Absent D 
Floor Assign ment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly i ,  d icate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
March 12, 2013 5:51pm 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_ 43_020 
Carrier: Ruby 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2146, as reengrossed: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Keiser, 

Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations 
Committee (9 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Reengrossed SB 2146 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_ 43_020 



2013 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS 

SB 2146 



2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Committee 
Roughrider Room , State Capitol 

SB 2 146 
3/26/1 3 

Job 20448 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature � 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 4-0 1 of the North Dakota 
Century Code, relating to the grape and wine advisory committee; and to provide an 
appropriation .  

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Chairman Delzer cal led the committee to order and a quorum was declared . He went over 
session dead l ines. 

Rep. George Keiser, District 47: I ntroduced the bi l l ,  beginning minute 3 : 1 5 . 

06 :50 
Rep. Bellew: The appropriation is not for an employee, but for grants? 

Rep. Keiser: As I understand it, the grants wou ld go through the agricultura l  commissioner. 
It would not be for employees; it wou ld go directly to the producers in our state to assist 
them in the promotion or research associated with the program. 

Chairman Delzer: Did you ask the ag commissioner what was in the budget last time and 
how they used that money? Are there l imits on the grants? 

Rep. Keiser: We d id not. 

Rep. Pollert: Does the grape & wine committee have for themselves a promotion check off 
l ike wheat industry does? 

Rep. Keiser: There was discussion about a program similar to a check off program, 
wherein there would be a 20 cent/bottle assessment, but the committee d id not feel at  this 
time, g iven the developmental status of this industry, it was ready for a check off program. 

Rep. Boe: How d id you decide on the agricu ltural fuel tax fund as the source of the 
$ 1 00,000? 



House Appropriations Committee 
SB 2 1 46 
3/26/1 3 
Page 2 

Rep. Keiser: There was not d iscussion , other than that was a source identified by the bi l l  
sponsor and the wine industry that would be an appropriate source of fund ing for this 
program .  

Chairman Delzer: You didn't research that, about the levels? Commerce does a lot with 
the agricultura l  fuel tax fund . 

Rep. Keiser: The only d iscussion the committee had was that there was adequate funding 
avai lable in that fund to manage this request. 

Rep. Wieland : Are there any matching requirements involved here? 

Rep. Keiser: There are none. 

Rep. Hawken: On the check off piece, I don't bel ieve there is enough produce at this point. 
It's an industry that is in its infancy. 

Rep. Keiser: Our committee also thought the development of this industry was not at the 
point at wh ich a check off wou ld be appropriate. 

Rep. Monson: How many bottles of wine are produced , do you have any numbers? Even a 
couple of pennies a bottle wou ld produce quite a bit of revenue. 

Rep. Keiser: About 9500 gal lons were produced for commercial sale last year. Even at one 
or two cents, that's not sign ificant dollars. 

Chairman Delzer: Did the ag commissioner's budget have $1 1 0 ,000 in it? 

Becky Keller, Legislative Council (LC) : I n  2009-201 1 there was $250,000 for ag research 
for the grape and wine industry; we're not aware of any fund ing in the current biennium or 
the 1 3- 1 5 biennium for this. 

1 1 :50 
Rep. Nelson: The source of fund ing is the only question I wou ld have. Has there been any 
history of fund ing research or promotion products from that source in the past? 

Rep. Keiser: I do not know the answer to that. 

Rep. Nelson: It used to fund APUC, but we're going outside of that box; was that an option 
that was considered , that rather than the legislature making this appropriation ,  they wou ld 
apply to APUC for this grant? There may be a matching requirement for them. 

Rep. Keiser: You are asking questions in an area I 'm not expert in .  I know they went to 
SBARE and requested funding, and were not given a h igh enough ranking in that process 
to receive funding. 

Chairman Delzer: LC, please do a l ittle research on the APUC side for us. Further 
questions? We wi l l  note that Sen. Krebsbach is in favor of the bi l l .  



House Appropriations Committee 
SB 2 1 46 
3/26/1 3 
Page 3 

Sen. Karen Krebsbach, District 40: You questioned whether or not they had any skin in 
the game. In the orig inal b i l l ,  the dol lar amount requested was $350,000, and there was a 
change in the scope of the committee. They also had a one cent per pound assessment on 
the grape and wine industry people, and that was taken out by amendment. They reduced 
the funding down to $1 00 ,000, and then in Appropriations it was changed to $200 ,000. 
They real ly need that much to make this thing work. There has been money taken from 
APUC for wine research and promotion before. There was adequate money in this fund , 
and we felt it was a good place to take the money for this project from . 

Chairman Delzer: Thank you .  Anyth ing further? We' l l  continue to the next b i l l .  

Attachments 1 -6 were d istributed but not referenced during d iscussion .  



Minutes: 

2013 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

House Appropriations Committee 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

SB 2 146 
4/5/1 3 

Job # 20936 

D Conference Committee 

Chairman Delzer: This is the wine b i l l .  The bi l l  would appropriate $1 00,000 out of genera l  
fund and $ 1 00,000 out of the agricultural fuel tax fund . To the wine growers the issue was 
they wanted even more than is in the bi l l .  They have something l ike 6 ,000 plants that they 
want to plant. State Board of Agricu ltura l  Research and Education ,  SBEAR, d id not rate 
them at a l l  in the priority l isting. There was some d iscussion about the commissioner of 
Agriculture waiting for them to come in and ask for something in the budget. They didn't 
get around to it. I think there is some consternation between the d ifferent g roups of wine 
g rowers. I th ink the Senate appropriations committee has taken it down to $1 00,000, and it 
ended up back up $200,000, and that is the way that it sits now. 

Rep. Streyle: Why couldn't we amend this into the extension budget bi l l  (SB 2020) , if they 
want to do research on grapes? Why wouldn 't it be in the extension office? 

Chairman Delzer: I n  many ways I believe that is where it should be. I don't th ink SBARE 
th inks it is valid enough research and has enough economic valid ity to take part of the 
research dol lars. Whether or not there is a researcher out there that wou ld do this with 
them under their existing funding, I'm not sure. 

Rep. Monson: I know there is grape research at several of the research stations; at some 
point in time SBARE must have put it on there. I th ink this money would be much better 
spent if it was put into the agriculture extension and research. 

Rep. Grande moved Do Not Pass, seconded by Rep. Streyle. 

Chairman Delzer: I wonder if we should possibly look at changing the money even if we 
have a DO NOT PASS on this. If for some reason it changed on the floor, it would be the 
same as the Senate sent it over. If we changed the money, there would be issues later on 
that we could deal with . 



House Appropriations Committee 
SB 2 1 46 
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Rep. Nelson: I n  the subsection that had this, it seems to me that replanting some 
seed l ings or young trees that were a part of the funding . It was hard ier stock that would 
thrive in North Dakota. What wi l l  happen to them , if we don't fund this? 

Chairman Delzer: As far as I know, I believe they are in the NDSU area , so they would 
p robably get seeded . Part of this money would have been used to fund that. I can't 
imagine that they wou ld let the research go, so I th ink it will sti l l  happen .  

Rep. Nelson: We don't have any verification that that would be the case i f  th is b i l l  doesn't 
go forward , is that correct? 

Chairman Delzer: I cannot guarantee you that. 

Rep. Skarphol: I had a conversation with the d i rector of agricultura l  research about this 
issue. Early on in the d iscussions with SBARE, when it was rejected , the grape growers 
went to agricultura l  research and talked to them. There was an indication that the Ag . 
Research d i rector thought that maybe $80,000 could accompl ish what they wanted done. 
However, it d idn't provide for doing anything in Minot. Most of the work was in Cass 
County. 

Rep. Skarphol moved a substitute motion to give them $80,000 from the general 
fund. 
Rep. Thoreson seconded the motion. 

Chairman Delzer: We have a motion to change the $1 00,000 general  fund to $80,000 and 
to remove the ag . fuel tax money. 

Rep. Bellew: We were informed by Rep. Keiser that they are not putting any money into 
this. Is that your  understanding as wel l? 

Chairman Delzer: I have "no match" on my notes. 

Rep. Skarphol: Even though I made the amendment; it doesn't mean that I am going to 
support the bi l l .  But I do think that $80,000 is the right number for these purposes at this 
time. 

Rep. Monson: I th ink I would support that. I am looking at testimony, and it shows that 
they have 6,000 grape seed l ings currently being prepared for planting this spring .  I am 
assuming that they must already have money in  their budget to do that. They have 8 ,000 
more seed l ings to plant in 2014. I would hate to see those seedlings d ie because they 
don't get planted . I think we need to put something into it, but I think it belongs in the Ag . 
research . 

Chairman Delzer: This bi l l  goes through the Ag . department and sets up a committee. 
Maybe we should just put $80,000 for grape research into Ag . research instead of here. Is it 
at N DSU? 



House Appropriations Committee 
SB 2 1 46 
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Rep. Skarphol: The seedl ings are located at NDSU, but by doing that we are d i recting Ag . 
research in North Dakota to take up research in grapes, and I don't know that we want to 
go there .  

Chairman Delzer: I agree with you on that. 

Voice vote carries on substitute motion to amend SB 2 146.  

Rep. Kempenich: There are some underlying issues going on here. One is a membership 
issue ,  and there are two factions out there. But, th is is an industry that is showing some 
in itiative and the state is kicking in this money. This isn't the biggest priority, but I th ink it is 
something we should foster some advancement of. I am going to support it. 

Rep. Kempenich moved a DO PASS on SB21 46 as amended. 
Rep. Monson seconded the motion. 

Chairman Delzer: I am not going to support the DO PASS. It is simi lar to the last b i l l .  I 
am not sure it is the proper way for us to be doing this. We d id set up SBARE. I th ink there 
are some faction problems out there. 

Rep. Monson: I know several of the research stations have grapes going. I don't know 
what research they are doing , but I do have proof that they do produce grapes. I have fou r  
bottles of wine that I made from the Langdon Research Station grapes. I th ink we need to 
plant those 8 ,000 grapes . 

A roll call vote was taken on SB 2 1 46. 
Aye 1 2  Nay 9 Absent 1 The motion carried. 
Rep. Kempenich will carry SB 2 1 46. 



1 3.04 1 1 .04000 

Amendment to: SB 21 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

04/08/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . 
t d d t l  eve s an appropna 10ns an ICipa e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $80,000 

Appropriations $0 $0 $80,000 

2015·2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions ' 
having fiscal impac;t (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill creates a six-member grape and wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation .  

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of  the sections of  the measure which have fiscal 
impaqt. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 appropriates $80,000 to the agriculture commissioner for awarding grape and wine industry grants. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

N/A 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 



Name: Ken Junkert 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4756 

Date Prepared: 04/09/201 3 



Amendment to: SB 2 1 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/20/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I d . t d /eve s an appropna ions anticipated un er current law. 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 

Appropriations $0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill creates a six-member grape and wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 appropriates $200,000 to the agriculture commissioner for awarding research and promotion grants. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget . 

.N/A 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 

C. Appropriations: f:;xp/ain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 



Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 02/22/201 3 



Amendment to: SB 2 1 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/08/2013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . t d d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an ICJpa e un er curren aw. 
2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $100,000 

Appropriations $0 $0 $100,000 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill creates a six-member grape and wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 2 appropriates $1 00,000 to the agriculture commissioner for awarding research and promotion grants. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

N/A 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 2 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to award promotion and research grants. 



Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 02/1 1 /201 3  



Revised 
Bill/Resolution No.:  SB 2 1 46 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

0111012013 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . 
t d d t l  eve s an appropna tOns an ICip_a e un er curren aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $3,778 $0 $3,778 

Expenditures $0 $0 $350,000 $3,778 $0 $3,778 

Appropriations $0 $0 $350,000 $0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including descnption of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

This bill creates a fund to collect an assessment of one cent per pound of grapes sold or provided to a winery in the 
state. The grape and wine fund has continuing appropriation authority. This bill creates a five-member grape and 
wine advisory committee and includes an appropriation. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

Section 3 creates an assessment of one cent per pound of grapes sold or provided to a winery in the state. NDDA 
estimates 377,806 pounds of grapes will be sold or provided to wineries in a biennium, based on the assumptions all 
domestic wine originates from grapes and 20 pounds of grapes produce one gallon of wine. A portion of domestic 
wine originates from fruit:however, no data exists to determine this breakdown. Section 4 appropriates $350,000 to 
the agriculture commissioner for research, education programs, and market development efforts. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

The revenue is based on 377,806 pounds of grapes sold or provided to wineries in a biennium at $.01 per pound. All 
assessment fees are deposited in the wine and grape fund. The assessment fee was not included in the executive 
budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

Section 3 of the bill authorizes up to 1 00 percent of the non-refunded collected assessments deposited in the grape 
and wine fund. Section 4 authorizes the agriculture commissioner to make expenditures for the purpose of funding 
research, education programs, and market development efforts, as well as participation in and support of programs 
and efforts to promote the grape and wine industry. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

Section 4 appropriates $350,000 to the agriculture commissioner for the purpose of funding research,education 
programs, and market development efforts. The wine and grape fund has continuing appropriation authority. The 
appropriation to the agriculture commissioner was not included in the executive budget. 

Name: Dane Braun 

Agency: Department of Agriculture 

Telephone: 328-4764 

Date Prepared: 01 /1 5/201 3  



1 3 .04 1 1 .03001 
Tit le.04000 
Fiscal No .  1 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
House Appropriations Committee 

April 5, 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED SENATE B ILL NO. 2 1 46 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 4 , replace "$1 00, 000" with "$80,000" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 5 , remove "and from the agricu ltural fuel tax fund, not otherwise appropriated ,"  

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 6 , remove "the sum of $1 00,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary," 

Renumber according ly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2146 - Department of Agriculture - House Action 

Executive Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Grape and wine grants $200,000 ($120,000) 
Total all funds $0 $200,000 ($120,000) 
Less estimated income 0 100,000 (100 000) 
General fund $0 $100,000 ($20,000) 
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

House 
Version 

$80,000 
$80,000 

0 
$80,000 

0.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes 

Grape and wine grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Reduces the 
Funding for 

Grape and Wine 
Grants' 

($120,000) 
($1 20,000) 
(100,000) 
($20,000) 

0.00 

Total House 
Changes 

($120,000) 
($120,000) . (100,oooi 
($20,000) 

0.00 

1 This amendment reduces the funding for grape and wine grants providing a total of $80,000, all of 
which is from the general fund. 

Page No.  1 



Date: Y,/s{ 13 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: _...____ __ _ 

House Appropriations 

2013 H O U S E  STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. '2--- 1 Lf(p 

D C heck here for Conference Comm ittee 

Legislative Council  Amend ment Number 

Comm ittee 

Action Taken :  D Do Pass J[l Do N ot Pass D Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By ---�.R"'l,j�'"'-· t:&�rai,A.ji:J!�---- Seconded By R-tf· 5-f-r-e-[U.. 
Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes N o  

Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bel lew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. Glassheim 
Rep. Kre idt Rep. Guggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Wi l l iams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pol lert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No 
--------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate intent: 



Date: L(ls(t I 
Roll  Cal l  Vote #: ___....1£'-----

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STAN DING COMM ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Z.. ll/fa 

D Check here for Conference Comm ittee 

Legislative Counci l  Amend ment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken :  D Do Pass D Do N ot Pass D Amended � Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By ---1-R'-"11-fr---· ___,S..u:h�rp�t,p=-\.c__ __ Seconded By R-er- J1tovV'oVl 
Representatives Yes No Representatives 

Chairman Delzer Rep. Streyle 
Vice Chairman Kempenich Rep. Thoreson 
Rep. Bel lew Rep. Wieland 
Rep. Brandenburg 
Rep. Dosch 
Rep. Grande Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken Rep. G lassheim 
Rep. Kreidt Rep. G uggisberg 
Rep. Martinson Rep. Holman 
Rep. Monson Rep. Wi l l iams 
Rep. Nelson 
Rep. Pol lert 
Rep. Sanford 
Rep. Skarphol 

Total Yes No 

Yes N o  

--------------------------------------------------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate intent: 



Date: Lt /s/t 3 
Roll Cal l  Vote #: -""-? __ _ 

House Appropriations 

2013 HOUSE STAN DING COM MITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. l,..l Y y 

D C heck here for Conference Comm ittee 

Leg islative Council  Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: ® Do Pass D Do Not Pass � Amended D Adopt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By Seconded By 
t 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes N o  
Chairman Delzer X Rep. Streyle K 
Vice Chairman Kempenich '{ Rep. Thoreson '( 
Rep. Bel lew X Rep. Wieland v 
Rep. Brandenburg )\ 
Rep. Dosch '{ 
Rep. Grande '{ Rep. Boe 
Rep. Hawken '[ Re[). Glassheim '{ 
Rep. Kreidt X Rep. G uggisberg 'I 
Ref). Martinson X Rep. Holman v 
Rep. Monson 'I Rep. Wil l iams )( 
Rep. Nelson \[ 
Rep. Pol lert 'I 
Rep. Sanford '{ 
Rep. Skarphol '£ 

Total Yes 
------+1_1..,... _____ No -�-----------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
A pril S ,  2013 11:47am 

Module ID: h_stcomrep_62_006 
Carrier: Kempenich 

Insert LC: 13.0411.03001 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2146 , as reengrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS ( 1 2  YEAS, 9 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTI NG). 
Reengrossed SB 2 1 46 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 4, replace "$ 1 00, 000" with "$80, 000" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5, remove "and from the agricultural fuel tax fund, not otherwise appropriated,"  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 6, remove "the sum of  $ 1 00,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary," 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2146 - Department of Agriculture - House Action 

Executive 
Budget 

Grape and wine grants 

Total all funds $0 
Less estimated income 0 

General fund $0 

FTE 0.00 

Senate 
Version 

�200,000 

$200,000 
100 000 

$100,000 

0.00 

House 
Changes 

1$120 OOOl 

($120,000) 
(100 OOQl 

($20,000) 

0.00 

House 
Version 

$80,000 

$80,000 
0 

$80,000 

0.00 

Department No. 602 - Department of Agriculture - Detail of House Changes 

Grape and wine grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Reduces the 
Funding for 

Grape and Wine 
Grants' 

($120,000) 

($120,000) 
(100,000) 

($20,000) 

0.00 

Total House 
Changes 

($120 000) 

($120,000) 
(100 000) 

($20,000) 

0.00 

1 This amendment reduces the funding for grape and wine grants providing a total of 
$80,000, al l  of which is from the general fund. 

( 1 )  DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_62_006 
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North Dakota Grape and Wine Association 

24 January 2013 

SB2 1 46 - Grape and Wine Appropriation 

Paul Anderson, Pres. NDGWA 

Research and Development: 

Current Situation: 

NDSU has been doing and continues to do research and development on 
new varieties of grapes that will  be cold hardy and also yield a quality 
product for wine making. This research is in part funded by an 
appropriation of the 6 1  st Legislative session. The research included 
accelerated evaluation techniques received through a contract with Tyler 
Kabon of the Univ. of Saskatchewan and also breeding assistance from 
grape breeder, Tom Plocher. This development utilized riparian or wild 
grapes from river bottoms across ND as a base and crossed them with grape 
varieties that exhibit good wine characteristics. Through the results of this 
work there are about 6000 seedlings that will be available in the spring of 
20 1 3  for planting and evaluation in the field. 

SB2 1 46 Effect: 

:tF- 1  

SB2 1 46 will fund continuation of this research and development and make it 
possible to hire staff and offer support for planting and evaluating the 6000 
seedlings. Without funding the current research and development could be 
lost. 

Dr. Harlene Haterman- Valent explains the research and development project taking place at NDSU with a 
group ofNDG WA members and other potential grape growers and wine makers. 



!- -

Training and Education 

The mission of the NDG W A is to carry out the education, promotion and 
extension of the art and science of viticulture in ND and surrounding areas, 
including all agricultural, horticultural, and related purposes. The NDGW A 
provides educational opportunities to help current and potential growers and 
vintners learn how to be successful by highlighting up-and-coming vineyard 
and winery operations. These programs are open to the public and also help 
to promote other tourism opportunities in the state. In the case of a 20 1 2  
spring meeting it was advertised as "Wine and Warbirds" . Following 
presentations at NDSU and in the test plots the attendees were given the 
opportunity to tour the Fargo Air Museum and also do some wine tasting of 
ND wines, both commercial and hobby. Some of the wines were made from 
grapes grown for the research and development program at NDSU. 

Wine and Warbirds Program held at the Fargo A ir Museum 

The NDGW A also sponsors a summer tour in early September. These tours 
are timed to take place about grape harvest time. The intention of the 
program is to show growers and winemakers methods that are being used for 
production, harvesting, and processing of grapes. It also focuses on what 
other products a vineyard may have and the nature of the producer business. 
This past year's tour visited 4 vineyards, a nursery, and 2 wineries. 
Varieties which are seen generally grow well in zone 3 but struggle to be 
hardy enough and to get enough growing degree days to be consistently 
good producers in every part ofND. 

) 



Rod Ballinger, Bear Creek Winery, Fargo, ND explains his vineyard to the summer tour group. A wine 
tasting and dinner were served in the winery. 

SB2 1 46 Effect: 

Using funding for education in this bill it is hoped that future training and 

educational programs for growers and vintners can be more formalized. It 
would be desirable to have a training program at NDSU or through the 
NDSU Extension Service on growing and processing grapes. It is believed 
that these programs would improve the quality of the grape products and 
also the wines produced by ND wineries. 
Agri-tourism will be promoted by working with both the ND Agriculture 
and Tourism Departments, and it will help to market our up-and-coming 
grape and wine industry. Developing and distributing advertising for ND 
wineries and vineyards will be funded by this bill. 
NDGWA is sponsoring a "Peoples Choice Wine competition" at the annual 
meeting in Bismarck. This competition is to draw attention. to ND wines as 
well as for improving the quality of the wines produced across the state. 

Appropriation Distribution : 

When establishing the request for funds the breakout below indicates the 
general distribution of the funds. Distribution would be under the direction 
of the Ag. Dept. based on recommendations frorri the Advisory Committee. 

$3 00K for Research and Development 
$50K for Education and Marketing 



Chairman Mil ler and members of the Committee 

· r _ ........ 
- � 

My name is Rod Ball inger and I am the Chairman of the Grape and Wine Program Committee 
(G&WPC) mandated by SB 2373 in the 61 st legislative session.  The committee was tasked to 
provide advice on promotion, marketing, education and research for the grape and wine industry 
in North Dakota. On June 30, 201 3  this act wil l  expire and the G&WPC will n o  longer exist. 

From early on in the G& WPC discussions, it was recognized that two important goals would 
have to be met for SB 2373 and industry to be successful. First, we would n eed to establish a 
research program to develop new cold hardy grape varietals. The grapes used currently in our 
state were developed by the University of Minnesota and had just l imited success in the 
Southeast corner of North Dakota. The Committee felt that a research program was vital to 
produce cold hardy grapes for winery use across this state, in the upper Midwest and cold 
weather areas throughout the world.  Second, we felt as these cold hardy grapes became 
available, there would be a greater need for the marketing of wineries to use these new varieties 
that were produced as a result of the research program at NDSU. HB 1 077, the winery direct to 
retail b i l l ,  recently passed 1 5  - 0 in the House Industry Business and Labor Committee and 94 -
0 on the House floor. That was is a good start and we thank Senator Klein for his sponsorship 
on this bi l l .  We always felt the two bills were dependent and reliant on each other. 

As a continuation of the work provided by SB 2373, SB 21 46 was introduced This new bi l l  
aimed to build upon the achievements of the industry and NDSU the last four  years. As a result 
of the monies appropriated in the 61 st session, NDSU has 6000 seedl ings ready to plant in the 
spring for evaluation across the experimental stations in the state. We are hopeful and confident 

1 that this effort along with extensive research evaluations will lead to true cold hardy varieties 
that can be used in North Dakota and elsewhere. 

This new bil l  also addresses some of the concerns of the original SB 2373. 

1 .  Requires agency (Dept. of Ag.)  administrative control and forms a newly appointed Grape 
and Wine Advisory Committee (GWAC) to replace the G&WPC 

2. Provides agency ( Dept. of Ag.) fiscal authority for the transfer of general funds directly to 
approved recipients 

3. Establishes producer assessment (one cent per pound equating to about 20 cents per wine 
gallon) while maintain ing winery excise tax (50 cents per gallon) that demonstrates the 
industry's "skin in the game" 

4. Participated in the 201 3-201 5 S BARE program initiatives hearings 

I have included the facil itated Strategic Vision and Direction Plan completed last fall for the 
grape and wine industry. Also, we have completed two audits, one that was self initiated and 
one conducted by the State Auditor with very good results as reported to Legislative Council. 

As SB 2373 expires and the G&WPC finishes its mandate, we appreciate the opportunity to 
serve our state and look forward to this new bil l  and exciting times ahead. 

Thank you for your time. Sincerely, Rod Ball inger G& WPC 



I nformation in this document was 
created at the August 25, 2011 
Strategic Planning meeting in 
Bismarck. Meeting participants 
included: 

Rod Bal l inger, North Dakota Grape 
and Wine Program Committee 
chairman; Doug Goehring, North 
Dakota agriculture commissioner; 
Dean l hla, North Dakota Department 
of Commerce tourism development 
manager; Duane Hauck, NDSU 
-'<tension Service d i rector; Pau l  

derson, North Dakota Grape 
.)Wers Association president; Tim 

,-aller, North Dakota Agricultural 
Experi ment Station assistant director; 
Rodney H owe, SBARE president. 
North Dakota Grape and W i ne 
Program Committee member; Greg 
Krieger, North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Program Committee member; North 
Dakota Grape G rowers Association 
secretary; Ron Smith, NDSU Extension 
Service professor/horticulturist; John 
Schneider, North Dakota Department 
of Commerce APUC executive 
d i rector; Jeff Peterson, North Dakota 
Grape and Wine Program Committee 
member. Pointe of View Winery 
owner; Harlene Hatterman-Valenti, 
N DSU Plant Sciences Department 
associate professor/high-value crops 
researcher; Jacob Belanger, North 
Dakota Grape and Wine Program 
Committee member; Mike Beltz, 
SBARE member; Tom Kalb, N DSU 
Extension Service horticulture 
specialist; Rodney Hogen, Red Trai l  
Vineyard owner; Susan Hogen, Red 
Trai l  Vineyard owner; Paul Langseth, 
SBARE member; Dane Braun, North 
Dakota Agriculture Department policy 
adviser; Erik Sand, Fox Lake Vi neyard 
owner; Alan Verbitsky, North Dakota 
Grape G rowers Association member, 
North Dakota Grape and W i ne Program 
Committee member; Steve Sagaser, 

DSU Extension Service Grand Forks 
·mty agent/agriculture and natural 
)Urces and horticulture; Al lan Ful ler, 

1tners Cellar owner; Glenn M uske, 
N DSU Extension Service rural and 
agribusiness enterprise development 
specialist; Marie Hvidsten, N DSU 
Extension Service rural leadership 
specialist. meeting facilitator 

N o rt h  D a kota �s 
G ra pe a n d W i n e  I n d u st ry 
VISION FOR THE FUTURE 

EXECUTIVE SUM MARY 
Strategic Vision and Direction Plan 

C U R RENT STATUS 

G rape g rowing has occu rred i n  N o rth D a kota for yea rs, but  only i n  

the last 2 0  yea rs has i t  sta rted to become a co m m e rc i a l  i nd u st ry. 

I n  2006, t h e  n u m b e r  of g rowers was i n c reas i n g, a n d  t h ey saw a 

need for s h a r i n g  i n formation.  The N o rt h  Dakota G ra pe G rowers 

Associat ion ( N D G G A )  was esta b l ished w i t h  the m i ss i o n  "to ca rry 

out the education,  p romotion a n d  exte n s i o n  of the a rt a n d  s c i e n ce 

of v it icu l t u re i n  N orth Dakota a n d  s u rrou n d i n g  a reas, i n c l u d i n g  a l l  

a g r i c u l t u ra l ,  hort i c u l t u ra l  a n d  re lated pu rposes." 

N orth Dakota has 40 v i n eyards and n i n e  l icensed w i n e ries.  S i nce 

its beg i n n i ng,  the N DGGA has mai nta i n e d  80 to 100 m e m bers 

a n n u a l ly. 

I n  2009, the N orth Dakota Leg i s l a t u re esta b l ished the N o rth 

Dakota G rape a n d  W i ne Prog ra m  Com m ittee ( N DGWPC) to 

ove rsee the d isposit ion of $250,000 i n  fu n d i n g  for g ra pe a n d  

w i ne resea rc h,  p romotion,  educat i o n  a n d  ma rket i n g .  F u n d s  a re 

b e i ng d ispersed to N o rth Dakota State U n i ve rs ity for c u l t i va r  

resea rc h a n d  t o  N DGGA for educational  p ro g ra m s .  D iscussions 

a re ongoing w i t h  the N o rth Dakota Depart m e n t  of Ag r icu l tu re a n d  

N orth Da kota Department o f  Com m e rce a b o u t  t h e  p romotion a n d  

ma rket ing for t h e  i n d ustry. 

November 2011 



GOALS 
Education 
• Create a h i g h  p u b l ic awa re ness 

of the industry. 

• Conduct tra i n i n g  on g rape 
g rowing to ens u re g rowers 
receive accu rate a n d  consistent 
i nformation on g rowi n g  
c u lt i va rs in  North D a kota 
conditions. 

• Develop an educational  
p ro g ra m  thro u g h  the N D S U  
Extension Service t o  ass ist 
g rowers throug hout the state 
in establ ish ing v i n eyards.  

• By 2012, have a g ra pe­
g rowi ng educat iona l  pro g ra m  
esta bl ished a n d  ava i l a b l e  
t h ro u g h  t h e  N D S U  Extension 
Serv ice. 

esearch 
• Develop a true cold-hard y  

g rape and wine i n it iative. 

• Adapt the best c u rrent g rape­
g rowing and w i n e m a k i n g  
m ethods consistent w i t h  o u r  
local conditions.  

• Conduct more research o n  the 
eva l u ation of germplasm that is  
cold -hardy i n  a l l  a reas of N o rt h  
Da kota. 

• Establ ish an enology (the 
science of wine) p ro g ra m  at 
N DSU to ensure h i g h-qua l ity 
wine is  prod uced. 

• H ave N D SU Research Extension 
Centers conti n u e  to test grape 
germplasm a n d  p roduct i o n  
methods. 

• By 2017, have two d isti nct, 
i m p roved cu lt ivars t hat have 
excel lent cold-hardy traits .  

• I m pl ement a long-term 
p rogra m  once s usta i n a b l e  
funding is ava i l a b le. 

Marketing 
• I ncrease t h e  n u m ber o f  wi neries t o  25 b y  2026. 
• By 201 7, i ncrease the nu mber of c o m mercia l  v i n eyards of one a c re or 

more to 50. 
• Locate wineries throughout the state within an hour drive of a city. 

• Promote loca l w i neries p rov i d i n g  a revita l i z i n g  i m pact for s m a l l  
commu nities. 

• Esta b l ish a q u a l i ty-based sta n dards program fo r N o rt h  Da kota g rapes 
and wi nes. 

• Ta rget 20 percent of wine s o l d  in N o rth Da kota to be g rown a n d  produced 
local l y. 

• Develop a stro n g  brand and s i g nature product or g rapes for N o rt h  Dakota. 

• By 201 7, increase members h i p  in the N DGGA to 200 m e m b e rs. 

• Promote the awareness of N D SU's and priva te g rowers' s u ccess i n  g ra pe 
and w i ne p roduction.  

• Develop three w i ne tra i l s  that w i l l  p ro mote awareness of the i n d u stry and 
create va l u e  throug h  ag ritour ism in col l aboration with t h e  N orth D a kota 
Department of Com merce and the N o rt h  Da kota Depart ment 
of Ag riculture. 

• Explore having a paid position w i t h i n  the N DSU Extension Service to set 
as executive d i rector for the N DG GA a n d  N o rt h  Da kota wine i n d u stry. 

Public Pol icy 
• Strea m l ine North Dakota l aws, i n c l u d i n g  d i rect-to-reta i l ,  that a l low 

North Dakota w i neries to thr ive.  

• H ave a North Da kota v it iculture i n d ustry that is  recog nized fo r h i g h- q u a l ity 
gra pes being g rown by experienced, know l e d g ea b le g rowers. 

Fundi ng 

• As the i ndustry develops, a fu n d i n g  mecha n i s m  based on g ra pe 
prod uction or processed products m ay be i m p l e me nted to a ug ment the 
state funding.  

• A re l ations h i p  with the State Board of Agri c u l t u ra l  R esearc h  and 
Education (SBARE) should be deve l oped i n  hope SBARE wi l l  p l ace a 
req u est on its p riority l ist fo r state funding to a l l ow the N o rt h  D a kota 
Agricultura l  E x peri ment Stat ion to expand its grape research. 

• Work c l osely with the North D a kota Department of Ag ricu l t u re and North 
Dakota Department of Commerce to secu re fu n d i n g  for t h e  promotion 
and ma rketing of the w i ne i n d u st ry. 

• A sustainable funding source needs to be esta b l ished by t h e  e n d  of the 
201 3 legis lative session. 

• The legis latively designated N orth Dakota G ra p e  and Wine Prog ra m 
Com m i ttee should cont inue to provide advi sory s u p port for research, 
promotion,  education and m a rket i n g  activit ies fo r the grape a n d  w i ne 
industry. 

A complete vers i o n  of the Strateg ic Vision and D i rection Plan is ava i l a ble on the Nort h  Da kota Grape G rowers 
Association webs ite at www.ndgga.org. 
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Chairman Miller and members of the Senate Agriculture Committee, I am Dane Braun, the 

Policy Analyst for the North Dakota Department of Agriculture (NDDA). I am here today on 

behalf of Agriculture Commissioner Doug Goehring in support of SB 2 1 46, which will establish 

an assessment on grapes, create an advisory committee, and provide an appropriation. 

North Dakota grape and wine productions have certainly increased in the recent years. This bill 

is very similar to the language in the honey assessment and turkey promotion programs that our 

department administers. We are willing to take on a similar role with the created grape and wine 

assessment. 

NDDA works to promote all agriculture in North Dakota including grapes and wine. With 

consultation of the proposed advisory committee, we would provide promotion and marketing 

efforts for the entire grape and wine industry. 

Chairman Miller and committee members, Commissioner Goehring urges a "do pass" on SB 

2 1 46.  I would be happy to answer any questions you may have. 

Thank you. 
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Senator Mil ler, 

Members of the Senate Agriculture Committee, 

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before you today. My name is �1. My wife and I 

own a small family owned business in Casselton called Maple River Winery. We have been established 

since 2002 and we are also a charter member of the North Dakota Grape Growers Association. Our 

winery employs 3 full  time people and 12 part time people. I am here to urge a no vote on Senate Bil l  

2146. 

We are proud supporters of Grape Research. We applaud their efforts in trying to become established. 

However, if they are asking for $500.00 a day from North Dakota taxpayers, they need to step up their 

i nvestment. I am extremely disappointed that they chose to make the wineries criminally and civilly 

responsible for collecting a nuisance tax that has absolutely no effect on us. A 1 cent per pound tax on 

grapes may bring in  a couple hundred of dollars ann ual ly if lucky. This tax burden and additional 

paperwork burden on wineries for a government bailout is not justified. None of our employees want to 

be held criminally or civilly liable for not collecting $8 or $14 a year. This tax has already been shot 

down while meeting with Commissioner Goehring in December. We wish we would have been made 

aware of its resurrection. 

This tax that the North Dakota Grape Growers want to force on wineries is simply not fair. Wineries in 

Minnesota, Montana, and South Dakota that purchase North Dakota grapes will not have to collect this 

tax. Home winemakers will not have to pay this tax. Grape sales at Farmers Markets will not have to 

pay this tax. Restaurants, grocery stores, breweries or distilleries will not be responsible for this tax. 

Why are we being singled out? It is simply not fair to put this burden on our family owned business or 

its employees. We have more than our fair share of reports that we have to keep track of. We do not 

need another one ! !  Besides, we are expected to do all of the work and we will receive none of the 

benefit. 

While we a re staunch supporters of N DSU and the tremendous research it conducts, we cannot support 

this proposal. The $350,000.00 slush fund here is a duplication of government. APUC a lready is the 

North Dakota governmental agency designated specifically to market agricultural products. This 

legislation d uplicates it. 

Since 2003, there has been hundreds of thousands of North Dakota taxpayer dollars used with minimal 

accounting. To date, Grape Growers still dep en d  on research performed at the University of Minnesota, 

Saskatchewan and through the USDA. Why duplicate this? 

In August 2003, $25,000.00 went to grape cultivars at 4 1ocations in ND through APUC 

In J uly 2004, $23,596.00 went to grape research through APUC 

In May 2007, $25,156.00 went to grape research through APUC 

In Nov. 2007, $100,000.00 went to grape research through APUC 

In July 2009, $250,000.00 went to grape research through ND Legislature 

In Oct 2009, $30,000.00 went to grape research through Ag Commissioner office 

I n  Oct 2012, $19,197.00 went to grape research through Ag Commissioner office 



That equals $472,949.00 at just a glance since August of 2003. That is not counting the n ew grant from 

Sept 2012. $2.5 m illion went to cold weather grape research in 12 states through USDA i ncluding North 

Dakota. What is the significance of this 1 cent per pound tax on grapes when we are talking about a 

couple hundred bucks a year? This is just another way of harming our family business. 

We conduct our own grape research annually to see if there is anything up and coming that may be 

successful in the marketplace. Currently we a re the largest winery in the state of North Dakota. I n  

2012, we sold a lmost 35,000 bottles of North Dakota wine. I n  2013, we are projecting close to 50,000 

bottles of North Dakota wine so market research is vital for our continued growth. We do not have time 

to spend hours and days at the legislature. We do not have time to constantly email. We have a family 

business to run. We have payroll to meet every two weeks. We appreciate the opportunity to compete 

in the marketplace. However, if the Grape Growers continually rely on the government bailout from the 

Legislature, NO Agriculture Commissioner, or APUC, sooner or later, they are going to use that money 

against us in the m arketplace. When Representative Bil l  Pietsch h elped with our initial legislation, we 

were honored to be granted the opportunity to compete in the marketplace. It is tough and rough 

industry. We receive no favors in the marketplace. We have to earn every slot on every store shelf by 

producing a quality wine. We have the distinction of having our Strawberry Rhubarb Wine named the 

best fruit wine in the world in 2010 at one of the largest wine competitions in the world. Today we are 

on store shelves in 3 states and sell over the I nternet to over 30 states. With the tremendous help from 

the Department of Tourism, Commerce, Agriculture etc., our winery is recognizable throughout the 

Midwest. In comparison, the Grape Growers that have been funded since 2003, wil l  only compete in the 

marketplace if the state subsidizes them. Here is the proof. This is the 2013 North Dakota Tourism 

Travel Guide hot off the press. We are excited for a nother great tourism year. Every tourist gets one of 

these. Here is our ad promoting our community and Governors Park. There are no other ads for any 

wineries or vineyards in this publication. This speaks volumes. If they can't afford an ad in  this 

publication, why does the North Dakota legislature continue bailing them out? Why does that bailout 

include a mandated tax on wineries with no benefit to some of us? 

To quote the 2010 report for the NO Grape Growers conducted by N DSU researchers, the first 

conclusion from page 63 states, "Winery and vineyard operations in North Dakota are primarily recently 

established hobby operations that generate very l ittle economic activity." With the hundreds of 

thousands of dollars in  money invested, the domestic wineries still cannot generate $10,000.00 of tax 

revenue and the superior majority of that amount originates from fruit. 

I would also l ike to address the fiscal note attached to this bill. The Ag Dept believes that this 1 cent per 

pound tax will generate $3778.00 per biennium. This is completely false. The m ajority of North Dakota 

wine produced is made with traditional fruits such as rhubarb, chokecherries, plums etc. If 10% of wine 

production is with grapes (probably overestimating this), that would equate out to a bout 37781 pou nds 

of grapes per biennium. This means that the wineries wil l  have extra paperwork and an additional 

burden without receiving any benefits so the Grape Growers will raise about $188.91 each year for their 

contribution towards their $350,000.00. We see the reason why we were not informed about this 

proposed legislation. 



Our family owned business in casselton a lso is proud to be a part of our community. 2 of our employees 

are Emergency M edical Technicians with the Casselton Volunteer Ambulance Service. In addition, Greg 

has over 20 years of service on our volunteer ambulance service. We believe in community service. We 

a lso hope and expect to be treated fairly. Why would anyone in the legislature want to harm our family 

owned business? Please do not harm our fami ly owned business. 

Vote No on Senate Bill 2146. 

I would be glad to answer any questions. 

Greg Kempel 

Maple River Winery 

Casselton N O  58012 



N OLA, S AG R - Ha 

Jm: 

Sent: 

Greg Kempel, Maple River Winery <greg@mapleriverwi nery.com >  
Thu rsday, January 24, 2013 4:49 P M  

s 

To: NOLA. S AG R - Hauge, Jody; M i l ler, Joe T.; Luick, Larry E.; Heckaman, Joan M .; Klein, Jerry 
J.; Larsen, Oley L. 

Subject: Conclusion attachment from SB 2 146 testimony that was requested 

http://www.ams.usd a .gov/AMSv1 .0/getfi le?dDocName=STELPRDC5086865 

This is the document that I found on page 63 in the conclusions section that the main  point is :  

Winery and vineya rd operations in North Dakota are primarily recently esta bl ished hobby operations that generate very 
l ittle economic activity. 

There is  a bsol utely no way the state will ever generate 33 mi l l ion 
pounds of grapes. The problem is 
the gra pe growers do not want to put any skin in the game at a l l ! ! !  They 
could have easi ly sta rted some 
sort of in itiative, but they just want the hand out. That is not the 
North Dakota way. To the best of 
my knowledge, there is  not a nother group of 15 hobbyists with a few 

'Oes in the ground that wi l l  a sk 
legislature this session for $350,000.00. 

As a businessman,  the m a rketplace will be extremely hesita nt to accept 
these gra pes. In add ition, beca use of 
mother nature, there is  no way to have consistency. I do not know what 
the fisca l note on mother nature 
would be for this project. 

I wish to thank each of you for a l lowing me the opportun ity to testify 
today. If you have a ny q uestions, 
don't hesitate cal l ing anytime.  

G reg Kempel 
M a ple River Winery 
Casselton N D  58012 
701-361-0773 

-
���;;a n ned by PC Tools - No viruses or spywa re found. 

(Emai l  Guard :  9 .0.0.2308, Virus/Spywa re Database: 6.20990) 
http://www.pctools .com/ 
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Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Greg Kempel, Maple River Winery < g reg@mapleriverwinery.com> 
Friday, January 2 5 ,  2013 11:10 AM 
NDLA, S AG R - Hauge, Jody; M i l ler, Joe T.; Luick, Larry E.; Hecka man, Joan M .; K le in ,  Jerry 
J .; Larsen, Oley L. 
Attachment from SB 2 146 to clarify commercial  vineya rds testimony cla im 

Senator Klein asked about com mercia l vineya rds yesterday in  the hearing for SB 2146. 
Here is the information: 

http://www. ndgga .org/i ndex.cfm ?page=vi neya rds 
p rovides the l ist of 16, not 15 commercia l  vineyards of the North Da kota Grape Growers Association However, if you 
look at that l ist, 
1 vineya rd resides in  Montana 
3 vineya rds reside in  M i n nesota . 
25% of the commercial  v ineya rds reside out of state. 

Not a good way to invest North Dakota taxpayer dollars. Not good to 
d upl icate l imited resources. 

Tough to justify $350,000.00 for 12 vineya rds in ND with a very l imited 
ure.  

G reg Kempel 
M a ple River Winery 
Casse lton N D  58012 
701-361-0773 

- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -

E m a i l sca n ned by PC Tools - No viruses or spyware found. 
( Emai l  Guard :  9.0.0.2308, Virus/Spywa re Database: 6.20990) 
http://www.pctools.com/ 
======= 
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N O LA, S AG R - Hau 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

For the Ag committee 
Begin forwarded message: 

Rod Bal l inger < rodb@cableone. net > 

F riday, J a n u a ry 25, 2013 12:29 PM 
N OLA, S AGR - Hauge, Jody 

Fwd: SB2 146 

F rom : "Jeff'' <jeff@povwinery. com> 
Date: J a n uary 24, 201 3 3:28:28 PM CST 
To: "rod bal l i nger" <rod b@cableone. net> 
S u bject: 582 1 46 

Dear Chairman Mi l ler & members of the committee, 

7 

Thank you for the opportunity to speak in favor of 8821 46 today. At our vineyard we manage annual ly 450 vines ( 1 acre 
) that are used for wine production. The work is very labor intensive and time consuming. I commend NDSU's plan that 
involves the planting and management of over 6,000 seed lings this spring and the fact that they are able to do so with a 

rch amount budgeted of $300,000. N DSU has definately organ ized an accelerated breed ing program that wil l  
results with the best return on investment. It took the University of Minnesota 20 years to release a wine grape 

variety. NDSU is on course to do the same in a fraction of that time. This is an exciting crossroads for our industry and 
ND.  P lease vote yes on 8821 46. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Peterson 
Pointe of View Winery 
Soursi Valley Vineyard 

1 



N OLA, S AGR - Ha 

Sent: 

To: 

Rod B a l l i nger < rodb @cableone.net> 

Friday, J a n ua ry 2 5, 2013 12:29 PM 
N DLA, 5 AGR - Hauge, Jody 

Subject: Fwd: SB2 146 

For the Ag Committee 

Begin forwarded message: 

From : Rod Bal l i nger <rodb@cableone. net> 
Date: January 24, 20 1 3  7 : 1 7 :29 PM CST 
To: Joe M i l ler <joetmi l ler@nd .gov> 
C c :  Joan Heckaman <jheckaman@nd .gov>, Jerry Kle in  <jklein@nd .gov> , Oley Larsen 
<olarsen@nd .gov>, Larry Luick < l lu ick@nd .gov> 
S u bject: 5821 46 

Chairman Miller and members of the Agriculture Committee, 

Thank you for your time this morning in the SB2 1 46 hearings. Here is some additional information and 
rvu,uH�•HL" to the oppositional testimony that I would like to add. I wish we could do this in the hearing but I 

,....,.,."1'"�',... the time constraints. 

1 .  $4 72,000 has been given in funding to the committee for the purposes of grape research, marketing, 
education and promotion since 2003 

The G&WPC was appropriated as mandated by SB 2373 the sum of $25 0,000 and had not started to 
fund recipients until j ust 3 years ago in 20 1 0. It took us a few months to put the committee together and wait for 
the consultation reports. 

2. "Marketplace is not ready for grape wine" 

As the owner of Bear Creek Winery in Fargo that produces both grape and fruit wines, I can say that 
wine drinkers are very discriminate and our sales out number grape wine 1 0 to 1 over fruit wines. They like 
both but prefer grapes. 

3 .  Wild grapes make wine 

True, however wild grapes are used primarily to be crossed with conventional grape ( i .e.  Pinot Noir, 
Chardonnay, and etc.)  for cold hardy traits. There is a wild grape preservation vineyard established by funding 
at NDSU through the G&WPC . 

. Winery advertisement for $200 dollars 

The G&WPC is not allowed to give general fund monies to private wineries for advertisement. We are 
working with the Commerce Department and Tourism Division on marketing. Advertising in magazines in j ust 

1 



one way to promote your winery, 
my case "word of mouth" 

Others use wine trails, Pamphlets, radio, and etc. and in 

. Producer assessment accountability is better than winery assessment accountability 

No one likes extra paperwork. I was also for producer accountability and the bill was originally written 
that way. However legislative council advised that a winery assessment accountability was more in line with 
other commodity group. i .e. The elevator that buys the soybeans from the soybean farmer collects the 
assessment so the winery that buys the grapes from the vineyard collects the assessment and is accountable to 
the Agriculture Commissioner for payment. Out of state vineyard will be told they have to pay the assessment 
but I am not sure how to enforce it. We will educate them or we may not buy from them. Other commodities 
have this problem as well. I personally think that either assessment is fine. 

6. Fruit wineries don't gain from this bill. 

If  they don't use grapes, then they pay no assessment. Also, all wineries will gain by the $50,000 dollars 
spent on marketing and promotion. Some funds grape research funds may overlap to fruit research at the 
extensions. 

-

7. Fruit Wineries are not part of the North Dakota Grape and Wine association (NDGWA) 

The North Dakota Grape Growers Association (NDGGA) recently changed its name to the North 
Dakota Grape and Wine Association (NDGW A). The reason for this was to be more inclusive in all aspects of 
the industry. The Grape in the new name was for the grape growers and the Wine includes wineries, both grape 

fruit wineries, fruit growers, wine retailers, wine wholesalers and anything related to wine. The Association 
open to all and has encouraged all to join. 

8 .  By passing this, it is final. 

This i s  j ust a two year bill and there will be discussions in the next two years as how best to proceed 
wilh funding and assessments thereafter. 

9. Competition among wineries. 

Most wineries believe in Coopetition (from the two words cooperation and competition). We do not 
believe in competition. This is reason that most wineries group together i .e. Napa Valley, Sonoma Valley and 
etc. We believe if we can all pull together, we all will be stronger with more business. I have often said I wish a 
new winery would be built right next to my Bear Creek Winery in Fargo. It would be great for me, my winery 
and my business. We help each other all the time, its makes our industry unique. 

I feel the new Advisory Committee will be sensitive to all interest and concerns in the industry. Its member will 
be provided by the Ag. Commissioner and the committee will have the flexibility to advise how funds are spent 
but approved by the Commissioner. I hope this helps and if you have any questions or comments, please fell 
free to email or call me. 70 1 -3 06-75 1 9  Sincerely, Rod Ballinger G&WPC 
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- - o--- - - - · · -- - - - -----........ -o- ·  

F rom : Rod l?a l li nger <rodb@cableone.net> 
Date: January 26, 20 1 3  4 :21 : 1 1 PM CST 
To: Joe M il ler  <joetmi l ler@nd .gov>, Joan Heckaman <jheckaman@nd .gov>, Jerry Klei n  
<jkle in@nd .gov>, Oley Larsen <olarsen@nd.gov>, Larry Luick < l l u ick@nd .gov> 
S u bject: 5821 46 

Dear Senators, 

Thank you again for the opportunity to testify last week on behalf of SB 2146. I have been informed of some 
concerns that may lead to possible amendments to the bill. I would like to shed some ofthe G&WPC's insight 
and intent since its inception 4 years ago. We are an advisory committee only, not a policy committee and of 
course I would like to see this bill become law. However I will present this information from a fact finding 
point of view as an ·advisory role with the G&WPC's perspective to address these issues. 

1 .  $350,000 is the right number for the appropriation, $50,000 for promotion, marketing and education and 
$300,000 for research. This is what NDSU says is needs. The G& WPC was given the trust and flexibility with 
the last bill to prioritize where the $250,000 was to be spent. We felt that a greater share should be spent on 
research early on because of the timeframe it may take to evaluate existing cultivars and develop new 
varieties. As new cold hardy varieties were developed'and proven useful, the priority would change and more 
funds would be dedicated to promotion, marking and education for the industry. This flexility is a valuable key 
for us. Most of our original funding was spent for research and the increase in the requested appropriation 
from $250,000 to $300,000 is to maintain our current program and to make up the difference for the additional 
6000 seedings we now need to plant and evaluate throughout the Research Extension Centers in the state. 
$300,000 for this is an absolute bargain when you look at what other research programs cost and what the 
University of Minnesota's budget is on grape research. How do we get by so reasonable? We hired the best cold 
weather grape researcher in the world at a fraction of the cost to do work part time. We pay him on an hourly 
rate for his work and consultation and what he brings to the table is a real value for the tax payers. He is Tom 
Plocher from Hugo Minnesota, a renowned grape breeder, researcher, author, and winemaker and recently 
released his own private named variety, Petite Pearl. It is a fantasic variety and the wine has received great 
reviews. He does his works at NDSU and has provided many of his own private grape stock from his vineyards 
and other Minnesota private vineyards to use parental crossings and development of our program. We also have 
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• ·  

many passionate volunteers across this state that help with efforts of Dr. Harlene Ratterman-Valenti, the team 
leader for our grape and wine project. 

· · · 

2. The bill is about all aspects of grape and wine development and the research project is about grape and wine 
research. Although the money is intended for grapes, some of it may overlap into other fruits and fruit 
winemaking. Also, the proposed assessment is based on grape sales only, not on fruit sales to wineries. Even 
though fruits aTe not assessed, fruit wineries will still benefit from winemaking education, marketing and 
promotion aspect of the bill. If a fruit wineries ever chooses to produce grape wine, they will then benefit by 
this proj ect as well. 

3 .  If any amendment should arise to add another member to the Grape and Wine Advisory Committee, I think it 
is appropriate to add the Vice President for Agriculture at North Dakota State University or the Vice President's 
designee. This is the language in the original bill and this appointment has served the G&WPC very well. Their 
insight and guidance has been invaluable and NDSU would be in the best position to direct their REC's for this 
proj ect. 

4. It has always been the position of the committee to advise NDSU and not micromanage any of their 
scientific research. This is not our agenda and hopefully this continues in the future.  The main station at NDSU 
in Fargo is in the best position to make decisions on where the research is conducted. They understand the 
state's soil make up, the climatic conditions, disease, insect and weed pressure, hardiness conditions, and plant 
survivability as Dr. Harlene consults with her team and all the experts at Plant Sciences and other Ag. 
departments at the university and extensions. 

It's been said there is no perfect bill. I am not sure about that but there are near perfect bills. As the HB 1 077, the 
winery direct to retail bill, was being negotiated industry to industry, I told the wholesaler that no one will get 
every thing they want yet no one should be left behind. We were very excited to see the House vote do pass 94 
- 0 and anxiously await for the same unanimous vote in the Senate. We feel we have put forth a very good, well 
thought out bill will all interested parties and concerns in mind. I would like to believe that the same principles 
with HB 1 077 will apply here with SB 2146 as well. I feel we have a great bill before you now. 

Senator Miller has informed me that the discussion will continue next Thursday and possibly for a vote on the 
bill. I am not sure if I will be able to attend, however if any of you have any comments or questions, please fell 
free to email or call me. 701-306 75 19  

Thanks, Rod Ballinger G &  WPC 

2 



Sent: 

Greg Kempel, Maple River Winery < g reg@mapleriverwinery.com> 
Sunday, January 27, 2013 3:23 PM 

I f(] 

To: NDLA, S AGR - Hauge, Jody; Mi l ler, Joe T.; Lu ick, Larry E.; Heckaman, Joan M.; Klein, Jerry 
J.; Larsen, Oley L. 

Subject: Fwd: Re: Northern Grapes Project February 12th Webinar  SB 2146, u rge  a do not pass 

In our test imony on SB 2146, we referred to the 2.5 m i l l ion dol lar cold hardy grape project that the 
USDA, in  cooperation with N DSU and 13 other states, is a l ready conducting. Here is information on it. 

No way $350,000.00 can provide the same kind of research as is being done in 14 d ifferent states 
concerning cold cl imate gra pes. 

Com plete d u plication of investments. Why invest state dollars when federal dollars are a l ready doing 
the same th ing? 

Please consider this when decid ing to fund grape research, especia l ly since the comm ittee was not a ble 
to get a brea kdown of what exactly the money was going to be used for. 

G reg Kempel 
a p ie River Winery 

lton N D  58012 

701-361-0773 

-------- Orig ina l  M essage --------
Subject:Re:  Northern Gra pes Project Februa ry 12th Webinar 

Date: Fri, 25  Jan 2013 16:58:16 -0500 
From:Bob Weyrich <bob@PRAIR IEBERRY.COM> 

Reply-To:SD G ra pe Growers L <SDGRAPES@LISTS .SDSTATE.EDU> 

To:<SDG RAPES@LISTS.SDSTATE. EDU> 

Thanks R hoda 

From: SD Grape Growers L [mai lto:SDGRAPES@LISTS.SDSTATE. EDU] On Behalf Of Burrows, Rhoda 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 2 : 15 PM 
To: SDGRAPES@LISTS.SDSTATE.EDU 
Subject: FW: Northern Grapes Project February 12th Webinar 

is looks l ike a great one ! Note the change in del ivery systems. This time not only free, but not l imited in the n u m ber 
can s ign up .  

Rhoda Bu rrows, P h D  

Horticulture Exte nsion Special ist a n d  Professor 
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West River Agricu ltural  Center - SDSU 
1905 Plaza Blvd. 

Rapid City, SD 57702 
605-394-2236 
rhoda.burrows@sdstate.edu 

The Northern Grapes Project Webinar Series 

Vineyard Floor Management 
Harlene Hatterman-Valenti, North Dakota State Univ. 

J ustine Vanden Heuvel, Cornel l  Un iv. 
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In this webinar/ Harlene Hatterman-Valenti and Justine Vanden Heuvel will discuss the basics of 
vineyard floor management/ weed control during vineyard establishment/ and the use of 
under-vine cover crops. Harlene will also have photographs of herbicide damage on grape 
vines to share. 

Tuesday, February 1ih, 2013 
11 :00 AM Central time ( 10 a .m.  MST) and 6:00 PM Central 
t ime (5 p .m.  MST) 

NEW THIS YEAR! We have switched to a different platform, so no longer have space restrictions during 

webinar sessions. Therefore, once you have registered for one Northern Grapes webinar, you wil l  a lways 

receive a n  email  the Friday before the webinar containing the web address (URL) for both webinar sessions 

as wel l  as connection instructions. If you are receiving this email directly from Chrislyn Particka, you have 

registered for a past webinar and can safely assume you wil l  get the URL and connection instructions. 

If you have received this email from someone other than Chrislyn Particka, you need to register via the 

link below. 

Feel free to email  Chrislyn at cap297 @cornell.edu with any questions, if you want to check your registration 

status, or if you would l ike to be removed from the Northern Grapes webinar mailing l ist. 

To Register: Registration is free. F i l l  out the o n l i n e  fo rm posted at :  

https://corne l l .gualtrics.com/SE/?SI D=SV bEiXIadi6CQLBsx 

Registration wi l l  be open through Sam (Eastern) on Friday, February 
gth. 

F u rt h e r  N orth e rn G ra pes Project i nformation is ava i la b le  on- l i ne at 

http://northerngrapesproiect.org/ 

The N o rthern G ra pes Project is  fu n ded by the USDA's Specia lty Crops Research I n itiative Program of the 

N ati o n a l  I n stitute for Food a n d  Agricu ltu re, Project # 201 1-51181-30850 

Chrislyn A. Particka, PhD 
Extension Support Special ist 
Cornell U n iversity 
Department of Horticultura l  Sciences 
630 W. North Street 
Geneva, NY 14456 
cap297@co rnel l .edu 
3 15-787-2449 (desk} 
3 15-787-2216 (fax)  
www. no rthe rngra pes pro ject.o rg 
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1 3 .04 1 1 .01 002 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff for 
Senator Klein 

January 31 , 201 3 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE B ILL NO. 2 1 46 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  after "A BI LL" replace the remainder of the bi l l  with "for an Act to provide an 
appropriation pertaining to the grape and wine industry. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

SECTION 1 .  A PPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the 
general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $1 00,000, or 
so m uch of the sum as may be necessary, to the agriculture commissioner for the 
purpose of award ing two research and marketing grants, for the biennium beginning 
Ju ly 1 ,  201 3, and ending June 30, 201 5. A $50,000 grant must be awarded to a person 
provid ing research in support of the grape and wine industry in this state and a $50,000 
g rant m ust be awarded to a person engaged in efforts to promote the grape and wine 
industry in  this state. " 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2 146 

Page 3, line 23, after "1." insert: 
"One individual who is a fruit producer; 

2." ' 

Page 3, line 24, replace "2." with ".1." 

Page 3, line 25, replace ".1." with "4." 

Renumber accordingly 



Senate Appropriation Committee 

1 4  February 20 13 

SB2 1 46 - Grape and Wine Appropriation 

Paul Anderson, Rutland, ND 

I am here today as a grape grower from Rutland, ND in Sargent Co. I am 
encouraged that the Sen. Ag Committee passed the Grape and Wine 
Appropriation bill, with amendment, out of committee with a 5-0 do pass. 

Most of the changes did not affect the goal of the bill, and one, the addition 
of a fruit person to the advisory committee, I believe, improved it. I am here 
today to ask that you reconsider the amount of the appropriation in the 
amendment and increase it to $200,000 versus the $ 1 00,000 currently 
included. 

NDSU feels the research can be done at an acceptable level with $ 1 50,000. 
The education and marketing portion stil l  requires $50,000 which was the 
consideration in the original bill .  Therefore $200,000 is the minimum 
needed to meet the goal of the original bill. 

NDSU Research Proposal 

The following proposal for funding was sent to Sen. Miller, Chairman of the 
Senate Ag Committee by VP AA Ken Grafton: 

P rovide $ 1 5 0 , 0 0 0  ( b i enn i a l  fund i ng ) f o r  ope r a t i n g  a n d  

e q u i pment , t o  be divided $ 8 0 , 0 0 0  t o  M a i n  S t a t i on a n d  

$ 7 0 , 0 0 0  t o  N o rth Cent r a l  REC . T h i s  i s  l a r g e r  t h a n  t h e  

funding l e ve l s  di s cu s s ed w i t h  t h e  A g  Commi s s i o n e r ,  but t h a t  

di s cu s s i on revolved a round r e s e a rch a c t i vi t i e s  p rima r i l y  a t  

o n e  l o cat i on ;  s i nce t h e r e  w a s  d i s cu s s i on b y  Dr . B a t t e rman­

Va l en t i  about two l o c a t i ons , the funding l ev e l  sho u l d  be 

i n c r e a s e d  p ropo r t i ona t e l y . I do not b e l ieve a dd i n g  2 . 0  FTE 

at t h i s  t ime is n e ce s s a ry . Ra t he r ,  the i ni t i a l  w o r k  o f  

t r an splant i n g  and ma i n t a i n i n g  6 , 0 0 0  s e e d l i n g s  c o u l d  a n d  

w o u l d  be c a r r i e d  o u t  u s i ng e x i s t ing s upport s t a f f ,  

a u gmented w i t h  pa r t - t ime hou r l y  emp l o y e e s  during t h e  s umme r 

month s . The 2 0 1 5 - 1 7  L e g i s l at ure c o u l d  t h e n  eva l u a t e  t h e  

p r o g re s s  o f  t h i s  re s e a rch and d e c i de on t h e  b e s t  a v e n u e  t o  

t a ke at t h a t  t ime . 

I 

I 



Education 

Currently the ND Grape and Wine Association, NDGW A, carries out the 
education, promotion and extension of the art and science of viticulture in 
ND. The NDGWA provides educational opportunities to help current and 
potential growers and vintners learn how to be successful by highlighting 
up-and-coming vineyard and winery operations. These programs are open to 
the public and also help to promote other tourism opportunities in the state. 
In the case of a 20 1 2  spring meeting it was advertised as "Wine and 
Warbirds". Following presentations at NDSU and in the test plots the 
attendees were given the opportunity to tour the Fargo Air Museum and also 
do some wine tasting of ND wines, both commercial and hobby. Some of 
the wines were made from grapes grown for the research and development 
program at NDSU. 

Wine and Warbirds Program held at the Fargo A ir Museum 

The NDGW A also sponsors a summer tour in early September. These tours 
are timed to take place about grape harvest time. The intention of the 
program is to show growers and winemakers methods that are being used for 
production, harvesting, and processing of grapes . It also focuses on what 
other products a vineyard may have and the nature of the producer business. 
This past year's tour visited 4 vineyards, a nursery, and 2 wineries. 
Varieties which are seen generally grow well in zone 4 but struggle to be 
hardy enough and to get enough growing degree days to be consistently 
good producers in every part ofND. 



Rod Ballinger, Bear Creek Winery, Fargo, ND explains his vineyard to the summer tour group. A wine 
tasting and dinner were served in the winery. 

With our l imited resources of funding and volunteer personal the NDGW A 

is limited on its ability to carry on education on the grape and wine industry. 
Using funding for education in this bill the advisory committee setup in this 

bill can advise the Ag Commissioner on future training and educational 
programs for growers and vintners . The goal would be more formalized and 
professional training. It would be desirable to have a training program at 
NDSU or through the NDSU Extension Service on growing and processing 
grapes and on wine making. It is believed that these programs would 
improve the quality of the grape products and also the wines produced by 
ND wineries. 

Marketing 

The advisory committee will look at ways to promote ND wines, wineries, 

and tourism. Agri-tourism can be promoted by working with both the ND 
Agriculture and Tourism Departments, who could help to market our up­
and-coming grape and wine industry. Developing and distributing 
advertising, i .e .  billboards, brochures, radio or TV spots, and social media 
programs. If the HB 1 077 passes the Senate it will allow direct to retail sales 
for the wineries. This will require marketing programs by the wineries and 
they may need assistance . A "Buy ND Wine" program could be developed 
that would assist the whole industry. Funding is required to make these 
things happen. 



NDGWA sponsored a "Peoples Choice Wine competition" at the annual 
meeting in Bismarck this past weekend. This competition was setup to draw 
attention to ND wines as wel l  as for improving the quality of the wines 
produced across the state. We had a successful event receiving many 
requests to do it again. Our NDGW A organization will look at doing this 
again and improving the program. More education on wine making 
supported by this bill wil l  help improve the quality of the wine in ND. 

Paul Anderson 
Box 27 
Rutland, ND 5 8067 
pander@drtel .net 
70 1 26 1 463 8 

Currently I am serving a 1 year term as President of the NDGW A; I have 
been in this post for the past 2 years. 



Chairman Holmberg and members of the Appropriation Committee 

My name is Rod Ballinger and I am the Chairman of the Grape and Wine Program Committee (G&WPC) mandated 
by SB 2373 in the 61st legislative session. The committee was tasked to provide advice on promotion, marketing, 
education and research for the grape and wine industry in North Dakota. On June 30, 2013 this act will expire and the 
G&WPC will no longer exist. 

From early on in the G&WPC discussions, it was recognized that two important goals would have to be met for SB 
2373 and the industry to be successful. First, we would need to establish a research program to develop new cold 
hardy grape varietals. The grapes used currently in our state were developed by the University of Minnesota and had 
just limited success in the Southeast comer of North Dakota. The Committee felt that a research program was vital to 
produce true cold hardy grapes for winery use across this state, in the upper Midwest, Canada, and cold weather 
areas throughout the world. Second, we felt as these cold hardy grapes became available, there would be a greater 
need for the marketing of our wineries to use these new varieties in winemaking that were produced as a result of the 
research program at NDSU. HB 1 077, the winery direct to retail bill, recently passed 15 - 0  in the House Industry 
Business and Labor Committee and 94 - 0 on the House floor. We always felt the two bills were dependent on each 
other to achieve the goals as defined by the G& WPC. 

As a continuation of the work provided by SB 2373, SB 2146 was introduced This new bill aimed to build upon the 
achievements of the industry and NDSU the last four years. As a result of the monies appropriated in the 61 st 
session, NDSU has 6000 seedlings ready to plant in the spring for evaluation across the experimental stations in the 
state. We are hopeful and confident that this effort along with extensive research evaluations will lead to true cold 
hardy varieties that can be used in North Dakota and elsewhere. 

This new bill also addresses some of the concerns of the original SB 2373. 

1 .  Requires agency (Dept. of Ag.) administrative control and forms a newly appointed Grape and Wine Advisory 
Committee (GWAC) to replace the G&WPC 

2. Provides agency ( Dept. of Ag.) fiscal authority for the transfer of general funds directly to approved recipients 

3. The introduced bill established producer assessment (one cent per pound equating to about 20 cents per wine 
gallon) while maintaining winery excise tax (50 cents per gallon) that demonstrates the industry's "skin in the game" 
This was removed by the recent amendment. 

4. Participated in the 2013�2015 SBARE program initiatives hearings 

I have included the facilitated Strategic Vision and Direction Plan completed last fall for the grape and wine industry. 
Also, we have completed two audits, one that was self initiated and one conducted by the State Auditor with very 
good results as reported to Legislative Council. 

As SB 2373 expires and the G& WPC finishes its mandate, we appreciate the opportunity to serve our state and look 
forward to this new bill and exciting times ahead. 

Thank you for your time. Sincerely, Rod Ballinger G&WPC 



I nformation in this document was 
created at the August 25, 2011 
Strategic Planning meeting in 
Bismarck. Meeting participants 
i ncluded: 
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Dakota agriculture commissioner: 
Dean l h l a, North Dakota Department 
of Commerce tourism development 
manager; Duane Hauck, N DS U  
l=xtension Service d i rector; Pau l 

( derson, North Dakota Grape 
pwers Association president: Tim 

· __ JIIer, North Dakota Agricultural 
Experiment Station assistant director; 
Rodney Howe, SBARE president, 
North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Program Committee member; Greg 
Krieger, North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Program Committee member; North 
Dakota Grape Growers Association 
secretary; Ron Smith, NDSU Extension 
Service professor/horticulturist; John 
Schneider, North Dakota Department 
of Commerce APUC executive 
d i rector; J eff Peterson, North Dakota 
Grape and Wine Program Committee 
member. Pointe of View Winery 
owner; Harlene Hatterman-Valenti, 
N DSU Plant Sciences Department 
associate professor/high-value crops 
researcher; Jacob Belanger, North 
Dakota Grape and Wine Program 
Committee member; M i ke Beltz, 
SBARE member; Tom Kalb, N DSU 
Extension Service horticulture 
specialist; Rod ney Hogen, Red Trail 
Vineyard owner; Susan Hogen, Red 
Trai l  Vineyard owner; Paul Langseth, 
SBARE member; Dane Braun, North 
Dakota Agriculture Department policy 
adviser; Erik Sand, Fox Lake Vineyard 
owner; Alan Verbitsky, North Dakota 
Grape Growers Association member, 
North Dakota Grape and Wine Program 
Committee member; Steve Sagaser, 
NDSU Extension Service Grand Forks 
-...,unty agent/agriculture and natural 

)Urces and horticulture; Allan Ful ler, 
\ ;ttners Cellar owner; Glenn Muske, 

---,-sDSU Extension Service rural and 
agribusiness enterprise development 
specialist; Marie Hvidsten, N D SU 
Extension Service rural leadership 
specialist. meeting faci l i tator 

N o rt h  D a kota 's 
G ra �� a r;1 Gi W i n e l n d lJj st r.� 
VISION FOR THE F UT URE 

EXECUTIVE SU M MARY 
Strategic Vision and Direction Plan 

C U RRENT STATUS 

G rape g rowing h a s  occu rred i n  N orth D a kota for yea rs, b u t  o n l y  i n  

the last 20 yea rs h a s  i t  started t o  become a c o m m e rc i a l  i n dustry. 

I n  2006, the n u m be r  of g rowers was i ncrea s i ng,  a n d  they saw a 

need for shar ing i nformation.  The N orth Da kota G ra p e  G rowers 

Associat ion (N DGGA) was esta b l ished w i t h  the m is s i o n  "to carry 

out the education,  p ro m otion a n d  exte n s i o n  of t h e  a rt a n d  s c i e n ce 

of v i t i c u l t u re i n  N orth D a kota a n d  s u rrou n d i ng a reas, i n c l u d i n g  a l l  

a g ricu l t u ra l ,  horti c u l t u ra l  a n d  re lated p u rposes." 

N o rt h  D a kota has 40 v i n eyards a n d  n i n e  l i ce nsed wi neries.  S i nce 

its beg i n n i ng, the N DG GA has mai nta i n e d  80 to 100 m e m bers 

a n n u a l ly. 

I n  2009, the N o rth Da kota Legis lature esta b l i s h e d  t h e  N o rt h  

Da kota G rape a n d  W i n e  P rog ram Com m ittee ( N D G W P C )  to 

oversee the d isposit ion of $250,000 in fu n d i ng for g ra p e  a n d  

w i ne research, p romotio n ,  e d u cat ion a n d  ma rket i ng .  F u n d s  a re 

bei ng d ispersed to N o rt h  Dakota State U n i ve rs ity for c u lt iva r  

research a n d  t o  N DG G A  for educational  p ro g ra m s. D iscussions 

a re ongoing w i t h  the N o rth Dakota D e p a rt m e n t  of Ag r icu l t u re a n d  

North D a kota Department of C o m me rce a b o u t  t h e  p ro motion a n d  

ma rketi n g  for the i n d ustry. 

November 201'0 
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N o rt h  D a kota 's G ra Qe a n d Wi n e  l nd u str){ 
VISION FOR THE FUTU RE 

GOA LS 
Education 
• Create a h i g h  p u b l ic awareness 

of t h e  i n d u st ry. 

• Conduct tra i n i n g  on g rape 
g row i n g  to e n s u re g rowers 
receive acc u rate a n d  cons istent 
i nformation on g row i n g  
c u l t iva rs i n  N orth Dakota 
condit ions. 

• Develop a n  e d ucational  
p ro g ra m  t h ro u g h  the N DSU 
E xte nsion Service to assist 
g rowers t h ro u g hout the state 
in esta b l i s h i n g  v ineyards. 

• By 2012, have a g rape­
g rowi n g  e d u cational  program 
esta b l i shed and a vai l a ble 
t h ro u g h  t h e  N D S U  Extension 
Service. 

Research 
• Deve l o p  a true col d-ha rdy 

g ra pe and w i ne i n it iative. 

• Adapt the best c u rrent g ra pe­
g row i n g  and w i n e ma k i ng 
methods consistent with our 
local  con d it io ns.  

• Co nduct more res ea rch on the 
eva l uation of germplasm that is 
col d - h a rdy i n  al l  a reas of North 
D a kota .  

• Esta b l i s h  a n  e nology (the 
science of w i ne) p rogra m  at 
N DSU to e n s u re h i g h - q u a l ity 
w i n e  is  p rod u ce d .  

• H ave N D SU Resea rch Extension 
Centers cont i n u e  to test grape 
germplasm and p rod u ction 
methods. 

• By 2017, have two disti nct, 
i mp roved c u l t ivars that have 
exce l l e nt c o l d - h a rdy tra its. 

• I m pl e ment a l o n g -term 
p ro g ra m  once sustainable 
funding is  ava i l able.  

Marketing 
• Increase t h e  nu m ber of w i neries to 2 5  by 2026. 
• By 201 7, i ncrease the n u m ber of commercial  vi neya rds of one a c re or 

more to 50. 
• Locate wineries throughout the state with in  an hour d rive of a c ity. 

• Promote loca l wi neries p rovid ing a revit a l iz ing i m pact for s m a l l  
commu nities. 

• Estab l ish a q u a l ity-based sta ndards pro g ra m  for North D a kota g rapes 
and wi nes. 

• Target 20 percent of wine sol d in North Da kota to be g rown a n d  p ro duced 
loca l l y. 

• D evelop a strong b ra n d  a n d  s i g nature p roduct or g ra pes for N orth D a kota. 

• By 201 7, i ncrease me mbers h i p  i n  the N D GGA to 200 members. 

• Promote the awareness of N D SU 's and private g rowe rs' success i n  g ra pe 
and w i ne prod uction. 

• Develop three wine t ra i l s  that w i l l  promote awareness of the i n d u stry a n d  
c reate va l u e  through a g ritou r ism i n  col l a boration w i t h  t h e  North Da kota 
Department of Com merce and the Nort h  Dakota Department 
of Agricu lture. 

• Expl ore havi ng a paid position within the N DSU Exte nsion Service to se.  
as executive d i recto r for the N D GGA and North Da kota w i ne i n d u stry. 

Public Pol icy 
• Strea m l i ne North Dakota l aws, i n c l u d i n g  d i rect-to-reta i l .  that a l low 

North Da kota w ineries to th rive. 

• H ave a North Dakota vit icu l t u re ind ustry that is  reco g n ized fo r h i g h- q u a l ity 
g ra pes be ing g rown by experienced, know l edgeable g rowers. 

Funding 
• As the i n d ustry devel ops, a f u n d i n g  mechanism based on gra pe 

production or processed prod u cts may be i m plemented to a u g ment the 
state funding.  

• A relationship with the State Board of Agricultura l  Research and 
Education (SBARE) should be developed in  hope SBARE wi l l  p l ace a 
req u est on its p rio rity l i st for state fund i n g  to a l low t h e  North D a kota 
Agricultura l  Experi ment Station to ex pand its g ra pe research. 

• Work closely with the North Da kota Department of Agriculture and North 
Da kota Department of Commerce to secure funding for the p romotion 
and market ing of the wine i n d u stry. 

• A susta inable funding source n eeds to be esta bl ished by the e n d  of t h e  
201 3 legis l ative sess ion.  

• The legis latively desig nated N orth Dakota G ra pe and W i ne Pro g ra m  
Com m ittee should cont inue to provide advisory s u p port for research, 
p romotion, education and ma rketing activities for the g ra pe and w i n e  
i n d ustry. 

A complete versi o n  of the Strateg ic Vis ion and D i rection P lan is ava i l a b l e  on the North Dakota G rape G rowers 
Associat ion website at www.ndgga.org. 
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Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee, I am Dane Braun, 

the Policy Analyst for the North Dakota Department of Agriculture (NDDA). I am here today on 

behalf of Agriculture Commissioner Doug Goehring in support of SB 2 1 46, which will create a 

grape and wine advisory committee, and provide an appropriation. 

North Dakota grape and wine productions have certainly increased in the recent years. NDDA 

works to promote all agriculture in North Dakota including grapes and wine. We also work with 

the North Dakota Department of Commerce on agritourism activities. 

This bill is very similar to the language in the honey assessment and turkey promotion programs 

that our department administers and we have a long standing history of rewarding grants for 

research and promotion in those programs and others. We are willing to take on a similar role 

with this proposed grape and wine program. 

First we would ask the advisory committee to set goals for their industry and the use of the 

dollars. We would then send out a public call for research and promotion proposals, which would 

be reviewed and ranked by the advisory committee. The commissioner would take into 

consideration the advisory committee' s ranking and reward the grants. 

Chairman Holmberg and committee members, Commissioner Goehring is in support of SB 2 1 46.  

I would be happy to answer any questions you may have. 

Thank you. 

1 
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1 3.04 1 1 .02001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Krebsbach 

February 1 8, 201 3  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2 1 46 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 5 , after the comma insert "and from the agricultura l  fuel tax fund, not otherwise 
appropriated, the sum of $1 00,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary," 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

This amendment adds $ 1 00,000 from the agricultural fuel tax fund for g rants to the grape and wine 
industry for a total of $200,000 in total funding . 

Page No. 1 

( I )  



N O LA, S AG R - Hauge, Jody 

Subject: 

M i l ler, Joe T. 

Friday, February 08, 2013 10:55 AM 

N DLA, S AGR - H auge, Jody 

RE: Dr. G rafton's e-mai l  

Senator Miller: Paul Anderson of the ND Grape and Wine Association requested that I provide justification for the $300,000 research 
funding for grape research at NDSU (please see message below). The budget request of $300,000 apparently was developed from 
information provided by Dr. Harlene Hatterman-Valenti, an Associate Professor in Plant Sciences and a researcher working on grapes 
for this region . Apparently, the research budget was to provide for 2.0 FTE ($208,000 salary and fringe benefit) and $92,000 in 
operating and equipment. 

I first heard about the scope of the research budget during a phone conversation with Mr. Anderson on Friday, February 2, 201 3. I was 
not aware of the research budget requested because it was not vetted , reviewed, or approved by my office. Such an evaluation is our 
standard practice in Ag before such proposals, including all grant proposals from Ag, are advanced; as such, my office cannot support 
the budget as requested. It is not my intent to al ienate my office with this Association, but I cannot support a budget that appears to be 
excessive to the research effort in question. 

Alternatively, a proposal that reflected our research needs was discussed and developed by the Ag Commissioner. This may provide a 
ready and workable alternative which is also more fiscally prudent. That research budget proposal is highlighted below: 

Provide $1 50,000 (biennial funding) for operating an equipment, to be divided $80,000 to Main Station and $70,000 to North Central 
REC. This is larger than the funding levels discussed with the Ag Commissioner, but that discussion revolved around research 
activities primarily at one location ; since there was discussion by Dr. Hatterman-Valenti about two locations, the funding level should be 
increased proportionately. I do not believe adding 2.0 FTE at this time is necessary. Rather, the initial work of transplanting and 
maintaining 6,000 seedlings could and would be carried out using existing support staff, augmented with part-time hourly employees 
during the summer months. The 201 5- 1 7  Legislature could then evaluate the progress of this research and decide on the best avenue 

take at that time. 
nd in this fashion after having visited with Dr. Hatterman-Valenti and her immediate superior, Dr. Richard Horsley, Department 

ead of Plant Sciences. They are in agreement with this statement. 

Regards, 

Ken 

Ken Grafton 
Vice-President for Agricultural Affairs 
Dean, College of Agriculture, Food Systems, and Natural Resources Director, ND Agricultural Experiment Station NORTH DAKOTA 
STATE UNIVERSITY Morrill 3 1 5  Dept 7500, PO Box 6050 Fargo, ND 581 08-6050 
phone:701 .231 .6693 
fax:701 .231 .8520 
k.grafton@ndsu.edu 
www.ndsu.edu <http://www.ndsu.edu/> 

Sen ator Joe M i l ler  

District 1 6  
o f  North Dakota 

Box 1 5 1  
r k  River, N D  58270 

Home: 701.284.6547 
1 



12  March, 201 3  

To: ND House of Representatives Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

.. My name is Paul Anderson, retired from Bobcat Co. and a grape grower from Rutland; . ;  ·• 

· ND ii:t Sargent County: For the past 2 years and-for the next year I am President of the': . . .  
· 

· ·. · · 
· · · · · ;. · 

ND Grape and Wirie;Assoqiation, NDGWA. · 

� . ·.'�.�. -.::. . ,-·: 
SB2 1 46 as it cunently is nrclt>osett:t'�1:;J>'i:U :in funding and the formation of a 6 member 

. advisory committee i§ ,.T.,........,..,.· . · 

funding. for research and , 
· :for �duca,tiorr.anu · "'"''•,.,.f�·"• 6Tour industr.o/·.for the next2:·�  

' . ·For research . .  ""
. 

·t·L-·'·""-'J."'� a;��$:;J:l::ge:t<:t'Sien ·Miller the financiaL-:;:::: :,;>1;, 
�- requirement 

$ 1 50,000. · . ·. c · : · . 

,,.,itl"l'lm'•"h'· developmeritwould be 
· · ···' · ·· (� 

-�·:·· � ,. _ �A • !��-:-�f.ti?E;'iott"'ll:��-'��'i'S:��:-<:"F:rr�-\f�?:"":·t�-� .z�2-��-:�t1; >:-:.�· :: • .!':�'�:�:.'-: J ·. "":�' ...:.i -":'� :·.--· ·· . . · 
. 
.,·_ : ·· , ·-� ·--;�,.: �":i.!•::¥-1'?.$'i.:/:':: 

··. 
·-·: -:�"'· · .. ;··· -?iS����>?<�-��;�;'��J;������·-r:; �-�f ;!;\ �:;;:.·fri ?. -:: i' �·:_.�� · - · -: · :- ; 
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The mission of the ND Grape and- Wine Association is � "to carry out the education, 
promotion and extension of the art and science of viticulture and enology in 
North Dakota and sunoundiiig aieas,/including all agricultural, horticultural and related 
purposes." 

The mission up to this point has been canied out with the help of many volunteers in the 
NDGW A. Going forward in order to step up the level of the grape and wine industry and 
to increase the number of vineyards and wineries, our level of education and marketing 
needs to improve. This will require more money than the NDGW A can support at this 
time. To this end this bill sets up an Advisory Committee that will evaluate and 
recommend grant distribution of this appropriation to the Ag Commissioner. It is made 
up of 6 members, 2 grape growers, a fruit grower, 2 winery operators, and a NDGWA 
representative. Opportunities they may confront and empower are: 

• Education: 
o Professional Speakers at NDGWA events 

• Grape growing 
• Fruit growing 
• Wine Mal(_ipg . 
• Marketing fruit, wine, and other variations like raisons and jelly 
• $500-2000 per speaker, 3-5 speakers per year. 

o Development of Extension Service programs 
• Make information available on a local level 
• Grapes and other fruits 

• Plant selection 
• Planting 
• Fertilizing & pesticides 
• Trellising 
• Pruning 

· - . . ..  
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• Harvesting 
• Wine Making 

• Estimate $3-5000 
o Setup an NDSU Enology program to develop wine makers and improve 

the quality ofND wine: Also evaluate the new varieties.of grapes in the 
research progt:am. $5-8000/year· . 

··· 

o Online training programs orr groWing and wine making - $1 000-3000 
• Marketing 

.
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o Brochures - develop'fiienr�·.:�tip;illi�/�n<:hiistribtttion - $3-5000 
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o Booth space at:PODi�ve ..
.. 

, .  ·. ''it�[;g::·E(ce cci�tand expenses �. ·$5oo-$1•o6ot���ilf''""'" · · : ��Y · ·· · ·• · ·  

o Bill Boards ad#�i£ 
$ 1  ooo/month: ' ::rt,>ik ·· !' . 

o Settii1g 'UP.':aiT.cFP'r<r. ·(�gr�f(}tttism'Trails- $2000/yr 
. .  ·: ·, . /.: .. . �!I:. ,, ·.�·� t�� •. : ;�·.<; .... ' ';;�·''\' �·... ' 
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We at NDGWA feel that with t�e �¥}?p(;tt,9f.i)l.t.�:pij{�� .our
. own support of education 

and marketing in ND that we can irtcrease>th�J1Utnbet ofvineyards and wineries in the 
state, grow the agritourism business, create' jobs, and increase tax revenue. We would 
appreciate your support of SB2146 a�_it is ctiJ:ient�y proposed . 

Thanks, 

Paul Anderson, Pres. NDGWA 
Box 27 
Rutland, ND 58067 
701 261 4638 
pander@drtel.net 
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NDSU Grape Research Program 
Grape Seedlings in the New NDSU Greenhouse 

New NDSU Greenhouse housing hybrid grape 
cu/tivars 

New greenhouse seedlings awaiting transplantation to 
the ND Agricultural Experiment Stations 

NDSU PhD student John Stenger elaborates on the 
grape research process 

New NDSU greenhouse plants and seedlings 

New greenhouse seedlings awaiting transplantation 
to the ND Agricultural Experiment Stations 

A Frontenac flower cluster being emasculated. This 
takes about an hour per cluster. Pistils will be 

receptive to pollen in about 24 hours. 



NDSU Grape Research Program 
Grape Seedlings in the Old NDSU Greenhouse 

---
-------

The Old NDSU Greenhouse 

Chardonnay parent vine about to bloom at the NDSU 
greenhouse, December 2010 

Early grape hybrid evaluations at the old NDSU 
greenhouse 

NDSU Greenhouse - minus 20 deg. F outside, 
GRAPES growing inside/ Jan. 2011 

Cabernet Sauvignon at NDSU for hybrid crossings 

Grape hybrids being grown out at the old NDSU 
greenhouse 

... 



NDSU Grape Research Program 
Grape Eval uation Vineyard in the ND Research Extension Stations 

Young vines growing In Absaraka 

Frontenac Grls x Alpeng/ow about a month after 
cross pollination 

Unripe grapes in Absaraka 

Grapes being harvested in Absaraka 



NDSU Grape Research Program 
Grape Evalu ation Vineyard in the ND Research Extension Stations 



Chairman Keiser and members of the I BL Committee, 

My name is Rod Ballinger and I am the Chairman of the Grape and Wine Program Committee (G&WPC) 
mandated by SB 2373 in the 61 st legislative session. The committee was tasked to provide c;idvice on 
promotion, marketing, education and research for the grape and wine industry in North Dakota. On June 
30, 201 3  this act will expire and the G&WPC will no longer exist. SB 21 46 is the new grape and wine 
funding bill and it meant to continue the process of SB 2373. 

From early on in the G&WPC discussions, it was recognized that two important goals would have to be 
met tor SB 2373 and the industry to be successful .  First, we would need to establish a research program 
to develop new cold hardy grape varietals. The grapes used currently in our state were developed by the 
University of Minnesota and had just limited success in the Southeast corner of North Dakota. The 
Committee felt that a research program was vital to produce true cold hardy grapes tor winery use across ,, 
this state, in the upper M idwest, Canada, and cold weather areas throughout the world. Second, we felt 
as these cold hardy grapes b,ecame available, there would be a greater need for the marketing of our 
wineries to use these new varieties in winemaking that were produced as a result of the research 
program at NDSU. As you know, HB 1 077, the winery direct to retail bil l ,  recently passed 1 5  - 0 in the 
House Industry Business and Labor Committee and 94 - 0 on the House floor. We always felt the two bills 
were dependent on each other to achieve the goals as defined by the G&WPC. 

As a continuation of the work provided by the original SB 2373, SB 21 46 was introduced. This new bill 
aimed to build upon the achievements of the industry and NDSU's research the last four years. As a 
result of the monies appropriated in the 61 st session, NDSU has 6000 seedlings ready to plant in the 
spring tor evaluation across the experimental stations in the state. We felt it was the responsibility of the 
G&WPC to seek continued funding tor the program tor the taxpayers of this state that the legislators 
entrusted us with 4 years ago and to develop a viable agritourism industry that will have a positive 
economic impact soon. We are hopeful and confident that our efforts with promotion, education marketing 
and research with NDSU will lead to true cold hardy varieties that can be used in North Dakota and 
elsewhere. 

This new bill also addresses some of the concerns of the original SB 2373. 

1 .  Requires agency (Dept. of Ag.) administrative control and forms a newly appointed Grape and Wine 
Advisory Committee (GWAC) to replace the G&WPC 

2. Provides agency ( Dept. of Ag.) fiscal authority tor the transfer of general funds directly to approved 
recipients 

3. Participated in the 201 3-201 5 SBARE program initiatives hearings 

I have included the facilitated Strategic Vision and Direction Plan completed last tall tor the grape and 
wine industry. Also, we have completed two audits, one that was self initiated and one conducted by the 
State Auditor with very good results as reported to Legislative Council. 

As SB 2373 expires and the G&WPC finishes its mandate, we appreciate the opportunity to serve our 
state and look forward to this new bill and exciting times ahead. 

Thank you tor your time. Sincerely, Rod Ballinger G&WPC 

" '; •"' 



March 12, 2013 

Industry, Business and Labor 
House Standing Committee 

Re: SB2 1 46 

Chairman Keiser and Committee Members, 

My name is Mark Vining. I am a member of the board of directors of the North Dakota 
Grape and Wine Association (formerly the North Dakota Grape Growers Association). I 
have been an association member since it was formed in 2006. I also am the owner of an 
orchard/vineyard located on I-94 Exit 322 near Absaraka, that was started in 2009. I have 
4 acres of grape vines and 8 acres of fruit trees, fruit bushes and berry plants. My 
vineyard has a capacity of 1 800+ vines and is 77% planted. My orchard has 230 apple 
tree, 60 plum trees, 80 pear trees, 80 apricot trees, 70 cherry trees, 100 each chokecherry, 
golden chokecherry, aronia berry, june berry, sea berry and haskap bushes, 200 currant 
bushes, 80 rhubarb plants, 20 elderberry bushes, and Y2 acre of strawberries. A 5,000 
gallon/year winery building is in the process of governmental approvals and planned to 
open in 2014. 

I am here to ask for your support for SB2 146 as it was approved by the Senate. The 
NDGW A fully supports the Bill in its present form. The funding is in an amount that is 
acceptable and supportable. The Ag Department has supported this Bill through, among 
other things, its agreement to be the fiscal agent for the funds requested in the Bill and 
their assistance in crafting the original version. All of the ND wineries except one have 
supported or remained neutral on this Bill. No vineyard or orchard owners have 
expressed opposition to this Bill. 

A Fact Sheet was previously provided to the Members of the Committee. This Fact Sheet 
is intended to assist the Members in making a decision regarding the support of this bill. 
There has been much mis-information recently disseminated regarding grape growing , 
grape research and the ND wine industry. The information contained in the Fact Sheet 
has been verified and documented. 

I welcome any questions or requests for clarification regarding the information in the 
Fact Sheet and attachments. 

I ask for your support of the SB2 146 by moving it forward in its present form with a DO 
PASS recommendation. 

Thank you for your consideration of this Bill. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Vining 
Agassiz Shores Orchard & Vineyard 



North Dakota Grape and Wine Association (NDGWA) 
Formerly North Dakota Grape Growers Association (NDGGA) 

SB 2 146 Fact Sheet 

In 2009 the ND Legislature through SB 2373 established the Grape and Wine 
Program Committee (GWPC) to oversee the disposition of a $250,000 
appropriation for producer education, marketing, promotion and research for the 
grape and wine industry. 

Goals (established 2009 by GPWC) 
Viticulture - Development of at least one red wine grape and 1 white 

wine grape that are cold hardy to -40 and fully ripen in the short ND growing 
season (see attachments : Growing Degree Days to Ripen MN Cultivars and 
NDA WN Map). Time Frame - 20 1 7  

Wineries - Increase the number ofND Domestic Wineries to 2 5 .  There 
were 7 at the time the goal was established. Time Frame - 2026 

Enology - Enhance the study of current cultivars for potential wine grapes 
and expand the culTent cultivar selection. Time Frame - Ongoing 

What has been accomplished? 
Viticulture -

• Established a grape cultivar enhancement program at NDSU. 
• Contracted with preeminent cold hardy breeder as consultant. 
• 6,000 seedlings in NDSU greenhouse 
• 8,000 seedlings expected by end of 20 1 3  
• Well on the path to achieving goal of identifying at least 1 red and 1 white 

cold hardy grape by 20 1 7  
Wineries-

• 8 licensed ND Domestic Wineries 
e 5 ND Domestic Wineries in process of licensing/opening in 20 1 3  

Enology - Included in the NDSU program 
Marketing & Education-

• Produced a full color marketing brochure 
• Sponsored several bus tours of vineyards & wineries in ND and 

MN 
• Co-sponsored "Wine & Warbirds" event at Fargo Air Museum 
• Facilitated annual viticulture and enology conferences 
• Sponsored FF A award 
• Prepared and submitted Facilitation Report 
• Sponsored Cold Climate Conference attendance 
• Website contains viticulture and enology reference material as well 

as Vineyard locations and Winery locations/contact infmmation 



ND VINEYARDS & WINERIES 
• 37 privately owned vineyards registered with ND Dept of AG. 
• 29 of the registered vineyards are operated under a business name 

• 8 ND licensed Domestic Wineries 
• 5 entities in the process of licensing and opening ND Domestic Wineries 

in 20 1 3  

SB 2146 FUNDING REQUEST 
The research budget of $ 1 50,000 for the upcoming biennium was prepared by 

NDSU confi1med by Director of Extension and Vice President of Ag Dr. Ken 
Grafton in a written document presented to Senate Ag Committee Chair, Sen. Joe 
Miller, and introduced in testimony by NDGWA President Paul Anderson at the 
2/1 4/ 1 3  Senate Appropriations Committee hearing. 

Marketing funds of $ 50,000 will be used to promote the entire winery industry in 
ND. Even though the original drafted bill included a self assessment only on 
grapes sold to ND wineries, the wineries that do not produce any grape wines will 
benefit. 

Why a sponsored bill? 
The original funding of the Grape and Wine Program was established by SB 2373 
and SB 2 1 46 is essentially a continuation of the previous funding. GPWC 

. explored and sought funding from SBARE and the Ag Commissioner. For various 
reasons those funding sources did not come to fruition. The NDGW A worked 
with Ag Dept, NDSU, and sponsoring Senators to craft this bill .  The original 
version of SB 2 1 46 included a $20/ton assessment on grapes with no "opt out 
provision" for refunds. Senate Ag Committee removed the assessment provision. 
SB 2 1 46 creates more diversified advisory committee than the GPWC by 
including a fruit grower on the committee. SB 2 1 46 has been modified throughout 
the legislative process and, in its present form as approved by the Senate, provides 
the funding necessary to continue the goals of SB 23 73 and the NDGWC while 
providing diversity of the committee and state agency oversight. 

Would grape research at NDSU benefit growers and wineries in other states? 
Similar to potatoes, wheat, soy beans, etc developed or improved at NDSU, grape 
cultivars developed at NDSU would be marketed worldwide. 

What is the potential economic impact of a viable Grape & Wine Industry? 
A 2008 Minnesota study found that the 1 , 1  00 acres of grapes and the 3 0+ 
wineries contributed $36.2M to the Minnesota economy in 2007. 



Growing Degree Days (GDD) to Ripen MN 
Grape Cultivars · 

Growing Degree Days base is 50 degrees (smne as Corn) 

Growing Degree Days to reach peak maturity for cultivars 
developed at the U of M are :as follBws: 

- -
. ' \ � .  ' . . .  

Cultivar 
Marquette 
Frontenac 
Frontenac Gris 
LaCresent 

GDD to pe.al� maturity 
25 50.;.2650 · .  
2575-2725 " .  
2530-2700 
25 1 5-2630 

Growing Degree Days in ND from May 1 to September 30 
range from a high of 2494 (SE ND) to a low of 1577 (NC 
ND). (see NDA WN map) 

The GDD to peak maturity information was published in 
20 1 2  by Luke Haggerty. Luke works in the grape program at 
the U of M. It was based on 20 1 0  and 20 1 1  beny samples. 

Based on the U of M data and the NDA WN map, it appears 
that, in an average growing season, grape cultivars developed 
by the U of M will not fully ripen in ND. Fully ripen is 
defined as Brix and TA no longer show significant change. 



NDA WN Maps - Nmmal Corn Growing Degree Days 

Adjust end date: :t�U�}��j�q�f[�y[(�p)!�tqgf2�)*j :1J:li�®�-���{�!5;i:glfgifi�2)j�� 
Station details: 1::: .�-����t--�-�t�.t�'! .. =-------.J�I (Also available by clicking on station on map) 

Copyright © 2000-2013 Narlh Dakota State University Qisclelmer 

http :I /ndawn.ndsu.nodak.edu/ get-map .html ?mtype=corngdd&type=n&year=20 1 3  &c=c&u . . .  
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MN Grape & Wine History 

1 976 MN Grape Growers Association formed 

1 978 1 st MN Winery opened 

:mid 1-98'0's thru . ·, MN t?tate Legislature appropriates funds for grape 
. eariy 2000'� ": . · research atu of MN 

. ,, · r. 

1996 · · . . .  U of MN introduces Frontenac grape 

1 99.7. 3 Wineries in MN 
' 

;�: . . . . : 

· ,  
2002 , . ·. • •. ·_·U,of Mi'j ititroduces LaCresent grape 

. . ·.·: . .. o : ., ':Vgr�pes i6 MN 
. ····: --."�-��,�·:: . . ....... �· · · 

· 20o3_
' 

__ · ·; ({of rviN introduces Frontenac Gris grape 

2006 · . · (J of MN i�troduces Marquette grape 

' 2007 More than 1 , 1 00 acres of grapes in MN 

200 acres of 

2008 U of MN completes study that finds the Grape and 
Wine industry contributed $36.2M to MN economy in 
2007 

2009 

201 0 

35 Wineries in MN 

More than 1 500 acres of  grapes i n  MN. 37 Wineries 
More than 125,000 gallons sold 

2002 

NO Grape & Wine History 

. ' 

.. ·, . ,  · . , . 

1 st ND Winery Opens .(Burlington ND) · .-
. 

..: ' 
·. . , . . -:-.. / :;.:� 

.. 
�- · � � - ' 

. . ·· , · -' r ' . 

2006 NO Grape Growers AssoCiation formed 

2009 NO Legislature appropriates $250K for grape research 
and education. NDSU grape program begins. 

201 1 8 Wineries in ND 8,643 gallons sold 

2013 3 more Wineries(possibly more) planned in NO. Wine 
Trail in Cass County in the planning stage. 



NO:.. _ _  H DAKOTA GRAPE GROWER LOCA ... ... JNS 

n���l!lrlllll R 14A·r·m g � �9:v:: � . .  ,.,1!,1, !{�� J�tr�llj Q.Sg:;� 
Adams· 129 096 12 - SE 
Barnes 137 057 19 SW 

Wayne & Jennifer 
Joyce 

Barnes 140 059 08 NE . Don 
Barnes 140 061 14 sw Erik & Erin 
Burleigh 140 080 01 SE. Mirek 
Cass 137 050 14 NE Julie Ottis & Neil 
Cass 139 053 OS SE Mark 
Cass 140 054 33 NE St�ve & Rodney 
Cass 141 053 35 NE Harlene 
Emmons 130 079 08 SE Willaim 
Foster 147 065 18 NE B'ruce 
Foster 147 066 31 NE Kathy 
Golden Valley 140 105 20 SE Tom 
Grand Forks 152 055 30 sw Lynn 
Griggs 146 058 19 sw Greg 
Griggs 146 061' 27 SE David 
Kidder 143 070 31 SE Sandy 
Logan 134 069 24 Les 
Mercer 144 087 31 NE Jeff & Sandy 
Morton 138 083 02 sw Ryan & Debby 
Morton 140 082 14 NW Kelly 
Morton 140 089 14 NW Ken & Mary Ann 
Morton 140 089 15 NE Ken & Mary Ann 
Pierce 151 072 26 sw Jerry & Darlene 
Ransom 134 057 11 sw John & Cindy 
Richland 132 048 26 sw Steve & Lucinda 
Richland 132 049 30 sw Don & Donna 
Richland 136 051 23 NW David 
Richland 136 051 32 NW Harlene 
Sargent 130 054 19 sw Sue & Paul 
Stark 137 091 14 NW Ken 
Stark 140 096 36 NW Kevin & Deb 
Stutsman 137 069 04 NE Brian & Jackie 
Stutsman 140 064 11 sw Raymond 
Traill 144 051 06 SE Randy & Sara 
Traill 144 052 06 NW Kurt & Cheryl 

Tuesday, February 07, 2012 

Seamands 
Ertelt Parcel 6 Vineyard 
Vig 
Sand/Zalumskis-Sand 
Sumbera/Tereza Kozubilkova Chateau Moravia · · · -

Neddermeyer Kindred Spirits LLC 
Vining Agassiz Shores Vineyard &. Orchard 
Hogen Red Trail Vineyard 
Hatterman-Valenti Horticulture Research Arboretum 
Baumgartner Cattail Bay Vineyard 
Gussiaas Dakota Sun Gardens 
Wiederholt CREC 
Kukowski Sagebrush Knoll 
Bergman 
Stomp Stomp'n Grapes Vineyard 
Stokka 
Barnes Deer Lake Vineyard 
Otto Coyote Hills Vineyard . 
Kopp .. Wildrose Vineyards 
Wisdom Sweet Briar Vineyard 
Savage Roc Amadour 
Duppong Haymarsh Valley Vineyards 
Duppong Haymarsh Valley Vineyards 
Axtman 
Steffes Prairiewood Winery 
Wallner Dakota BreezeVineyard 
Thiel Double D Vineyards 

Ludwig M E Vineya,rd . 
Hatterman�Valenti 

' ·. ' ' : . ' �� .  

Eckre Rahi:h · 

Anderson 
· Traynor Clara Creek Vineyard 

Kinzel Fluffy Fields Vineyard 
Kreft Krazy Kreft Vineyard 
Albrecht 
Garrett 

0 

Elliott Twisted Sisters Vineyard. 

701-567-4650 -

701-796-8021 . 952-201-5793 

701-840-0932 701-845-5445 

701-646-4120 401-320-2571 

701-220-2468 . 701-220-5355 

763-493-5564 612-618-0669 

701-280-2470 701-371-9199 

701-367-5278 701-238-3337 

701-799-7063 701-231-8536 

701-527-7215 

701-652-2951 701-652-1230 

612-209-1178 952-431-6641 

701-202-3223 701-202-1956 

701-797-7036 

701-769-2276 701-789-1256 

701-252-4299. 701-269-2320 

701-952-8014 701-378-2298 

701-873-5692 701-880-0691 

701-663-7018 701-667-0510 

701-425-7563 701-667-2464 

701-878-4167 701-226-0654 

701-878-4167 701-226-0654 

701-324-2948 701-693-5970 

701-683-5866 701-683-9048-

701-642-1940 701-640-2402 

701-545-7 415 

701-730-3712 
. '10'1�799-7063- - 7bi-t3i-8s36 

701-282"9714• 701-261-4638 

701-974c4218, . �01-290-6521 

701-290�1990 701>-483-2242 

701-424-341o: 

701-252-4845- 701:368:8979 

701-436-4152 701•430-0086 

701-786.-2712 701-430-1101 
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Trail! 144 052 06 NW Jim & Val Anderson Twisted Sisters Vineyard 701-636-5926 701-430-1284 

Trail! 144 053 24 NW Greg & Allison Krieger Long Shadow Vineyards 701-488-2669 701-430-0281 

Trail! 147 049 30 NW Ardell J & Marion J Cayler Valley Home Vineyard 701-436-5144 952-649-7136 
Ward 153 081 OS NW Alan Verbitsky Sawyer Nursery & Vineyard 701-720-7711 701-838-5513 

Ward 154 083 02 sw Alan Verbitsky Crystal Springs Vineyard 701-720-7711 701-838-5513 

Ward 155 081 32 NW Timothy Effertz 101-838-3261 701-833-2776 
Ward 155 084 13 NW Jeff & Diana Peterson Souris Valley Vineyard 70!1.�852�7598 7,01-340-3229 
Williams 154 102 25 NE Lorna Bradbury WREC 701-7],4-,4315 701-77D-7066 

} 1 
:i-9  

.'.�; ) . 
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I nformation in this document was 
created at the August 25, 2011 
Strategic Planning meeting in 
Bismarck. Meeting participants 
i ncluded: 

Rod Bal l inger, North Dakota Grape 
and Wine Program Committee 
chairman; Doug Goehring, North 
Dakota agricultu re commissioner; 
Dean l h la, North Dakota Department 
of Commerce tourism development 
manager; Duane Hauck, NDSU 

•ension Service d i rector; Paul 
erson, North Dakota Grape 

wers Association president; Tim 
r ·al ler, North Dakota Agricultural 
Experiment Station assistant d i rector; 
Rodney Howe, SBARE president. 
North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Program Committee member; Greg 
Krieger, North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Program Committee member; North 
Dakota Grape Growers Association 
secretary; Ron Smith, NDSU Extension 
Service professor/horticulturist; John 
Schneid er, North Dakota Department 
of Commerce APUC executive 
d i rector; Jeff Peterson, North Dakota 
Grape and Wine Program Committee 
member, Pointe of View Winery 
owner; Harlene Hatterman-Valenti, 
NDSU Plant Sciences Department 
associate p rofessor/high-value crops 
researcher; Jacob Belanger, North 
Dakota Grape and Wine Program 
Committee member; M i ke Beltz, 
SBARE member; Tom Kalb, N DSU 
Extension Service horticulture 
specialist; Rodney Hogen, Red Trai l  
Vineyard owner; Susan Hogen,  Red 
Trai l  Vi neyard owner; Paul Langseth, 
SBARE member; Dane Braun, North 
Dakota Agriculture Department policy 
adviser; Erik Sand, Fox Lake Vineyard 
owner; Alan Verbitsky, North Dakota 
Grape G rowers Association member. 
North Dakota Grape and Wine Program 
Committee member; Steve Sagaser, 
N DSU Extension Service Grand Forks 

· mty agent/agriculture and natural 
>urces and horticulture; Al lan Ful ler, 

.tners Cellar owner; Glenn M uske, 
N DSU Extension Service rural and 
agribusiness enterprise development 
specialist; Marie Hvidsten, N DSU 
Extension Service rural  leadership 
specialist. meeting facilitator 

N o rt h  Da kota 's 
G ra pe a n d W i n e  I n d u st ry 

STRATEG I C  VIS ION 
AN D DI RECTION PLAN 

N ovember  201 1  
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2 . N o rt h  D a kota 's G ra pe a n d  W i n e  I n d u st ry :  STRATEG I C  V I S I O N  AND D I RECTION PLAN 

CONTE NTS 

Purpose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3 
H istorica l Perspective . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3 
Cu rrent Situation 

G ra pe P rod u cers: Co mmercia l  vs. H obby . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4 

Focus on Busi ness a n d  Farm i n g  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4 

Commercia l  Via b i l ity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5 

M arketing G ra pes, Vineyards and Wineries . . . . . . . . . . . .  6 
Expertise . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  6 
Local ly Grown . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7 
I mprove North Dakota's Qual ity of Life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  7 
Research and Ed ucation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 
Publ ic  Pol icy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  8 
Accompl ishing Goals 
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PU R POS E 

The North Da kota G ra pe a n d  
W i n e  Prog ra m Com m ittee 
cond u cted a strateg ic p l a n n i ng 
sess ion conce rning the North 
D a kota g ra pe and wine i nd ustry 
on Aug.  25, 2011 .  This  document 
conta ins i nformati o n  re lated to 
the o utcomes of the Aug.  25 
meet i n g .  The pu rpose of t h i s  
docu ment is to out l i n e  a strateg i c  
p l a n  for the g ra pe a n d  wine 
i nd ustry i n  No rth D a kota. 

The vis ion of the No rth D a kota 
g ra pe a n d  w i n e  i n d u stry is to 
expa nd a nd enha nce t h e  N ort h 
D a kota g ra pe and w i n e  i n d u stry, 
i m p rove t h e  q u a l ity of l ife for 
North Da kotans, increase tou rism, 
revita l i ze rura l  co m m u n i ties 
and d eve l o p  the North Da kota 
i mage of good-q u a l ity w i n e  with 
nati o n a l l y  reco g n ized North 
D a kota g ra pe a n d  w i n e  selections. 

Location of vi neyards and 

wineries in North Dakota. aowman 

H I STO R I CAL PERS PECTIVE 

W i l d  g ra pes have bee n g rowing i n  t h e  fri nge forests 
a l o n g  streams in Nort h  D a kota for thousands of years. 
These g rapes have bee n h a rvested a n d  used for j u ice 
a nd je l ly  si nce the sett l er d ays. Commercia l  use of these 
g ra pes is not practical because they a re n ot h i g h l y  
p roductive a n d  the fl avor is n o t  con d u c ive to good w i n e  
p roduction.  

People have g rown g ra pes in Nort h Da kota fo r yea rs, but 
only i n  the last 20 years has g rape g row i ng started to 
become what can be considered a commerc i a l  i n d u stry. 
I n  2006, the n u m ber of g rowers was i ncreas ing,  a nd they 
saw a need for s h a ri n g  i nformation.  The Nort h Da kota 
G ra pe G rowers Association ( N DGGA) was esta b l i s hed 
with this mission:  "to ca rry out the education,  promotion 
a nd exte nsion of the a rt and scie nce of v it icu lture in 
North Dakota a n d  s u rround i ng a reas, i n c l u d i n g  a l l  
agricultu ral ,  horti cu ltura l  a n d  rel ated pu rposes." Today, 
North Dakota has more than 40 v i neya rds a n d  n i ne 
l icen sed wineries. S i nce its beg i n n i ng, t h e  N D GGA has 
m a i ntai ned 80 to 100 mem bers a n n u a l ly. 

I n  2009, the state Leg is lature esta b l ished the North 
Da kota Grape and W i n e  P rogra m  Committee ( N DGWPC) 
to oversee the d i s pos it ion of $ 250,000 for g rape and 
wine research, education a n d  market i n g .  The N D GWPC 
e m p loyed the N D GGA to handle the account ing for th is  
fu n d i n g .  Funds h ave been or are being d ispersed to 
North Dakota State U n iversity for cu ltivar research a n d  to 
N DG GA for educational  p rograms.  

Wells Eddy 

• Foster 

Stutsman 

Dlckey Sargent 
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C U RRENT S I TUAT I O N  

Grape Producers: 
Commercial  vs. Hobby 

The m a i n  c u l t iva rs being g rown i n  N ort h 
D a kota a re the U n iversity of M i n nesota varieties 
Frontenac, F rontenac G ris,  LaCrescent a n d  
M a rq u ette. Another po p u l a r  va riety i s  Va l i a nt, 
d eve l o ped at South D a kota State U n ive rsity. 
Commercia l  v ineyards, h ob by g rowers a n d  
N D S U  h ave d ozens of other varieties t h a t  a re 
being g rown a n d  eval u ated i n  s m a l l e r  n u m bers. 

N orth D a kota has two U . S .  Department of 
Agriculture h a rd i ness zones. M u ch of the 
a rea betwee n  the South D a kota border a n d  
I nte rstate 9 4 ,  as wel l as most o f  t h e  R e d  R iver 
Va l l ey, fa l l s  i nto Zone 4. The majority of the 
rest of the state i s  Zone 3.  The d i ffe rence is 
the colder m i n i m u m  wi nter te mperatures 
that can be expected in Zone 3 .  Zone 4 a reas 
of N o rth D a kota also h a p pe n  to get g reater 
acc u m u lations of heat u n its d u ri n g  the g row i n g  
season. 

M ost of the U n i ve rsity of M i n nesota varieties 
were d eveloped for Zone 4. So, not o n l y  do 
they h ave m a rg i n a l  w i nter h a rd i ness i n  Zone 3, 
but they a l so stru g g l e  to get enough heat u n its 
to r ipen.  Growers in N o rth D a kota a re looking 
fo r a variety that wi l l  d o  wel l  t h roug hout the 
state. 

A s u bsta nt ia l  vol u me of g ra pes can be g rown 
on a relat ive ly s m a l l  acreage. Depend i ng on 
spacing,  an acre of l a n d  can h a n d l e  400 to 
500 p l a nts. After five years, a matu re p l a nt 
can produce from 1 0  to 1 5  pou nds of g ra pes, 
resu lt ing in 2 to 3.75 tons of g ra pes per acre. A 
s i n g l e p l a nt can prod u ce t h ree to five bottles 
of w i ne; an ent ire acre of g ra pe pla nts can 
p roduce 1,200 to 2,500 bottl es of w i n e. This 
a l l ows a n  agr ibusi ness to be d evel o ped on a 
relatively s m a l l  a rea . 

North D a kota has a bout 1 5  commercia l  
v i n eyards. These a re vi neya rds where the 
produce r  i ntends to sel l the g ra pes to a winery 
o r  owns a nd/or operates a co m me rcia l  wi nery 
that w i l l  u t i l ize the g ra pes p roduced for h i s  o r  
her own v i ntage a n d  u lt i mate sa le. 

H o bby p rod ucers may h ave as few as a cou p l e  
of pl a nts t o  u p  t o  a n  acre or more, but they 
ra ise the g ra pes for t h e i r  own co nsu m ption o r  
shar ing with friends a n d  neig h bors. L i ke m a n y  
g a rdeners, the hobbyist g a i ns sati sfaction from 
p rod u c i n g  g ood fru it  in useable q u antit ies. 

Focus on Business a n d  Farming 

No rth Da kota has a u n iq u e strength of 
com b i n i n g  the best in busi ness with the best 
i n  fa rm i n g .  This  strategic p l a n n i n g  i n it iative w i l l  
capital ize o n  t h i s  strength.  

O n  the busi ness s ide, fu rth e r  deve l opment of 
the North D a kota g ra pe a n d  w i n e  i nd u stry w i l l  
d i vers ify t h e  state's eco no my. It  w i l l  provide 
new e m p l oyment opport u n ities for workers and 
g ive ru ra l  e ntrepreneu rs more options to focus 
o n  for busi ness development.  

O n  the fa rming s ide, a more mature g ra pe 
a n d  wine i nd u stry w i l l  cont i n u e  to add h i g h ­
va l u e  c rops t o  exist ing fa rms a n d  offer more 
fa rming d i versity. The i n d u st ry a lso w i l l  make 
s m a l l -a creage fa rms more v iable a nd offer 
rural revita l ization to a reas of the state that 
n eed to g row. H ig h-va l u e  fru it  cro p  g rowing,  
combined with l ocal wine making,  a lso adds 
a new d i mension to fa rming a n d  busi ness -
"coopet it ion." 

Coo petit ion s i m p l y  means t h e  more prod u ce rs, 
the better. More local h i g h-va l ue c rop and w i n e  
p roduction leads t o  g reate r  p u b l ic awa reness 
and more local p rod ucts a n d  less out-of-state 
fruit a n d  w i n e  co nsumed.  North D a kota's goals 
in  th is  a rea inc lude:  

• Developing a true co l d - h a rdy g ra pe and w i n e  
i n it iative 

• Strea m l i n i ng laws that a l low the g ra pe a n d  
w i n e  i n d u stry t o  t h ri ve 

• I ncreasing the n u m be r  of v ineyards a n d  
wineries 

• Esta b l i s h i ng more viable v ineyards a n d  
wineries 

• Having 20 to 2 5  w i neries statew ide in by 
2026 
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Commercial  Via b i l ity 

A v i neya rd a n d/or w i nery can be a secondary 
i ncome source as wel l as being a sta n d -
a l one business for the proprietor(s). H e re i s  
a b reakdown o f  potentia l  costs, rewa rd s a n d  
d rawbacks o f  g row i n g  g ra pes a s  a commerc i a l  
operation:  

Costs 

• I nsta l l i n g  a v i neyard : $5,500 to $7,000 per 
a cre. V i n eyard l ife is 50+ years, but this cost 
w i l l  be amortized over 10 yea rs, or $550 to 
$ 700 per year. 

• V i n e  mai ntena nce: The la bor req u i red to 
m a i nta i n  t h e  v i nes is about five h o u rs per 
week per acre from M ay 1 to Oct. 1 .  Using a 
cost of $12 per hour, or $60 per week, fo r t h e  
2 2-week period, l a bo r  expenses wou l d  tota l 
$1,320 per acre per year. The total  yearly cost 
to operate a one-acre v i n eyard wou l d  be 
a bout $1,800 to $2,000. 

Production 

• W i t h  4 0 0  p l a nts per acre prod u c i n g  10 to1 5 
pou nds p e r  p la nt, tota l p roduct ion can be 
4,000 to 6,000 pounds per acre per yea r. 

Sales Value of Grapes 

• G ra pe pr ices, l i ke a ny commod ity, can va ry, 
b u t  t h ey have been ra n g i n g  from 5 0  to 75 
cents per p o u n d  w h e n  s e l l i n g  to a w i n e ry. 
Therefore, t h e  va l u e  of t h e  crop cou l d  be 
from $2,000 to $4,500 per a c re.  

Drawbacks 

Two key d i fferences between g rowing g ra pes 
a n d  g ra i n  crops a re the g ra pes' perishabi l ity 
and the t i mespan from plant ing to prod u c i n g  
a h a rvestable crop.  A g ra pe p lant  ta kes t h ree 
years to start p rod ucing fru it  a nd a cou p l e  
more years t o  be mature e n o u g h  t o  produce a 
commerc i a l l y  v i a b l e  amou nt of fru it  for ha rvest. 
D u r i ng that t i me, a g rowe r conti n ues to i nvest 
i n  tre l l is ing,  prun ing a n d  pest control . The 
i n it ia l  i nvestment can be more than $5,000 per 
a cre. These a re u pfront costs, so g rowers need 
to make g ood decisions when p l a n n i ng and 
i nsta l l i n g  a vi neyard. 

For a g ra pe producer, the ret u rn on investment 
is re latively l ow without a d d i ng va l u e  to the 
crop. Prod ucing w i n e  a n d  se l l i n g  to a reta i l  
outlet w i l l  generate $13,500 t o  $20,250 per 
acre. Sel l i ng wine d i rect to customers can 
generate from $20,250 to $30,375. 

Other commercia l  opport u n ities for a d d i n g  
va l u e  to the g rapes i n c l u d e  making je l ly  o r  
sel l i ng t h e  g rapes at a fa rmers ma rket, where 
t h e  price may be $2 to $3 per pou n d .  Thus, 
the va l u e  of se l l i n g  t h rou g h  a fa rmers ma rket 
is $8,000 to $18,000 per acre. This  est i mate is 
cont ingent u pon the fa rmers' ma rket be i n g  i n  
operation d u ri n g  t h e  g rape h a rvest. 

I n  2009, more than 1 m i l l i o n  g a l lons of w i n e  
were s h i p ped i rto N orth Dakota b y  outside 
d istr ibutors. Less than half of 1 percent of 
the wine sold i n  N ort h D a kota was made i n  
t h e  state. W i n e  co nsu m ption nationwide is 
g row i n g .  The opportunity for the g rowth of 
N o rth D a kota w i neries is tremendous if the 
wi neries were a b l e  to d istri bute their  p roduct 
w i t h i n  the state a n d  t h ro u g hout t h e  U . S .  



6 , N o rth D a kota's G ra pe a n d  Wi ne I n d u stry :  STRATEGIC V I S I O N  A N D  D I RECT I O N  PLAN 

MARKETI NG G RAPES, 
VI N EYARDS' A N D  WI N ER I ES. 

T h e  ma rket for g ra pes is not confined t o  the 
commod ity itself. The ag ritou rism a rena is 
a nother ma rket ing o p portun ity. 

W i n eries can br ing tou rists i nto an a rea that 
may be off the beaten path.  W i n eries p rovide 
an opport u n ity for urban dwel lers a nd o ut­
of-staters to see N o rth D a kota's ru ra l  a reas. 
Tou rism dol l a rs m u l t i p l y  ra p i d l y. 

V i n eya rds a lso can be a part of the tou rist d raw. 
Tou rists wa nt to see where the g ra pes come 
fro m and h ow they g row. 

A n other i m porta nt as pect of ma rketing 
the g rape a n d  wine i nd ustry is developing 
a s ignature product o r  g ra pe for o u r  a rea. 
A u n i q u e  N o rth Da kota g ra pe to ma rket 
to co nsumers a n d/o r tou rists wou l d  be a n  
o p portu n ity for g ra pe g rowers a n d  w i neries 
a l i ke.  

V i n eyards a n d  w i ne ries enjoy a d i rect t ie .  The 
vi n eya rds need w i n e ries to use their g ra pes, 
a n d  the wi ner ies need g rapes to m a ke thei r 
wine.  A function of the N D GGA should be to 
h e l p  w i neries deve l o p  a n d  g row. It a l so should 
a ss ist the g rowers i n  ma rket i n g  thei r g ra pes 
a n d  esta b l i s h i n g  h i g h - q u a l ity sta n d a rds for 
t h e i r  g ra pe p roducts. Research a n d  t ra i n i ng w i l l  
be necessa ry t o  acco m p l ish t h i s  g oa l .  

A l so, t h e  w i neries s h o u l d  b e  worki ng on a n  
enology p roject t o  s u pport q u a l ity a n d  product 
d evelopment for their  products. ( E nology is the 
study of a l l  as pects of wine a n d  w i nemaking 
except v ine g row i n g  a n d  g ra pe h a rvest i n g . )  

EXPERTI S E  

N o rth D a kota has a n  i ncreasing n u m be r  of 
g ra pe g rowers. The parti c i pation at N DG G A  
functions h a s  shown th is  t o  be true. T h e  
g rowers a re looking for i nfo rmation t o  better 
h e l p  them g row, h a rvest and market or process 
the g ra pes they a re g row i n g .  They a re looking 
for the N D GGA to s u p port their  effo rts. 

The N D GGA offers educati o n a l  i nformation 
t h ro u g h  h a nds-on c l i n ics, an a n n u a l  meeting 
w ith t ra i n i ng sessions, a n d  to u rs of vi neya rds 
a n d  w i neries.  Tra i n i n g  i nfo rmation is ava i l a b l e  
o n  t h e  o rga n i zat ion's website (www. n d g g a .  
o rg ) .  A n  e m a i l  progra m, or l istserv, offers 
q uestio n/a nswer comm u n ication.  M e mbers 
m a i n ta i n  a nd develop many of these 
educatio n a l  p rograms; the org a n i zation does 
not h ave a d i rected effort to h a n d l e  them. 

M embers a re see king i nformation o n  a 
va riety of topi cs, i nc l u d i n g  the type of l a n d  
t h a t  i s  best for g ra pes, w h a t  va riety t o  p la nt, 
h ow to p l a nt, when to p l a nt, when to pru ne, 
h ow to pru ne, i nsecticid es, weed control, 
d i sease management, t rel l i s i ng,  h a rvest i n g  
a n d  p rocess i n g .  T h i s  is the s a m e  types of 
i nformation g ra pe g rowers wou l d  wa nt fro m a n  
N D S U  Extension agent a nyw here i n  t h e  state. 

The enthusiasm and knowledge of the N D G GA 
membe rs is g reat. They a re very generous i n  
shar ing i nformation.  But the i nfo rmation i s  not 
rea d i l y  ava i l a b l e  to someone outside N D G GA. A 
more access i ble, consiste nt a n d  re l i a b l e  sou rce 
needs to be deve loped fo r the g rower to get 
this i nformati o n .  
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LOCALLY GROWN 

We l i ke t o  d o  th i n g s  o u r  way i n  North D a kota. 
We h ave pride in t h ese major North Da kota 
successes of g ra i n  a n d  bean fa r m i n g ,  sugar 
beet prod uct ion a n d  refi n i n g,  a nd, of cou rse, 
o u r  success i n  the o i l  i n d u st ry. I n  fact, North 
D a kota a l ready has made a pol icy decis ion 
req u i ri n g  a majority of the fru it  used in 
w i nemaking to be state-g row n .  

Nat ional ly, the w i n e  ma rket i s  looking for new 
and local va ria nts of h i g h - q u a l ity w i ne.  North 
D a kota now can capita l ize o n  t h ese des i res. 

O u r  goal is to create a h i g h- q u a l ity i nd u stry. 
With a focus on q ua l ity a n d  local  va riation, 
North D a kota can develop a stro n g  b rand,  
eventu a l ly p rod u c i n g  a nat iona l l y  recog n i zed 
wine.  Along the way, the state w i l l  i ncrease 
consu mption of loca l l y  g rown a nd p roduced 
wine.  

O n e  enco u ra g i n g  fa ctor i s  that  a nationa l l y  
recog n ized wine from th is  reg i o n  can capita l i ze 
on p u b l ic perception a bout the state. One 
exa m p l e  is that a s u perior g rape cu lt iva r  
cou l d  be d eve l o ped t o  prod u ce a l ate-season­
h a rvested ice wine. That type of w i ne is from 
g ra pes that a re h a rvested after the m i n i m u m  
o f  one seaso nal  freeze a n d  c a n  b e  h a rvested i n  
t h e  snow. 

A h i g h - q u a l ity w i ne com b i n i ng a pos it ive 
i mage of N o rth D a kota a n d  u n i q u e  loca l l y 
prod uced w i nes cou l d  be sold at a national  or 
i nternational  leve l .  To accompl ish  that, North 
D a kota's goals  i n c l u de :  

• Creating a h i g h  perce ntage o f  p u b l ic 
aware ness of the i n d ustry 

• Locate w i n eries t h roughout the state with 
a goal of having a w i nery w i t h i n  a one hou r 
d rive fro m  a ny city i n  the state. Focus on 
w i neries visible from the h i g hways co nnecting 
the l a rg e r  popul at ion centers. 

• Adapti n g  the best cu rre nt g ra pe g rowi n g  a n d  
w i nemaking methods t o  o u r  l o c a l  cond it ions 

• Ensuring that 2 0  percent of the state's w i ne 
s a l es a re from local p roduct 

I M PROVE N O RTH DAKOTA'S 
QUALITY O F  L I FE 

O n e  t h i ng that sets us apart is we l i ke to get 
t h i ngs d o ne, so we p ropose that N orth Da kota 
ca ptu re the modern movement to h ave "ha nds­
on" ente rta i nment.  The core of this strategic 
plan i s  to get reside nts more i nvolved in 
a g ricu l tu ra l  eve nts. The state's strong backbone 
of fa r m i n g  makes this a perfect o p port u n ity fo r 
ru ra l  e nt repreneu rs such as g ra pe g rowers a n d  
w i ne m a ke rs .  

C u l t u ra l  events, cel e b rations a n d  wed d i ng s  a re 
p o p u l a r  special  events that br ing tou rism to a 
p a rt icu l a r  fa rm or w i ne ry. Bus tou rs a re a n d  w i l l  
cont i n u e  t o  b e  popular  i n  t h e  fu tu re. 

Loca l l y  g rown fru it a l so can be sold at fa rmers 
ma rkets . Some fa rmers ma rkets i n  the U.S .  h ave 
become to u rism eve nts i n  themselves. Nort h  
D a kota can develop its o w n  local variations of 
these o p portu n it ies. Exam p l es inc lude:  

• W i n e  t ra i ls 

• R u ra l  co m m u n ity socia l  events 

• Desti nat ion tou ris m - w i neries, bed a n d  
b rea kfasts, etc . 

• H a n d s-on experiences - vi ntage cel l a rs 

• W i n e  sales tied to tou rism - se l l  wine at rest 
stops a n d  reta i l  esta b l i s h ments 

• I m prov i n g  cu rrent prod uction methods by 
adopting g reen practices 
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RESEARCH A N D  
E DU CATI O N  

Althou g h  N DS U  has been conduct i n g  some 
g ra pe researc h, the state's g ra pe g rowers' tie to 
the scientif ic com m u n ity needs to be enha nced 
to meet the g ra pe g row i n g  i n d u stry's goals .  

The f irst goal  of the N D GGA is more research 
on the eva l u at ion of germ p lasm that is cold­
h a rdy in al l  a reas of North Da kota a n d  make 
g ood wine. A secon d  goal  is g ett ing tra i n i n g  
on how to g row g ra pes to m a ke s u re g rowers 
receive accurat� a n d  consistent i nfo rmation o n  
g row i n g  c u l t iva rs i n  N orth Da kota co ndit ions.  
A consiste nt fu n d i n g  source is necessa ry to 
achieve these goals .  

P U B L I C  PO LICY 

The N D GGA members wou l d  l i ke to have 
a North D a kota vit iculture i nd ustry that is 
recog n ized for h i g h-q u a l ity g ra pes being g rown 
by ex perienced, knowledgeable g rowers. 

P rograms that N DGGA a n d  N orth Da kota 
w i neries conducted demonst rate an i n terest i n  
having a v it iculture progra m  i n  t h e  state. The 
s u m mer tou r  for N D GGA in 2011 combi ned a 
h i storica l  tou r  of Fort Abercrombie a n d  Fort 
Ransom with stops at t h ree w i neries a n d  t h ree 
vi neya rd s. Pa rt ic i pa nts were p leased with the 
tou r. 

The development of these types of tou rs 
should i nc rease awareness of the g ra pe 
i n d ustry i n  North Dakota as we l l  as i ncrease 
awareness of h istorical  s ites or poi nts of 
i n terest in the state. 

For the g ra pe-grow i n g  i nd ustry to g row, the 
w i neries m ust g row. For the w i neri es to g row, 
sales from the w i nery should n ot be restricted 
by d istr ibut ion l aws such as those in North 
Dakota. Being a b l e  to sel l d i rect ly to reta i l  o n/ 
off sale outl ets, as wel l  as to resta u ra nts, wou l d  
b e  very advantageous fo r t h e  g rowth o f  North 
D a kota w i n eries. These types of sa les h ave 
proven to be very successfu l i n  su rro u n d i ng 
states, s u c h  as M i n nesota, South D a kota, 
M ontana a nd I owa, as wel l  as 35 addit ional  
states . N o rth Da kota legis l ators m ust receive 
a n d  u n d e rstand th is  i nformat ion.  

Sta ndard s  should be devel o ped to make s u re 
the g ra pes being sold i n  North D a kota a n d  
u sed i n  North Dakota w i n e  a re o f  consiste ntly 
high q u a l ity a n d  w i l l  p roduce a h i g h-qual ity 
wine or other g ra pe p roduct. 
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ACCO M PLI S H I N G  GOALS 

Funding 

• I n it ia l  fu n d i ng fo r p roducer education,  
m a rketi n g  a n d  p romotion of the g rape and 
w i ne i nd u stry was acq u i red from the state of 
N o rth Dakota. A relat ions h i p  with the State 
Board of Ag ri c u l t u ra l  Research a n d  Education 
( S BARE) should be deve loped in h opes 
S BA R E  w i l l  p l ace a req u est on its priority l ist 
fo r state fu n d i n g  to a l low the N orth D a kota 
Agricu ltura l  Experiment Station to conti n u e  
a nd ex pand i t s  g ra pe research.  

• Lo nger te rm, as the i nd ustry d eve l ops, 
a fu n d i n g  mec h a n ism based o n  g ra pe 
p roduction or p rocessed p roducts may be 
i m pl eme nted to a u g m ent the state fu n d i n g .  

• T h e  legis l atively desi g n ated North Dakota 
G ra pe a n d  W i n e  P ro g ra m  Co m m i ttee should 
p rovide advisory s u p port to resea rc h, 
ed ucat ion a nd ma rket i n g  activit ies.  

• A s usta i nable sou rce of fu n d i n g  needs to be 
esta bl ished by the end of the 2013 leg i s l ative 
session.  

Research 

• H ave N DS U  cont i n u e  to eva l u ate g ra pe 
germplasm as it is d o i n g  u nder the d i rect ion 
of Har lene Hatterman-Va l enti ,  h i g h-va l u e  
c rops researcher. 

• E n co u rage N DS U  Resea rch Extension Centers 
to cont i n u e  test i n g  g ra pe germplasm a n d  
p roduction methods. 

• Encourage the N orth Da kota Ag ricu ltura l  
Experiment Stat ion to i d e ntify col d - h a rdy 
h i g h- q u a l ity g ra pes capable of g row i n g  in a l l  
a reas o f  N orth D a kota b y  e n h a n c i n g  efforts to 
f ind and eva l u ate new cult iva rs .  

• The g o a l  i s  t o  identify, b y  2017, two d isti n ct 
c u l t iva rs that have excel lent col d - h a rdy 
tra its and m a ke exce l lent w i nes as p rod u ced 
in North Da kota that excel over the same 
c u l t iva rs g rown in other states or reg ions.  

• I m p lement a long -term p rogra m  o nce 
s usta i n a b l e  fu n d i ng is ava i l a ble. 

Education 

• D eve l o p  an ed ucati o n a l  progra m  t h ro u g h  
t h e  N DS U  Exte n s i o n  Service t o  a ssist 
g rowers t h rou g hout the state i n  sta rt i ng 
v i neyards a n d  g rowing g ra pes. 

• By the e n d  of 2 0 1 2, h ave a g ra p e  g rowing 
ed ucat ion p ro g ra m  est a b l i s h ed and ava i la b le 
t h ro u g h  the N DSU Extension Service. 

Marketi n g  

• P u t  i n  p l a ce a n  executive d i rector for t h e  
N D G G A  a n d  N o rt h  D a kota w i n e  i nd u stry. 

• E x p l o re havi n g  a p a i d  posit ion w i t h i n  
t h e  N DS U  Extension S ervice se rve i n  t h i s  
capacity. 

• P ro m ote local  w i neries prov i d i n g  a 
revita l iz i n g  i m p act for s m a l l  com m u n it ies. 

• D eve l o p  t h ree wine tra i ls that w i l l  p ro m ote 
aware n ess of the i n d u stry a n d  c reate va l u e  
t h ro u g h  a g ritou rism i n  co l l a bo rat i o n  with t h e  
Nort h  D a kota Department of Comm erce a n d  
t h e  N orth D a kota Department of A g ri c u l t u re .  

• P ro m ote the aware n ess of N DS U 's a n d  
pr ivate g rowers' s uccess i n  g ra p e  a n d  w i ne 
pro d u ct i o n .  

- H ave p rogra m  i n  pl ace b y  end o f  2012 

- Esta b l i s h  a sta n d a rds program for North 
D a kota g ra pes a n d  w i nes focu sed o n  
q u a l ity 

- Su p port the long -term fu n d i n g  req u i rement 
for g ra pe cu ltivar development 

• I n crease mem bers h i p  in N D G GA. 

- 200 members by the end of 2017 

• I ncrease the n u m ber of com m erci a l  
v i n eyards. 

- H ave 50 vineya rds of one acre or more by 
the end of 2017 
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APPE N D IX 

Vision data 
Responses to the fo l l owi n g  q uestions:  What do you 
see in the futu re fo r the North Dakota g rape and 
wine ind ustry? What is the pu rpose of the North 
Dakota g rape and wine i ndustry? 

Agritourism 

Agritou rism/the North Da kota wine experience/ 
fa rmers ma rket a lternatives 
Promote North Da kota - to u rism, qua l ity of l ife 
Connecting produce rs a n d  consu mers 
Wineries destination 

Economic Develc;>pment 

Rural  revita l i zatio n  - economica l l y  a n d  activities 
Agricultural  d iversity 
Business and e m p l oyment o pportu n ities/hobby 
Access ib i l ity/wide ava i l a b i l ity of No rth Dakota 
prod ucts 
Diversification 
R u ra l  entrepreneurship 
20 to 25 wi n eries i n  1 5  yea rs 
20 percent of state wine sales from local  product 
Economic o pportu n ity fo r s m a l l  fa rms 
"Coopetition"  
I ncrease n u mbers of v ineyards and wi neries 
Esta bl ish v iable  w i n e ries a n d  vi neyards 
Entry point for hobbyist 
Effect on economy 
Profita ble s m a l l -scale farming 
Revita l ize r u ra l  co m m u n ities 
I ncome fo r l a ndowners and g ood wine 
Create eco nomic,  social  a n d  recreational  
o pportun ities fo r No rth Dakota citizens 
Expand and evolve through time 
M eet demand for loca l l y  produced g rape and 
wine products 
Revita l ize s m a l l  commun ities 
M o re producers 
Have profita ble wine ries a n d  g rape g rowers 

Governance, policy making 

Relaxed wine l aws 
Wholesa l e r/reta i ler  relationship (positive) 

Adopt more fr iendly wine " l aws" 
Education of legis l ators (govern ment) and publ ic 

I mage 

Wine i ndustry - g rowing a n d  enhancing 
Become a top producer of  high-qual ity wine 
Developing No rth Da kota image - sk i l ls ,  ta l ents, 
ethics, product 
Develop brand 
I nc rease consumptio n of loca l l y  prod uced wine 
Publ ic perception of i nd u stry 

Natio n a l l y  recogn ized wine fro m local  g ra pes 
H igh percentage of publ ic  awareness of ind ustry 

Promote g reen prod ucts 
Wine tra i l s  

R u ra l  co m m u n ity soci a l  events 
Dest ination - i .e., wi neries, bed and brea kfast, 
wine tra i ls, etc. 
Provide hands-on experiences - i .e. ,  vintage 
ce l l a rs 
Wine sales tied to tourism - sel l wine at rest 
stops 
North Dakota reco g n ized as producer of high 
qua l ity g rape and wine 

Develop o u r  own a ppl ication 
Wineries visible fro m the highway 

Research 

Agrono m ics - i n fo rmed choices (th i rd-party 
research and education) 
Large enough to have R&D/susta i nable 
G rape b reed i n g/w i n e  production 
H igh-qual ity wine 
True cold-hardy g ra pes 
Educatio n  (resea rc h) of CCs a n d  XV. M .s 
(viticu lture and oenol ogy) 
Ongoing fu n d i n g  for research and promotio n  
Develo pment of region a l l y  ad apted varieties 
Re-eva luation of land to g row varieties 
Bala n ce of supply and demand of g ra pes 
H igh-q u a l ity of  output 
What a re peo p l e  l i king? 

Grape Growi ng Goals 
Responses t o  t h e  fo l lowing q u estio n :  What a re t h e  
g rape g rowing goals fo r t h e  No rth Dakota g rape 
and wine i nd ustry? 

Funding 

• Co l l a bo rate with public i nstitutio n  
o Leverage funds 

• Li mits o n  gen era l  research programs (nation) 

• Acq u i re n eeded fiscal su pport to ach ieve the 
goals 

• Study I owa funding mecha n isms 

• M echa n ism to co ntinue fu n d i n g  breed i ng 
program ( H ow?) 

• Wine/g rape "check-off" 

• Su pport to get fu n d i n g  

Collaboration 

• Col l a bo rate with publ ic i nstitutio n  
o Leverage funds 
o Repl icated pl ots 

- M a nagement 
- Practices/Tech n iques 
- Variety Selections 
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• Esta bl ish formal  research col laboratio n  with a n  
esta bl ished/publ ic  g rape research program(s). 

• Like partnership in g rape breed i ng 
(SK U n i ve rsity) 

Public Relations 

• 50 vineyards of  one a c re or more in five years 

• 1 5 0  g rape g rowers membe rs in five years 

• Esta bl ish effective d ia l og u e  between g rape 
g rowers a n d  scientif ic commun ity to achieve 
goals  

• P romotion and awareness of  NDS U's and private 
g rowers' success in reaching wine production 
goals 

• Executive d i recto r fo r North Da kota g rape and 
wine i n d ustry 

• Publ ic  relations 
o J ustification 
o Ag rito u rism 

Grower Education 

• Eva luating (assess i n g )  
o Qual ity 
o Quantity (sacrifice prod uction for qual ity) 

• Part t ime Extension g rape specia l i st with i n  five 
years 

• Drift control 

• Special ized Extension agent fo r i ndustry 

• Variety sel ection fo r today and g rowi n g  
tec h n iques a n d  s ite sel ectio n  

• M a naging v i g o r  (after va riety selection) 

• Pest control  - i nsects, d isease, weeds, b irds 

• U pdated Extension publ ications 
o Recent varieties 
o Va riety descriptions 

• Staying con nected via blogging, etc. 

• Knowing when to ha rvest 

Developing/Identifying Varieties 

• Research - develop and/o r ID va rieties 
o H a rdy, d isease resista nt, prod uctive and high 

q u a l ity 
o Creates fou n datio n  for success establ ishing 

sol id research program 
o Shows va lue and benefit for " ma ny" versus 

"few" 
o Attracts others i nto the i n d ustry 

• Two reds and two white in f ield tr ia ls  with i n  five 
years 

• Development of w i ne-qual ity g rape su ited to a l l  
o f  North Da kota 

• Field data fro m Resea rch Extension Centers -
yield,  brix 

Wi ne Production Goals 
Responses t o  t h e  fol l owing question:  What a re the 
w i n e  prod uction goals for the North Dakota g rape 
a n d  wine ind ustry? 

Marketing/Education 

• M o re a rt than science (need to know the basics of 
wine making) 

o Co m p i l i ng data 

• Business management sk i l l s  
o Forms, apply ing various agencies a n d  records 
o S i g n ificant i nvestment 

• M a rketing plan for No rth Dakota wines? 

• Plan to deal  with supply and demand 

• At l east two wine tra i ls  i n  five years and five wine 
tra i l s  i n  1 0  years 

• Esta b l ish viticultu re/enology educationa l  pro g ra m  
within North Dakota 

• I nfo rming vis itors and residents of o u r  wine 
i n d ustry 

• Wine tra i l s  

• Partnering with va rious o rg a n izations - Germans 
from Russia,  etc. 

• Tie- i n  with motor coach tourism, etc. 

• Yeast stra ins  

• Basic  wine educati on 

• Q R  codes 

Public Relations 

• I m plement more friendly wine laws, inc luding 
di rect-to-reta i l  o ption by the n ext legis l ative 
session 

• E l evate co l laboration with state agencies ( i .e. ,  
Com merce, Ag riculture de partments, etc.) to 
ma rket a n d  promote the wine i n d ustry 

• Wine is a th inking pe rso n's d r i n k  when consu med 
in mod e ration 

Quality Standards 

• Esta b l ish North Dakota wine com petitio n  with i n  
five years 

• H igh-qua l ity wine production (methods) 

• Sta ndards of q u a l ity 

25 or more wineries in five years and 40 wineries 
in 1 0  yea rs 

• Esta b l ish pr incip les of a North Da kota bra nd fo r 
wine with i n  five years 

• E ncourage 10 wi neries to enter competitions i n  
five years. Have a nati o n a l l y  recogn ized wine 
variety i n  1 0  years.  

• F u n d i n g  to achieve goals 
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March 12, 2013 Testimony of G reg Kempel, Maple River Winery, Casselton ND 58012 
House I ndustry, Business, and Labor Committee Peace Garden Room 

(j) 

Chairman Keiser, Members of the House Industry, Business, and Labor Com mittee, my name is Greg 
Kempel. My wife, Susan, and I own the Maple River Winery in h istoric downtown Casselton .  We began 
operations in 2003 and last year we sold over 35,000 bottles of wine. I am here today to voice my 
opposition and concerns over Senate Bill 2146. This legislation is extremely unfa ir  to our smal l  fami ly 
owned busi ness. Earmarks belong in Washington DC, not Bismarck, N D. Each and every one of you 
knows this as wel l .  

I n  2001, we approached this same committee with the assistance of Representative B i l l  Pietsch, 
Representative Tom Brusegaard, and Senator J udy Lee. It looks l ike there are several people on this 
committee that were there in 2001 helping us. We didn't come in  front of this com mittee with our 
hands out begging for money. We came here with one intention and that was to a l low us t� be on a 
level playing field with wineries in Ca l ifornia, Oregon, and Washington.  We knew our prod uct would 
match u p  against oth er wineries in  the marketplace. With the legislature's ass istance, House Bi l l 1404 
was signed i nto law on March 19, 2001. Today, our winery is competing very well in the marketplace. 
Our wines a re sold over the I nternet to over 30 states, on store shelves across North Dakota, M innesota, 
and South Da kota, and at our winery in Casselton. We attract thousands of visitors annua l ly from al l  SO 
states and dozens of foreign countries. Our wines fi l l  a niche of uniqueness.  We have several full time 
employees and a dozen part time employees. Our business continues to prosper in  today's business 
climate. We have the North Dakota legislature to thank as wel l .  Thank you ! !  

We are found ing members of the North Dakota Grape Growers Association.  We have a lways supported 
and advocated for grape research, N DSU, and the mission . However, this legislation before us today is 
very, very u nfa ir  to those of us that own wineries that do not produce grape wines .  Last month, the 
North Da kota G rape Growers changed their name to the North Dakota Grape and  Wine Association. 
Unfortunately, the name change did not change their view on the industry. Let's take a q uick look at the 
current status of domestic wineries in North Dakota . Wine sales by type estimated: 

90% fru it/honey wine 
6-8% California grape wine (and other states) 
2-4% North Dakota grape wine 

This legislation targets only the grape wines. That is s imply not fair. Look at this breakdown. No money 
is going to fruit or honey wine research or promotion, yet that is basica l ly what the m arketplace wa nts . 
How many mi l l ions will it take to change what the marketp lace wants? Why would you legislate against 
a fami ly business l ike ours? $200,000.00 will not make the ma rketplace purchase wine it does not want 
to purchase. If the beneficiaries of this funding s ince 2003, are promoting other grape  wines, instead of 
North Dakota grape wine, does this make sense? Attachment 1/Display 1 shows this .  Here is Pointe of 
View Winery's Merlot Wine being sold onl ine. It clearly states the wine is a Ca l iforn ia wine. Attachment 



2/D isplay 2 is Uncorked Winery from Fargo's stack of Cabernet Sauvignon made with grapes from 
Austral ia .  Attachment 3/Display 3 is  Vintner's Cellars from Bismarck l ist of red wines ava i lable.  Note 
there a re none avai lable from North Dakota. This is just a sampl ing of what you r  $250,000.00 
i nvestment in North Dakota Gra pes has accomplished s ince 2009. Why should the North Dakota 
taxpayer be subsidizing California wines? I do not think  there is one of us i n  here that feels the neep t() 
use our taxpayer dol lars to Sl,lpport Cal ifornia wines. They have enough support in  their own.state. · 

How has business been s ince that $250,000.00 was invested in  2009? In 2008, the total ga llons from N D  
Domestic Wineries were 8206.46 gal lons sold. I n  2012, the total gal lons from N D  Domestic Wineries 
were 8643.31 sold. · when the Maple River Winery is  taken out of those totals, the 2008 gallons goes1· ' 
down to 5874.29 gallons sold, I n  2012, without Maple River Winery in  the equation, the total was . ;  - : 
5712.38. This is a drop of161.91 gal lons. Domestic wineries are not growing despite the strong N orth 
Dakota economy. This is reality. Maple River Winery has seen a growth of 26% in  that period. The · , , •· 
answer should not be to create an earmark for grape growers and shut out businesses that a re 
successful .  

Now ... let's take a look at who benefits-from this money. The North Dakota Grape G rowers have l isted 
10 wineries on their website. Attachment 4/D isplay 4. Of those 10 wineries that m ay benefit from this .  
earmark we have before us, 2 of the wineries are located in Montana  and 1 of the wineries is  located in 
Minnesota. We believe if these wineries want an  earmark for their business, they should ask for one 
from their respective state legislatures . North Dakota taxpayers should not be subsid izing out of state 
wineries {30% of them) with this earmark. This real ly, real ly bothers us. We have been specifically 
carved out of this legislation because we are in this 90% category, but Cal iforni a  wineries, M i nnesota 
wineries, and M ontan a  wineries wi l l  benefit from this earmark. It is not fai r  to do that to our  business 
and the sponsors know this. 

The North Dakota Grape Growers have l isted 16 vineyards on their website Attachment 5/Display 5. Of 
those 16 vineyards, 3 of the vineyards are located in M i nnesota and 1 of the vin eyards is located in  
Montana. We believe i f  these vineyards want an  earmark for their operation, they s hou ld  ask  for one 
from their respective state legislatures. North Dakota taxpayers should not be subsidizing vineyards in 
Montana and M innesota. 25% of the vineyards l isted are from out of state, which makes me wonder 
why we are considering this earmark in  the fi rst place? 

Another reason to oppose this is  that this research is  dup licate spending. The U niversity of M i nnesota 
a l ready does state of art research a long with a winery that is second to none. North Dakota has access 
to a l l  of this. What can our money do that they can't do? 
{ li n k: http:Uwww.grapes.umn.edu/UofMExpertise/index.htm) On top of that, the USDA h as an 
enormous cold h ardy grape project that encompasses 12  states. Over $2.5 m i l l ion  has a lready been put 
forward for this research with mi l l ions more in the 2013 Farm Bi l l .  Why compete with that research? 2 
and 2 is not equal ing 4 here. 

Another reason to oppose this is because of accountabi lity and transparency. The average taxpayer 
cannot see where this money is being spent. ( Reference Attachment 6/Display 6) As seen here, the only 



transparency is that i n  2009 a check was cut by the state of North Dakota and sent to N DSU.  N DSU cut a 
check to the G rape and  Wine Program Com mittee and that is a l l  the public gets to see. We d idn't h ave a 
problem with what they were doing until their name change. Now, it is important that everyone gets 
treated fai rly. We a re talki ng a bout North Dakota taxpayer dol la rs here. This is not fair  that someone 
can use these dol lars to harm another busin ess i n  our state. This is not right. I ask kindly that you vote 
no on this l egislation. Please do not h arm our business. 

We find many other areas of concern with this legislation. The G rape Growers have no investment i n  
this earmark. Why i s  that? I n  the Senate version, a 1 cent per pound tax was imposed upon wineries. 
The G ra pe G rowers wanted'

a
'�solutely't·lO skin i n  the game. Instead, they wanted others to do their work 

for them. Fortunately, the Senate Agriculture Committee stripped that portion out of this b i l l .  For the 
record, please note that each �ember of the Senate Agriculture Com mittee, after hearing testimony 
from each s ide, voted no on this b i l l  oh .the Senate Floor. I encourage this committee to keep the 
marketplace on a level playing field and vote no on this legislation .  

We have h eard the word "Agri-tourism" a lot. With the h el p  of the North Dakota legislature last session, 
House B i l l 1 142 became law. One of those p rovisions was to have a l l  agri-tourism entities register with 
the North Dakota Tou rism. As of Monday, M arch 11� 2013, the following wineries/vineyards in North 
Dakota h ave registered. (Remember 12 ND vineyards/7 N D  wineries). 
Maple River Winery 
Dakota Sun Gardens 
Pointe of View Winery 
Red Trai l  Vin eyard 
4 out of 19 h ave registered. This shows there is no i nterest in being a part of tourism in  N D .  
W e  bel ieve they are just using the words tourism and  agri-tourism to get this earmark only. They h ave 
no i ntention of promoting tourism or agri-tourism within  the state of North Dakota. To further prove 
that point, h ere is a copy of the 2012 North Dakota Tourism Guide and a copy of the 2013 North Dakota 
Tourism G uide. You can look through each of these and n ot 1 ad for any of these agri-tourism 
businesses. This proves that these hobby operators h ave no interest i n  anyth i ng but getting a handout 
from the legislature. 

There is a reason the Department of Agriculture sent them here. There is a reason N DSU sent them 
h ere. There is  a reason APUC sent them here. None of them wanted to fund them because it does n ot 
make sense. The marketplace s imply does not want their product. If down the road, a magical grape 
appea rs and  everyone in  the world wants it, we wi l l  not be able to produce it. The reason? Rea lity. 
Mother Nature is so unpredictable in North Dakota that even with the b i l l ions of dollars of surplus North 
Dakota h as, that is sti l l  no match for the damage that Mother Nature can do. 
Mother Nature's m uscle includes: 
late spring s now storm 
a hard spring freeze 
an early frost 
drought 

. 
. ' � . 



excess ive rain 
ha i l  
wi ld l ife 
How can you prevent a l l  of these from harming you r  production? The answer i s  that you can't. That is . 

· another reason we h ave chosen not to uti l ize any· specific grape varieties. Anotherr.eason i s  that the. , • 

marketplace simply does not have any i nterest inthem, Reference decl ine  i n  wine sales from2008 to . 

2012. The price is too h igh compared to other wines in the marketplace. We continuously do research 
to see if a grape varietal has potential .  In our 10 years of research, we have not found 1 varietal that can 
meet the threshold that the marketplace expects for their purchase price. Maybe in the future that 
m ight change. What I know right now is that our business model will not focus at all on grape wines .  If 
a winery wants to have a positive business model· in North Dakota, it wil l  not focus on grapes. My 
employees agree. Susan and I do not want to risk our  employees' l ivelihood on the i dea that maybe 
some grapes wil l  grow and m aybe we could make some wine with that. That business model wi l l  never 
work unless it is  propped up s ubstantially by government i ntervention and continuous earmarks every 
session. 

We consider our small fami ly business successful .  Besides-our bus iness, Susan volunteers by being the 
Troop Leader for 2 Girl Scout Troops in  Casselton, teaches religious education on Wednesday nights, 
along with numerous other projects withi n  the community. I have been i nvolved in organizations on a 
local, county, state, regional l evel for many years i ncluding the last 20 plus years as a volunteer 
Emergency Medical Techn ician with our local ambulance service. It i sn't just on paper. We have one of 
the busiest volunteer ambulance services i n  North Dakota . I average over 60 hours a week in on cal l  
time. Two other of o u r  employees pul l  the same amount of on call time i f  not more. W e  a re very 
i nvolved in our community. This is the North Dakota way. We do not have time to spend cal l ing our  
legislators or email ing them or lobbying them. We are very busy. We apologize for not having t ime to 
d iscuss these issues today more i n  depth .  Should you have a ny questions, feel free to contact me 
a nytime. Remember, one of  the  most s uccessful tourist attractions i n  eastern North Dakota is located at 
Casselton. Feel free to stop by to visit us and get a taste of North Dakota. 

Hopefully, the House I ndustry, Bus iness, and Labor Committee wil l  recognize this and try to make this 
legislation fai r  for everyone or  vote no on Senate Bil l  2146. If anyone has any questions, I wou ld  be glad 
to answer them. 

Greg Kempel 
Maple River Winery 
Casselton N D  58012 
701-361-0773 
greg@mapleriverwinery.com 
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Pointe of View Winery 

from www. vinoshipper.com/wines/pointe _of_ view_ winery/merlot_ 5,273 
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Deep ruby color will lilotk curran! e ·a ypt 
ond cedar nose. A nch, lull-bod1ed v.rn 1th 
silky- tannins, ripe blo( fruit-; ond ook 

Excellent with wild gam , stco s roost eef 
full flavor pastas ond aged firm cheeses. 

http:/ I downtownfargo .areavoices. com/20 1 3/02/1 4/uncorked/img_ 00 1 4/ 



Red Wine Menu 

CABERNET SA:U;VIGNON . : . ··.· 
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· has an mer · . . comp1ex1ty of aroma ·and taste w1th hints of cherry,"chO(;)€>k::tfe : ·,::  .:.; ,;;: •.. : .. 
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(Sweetn���(C:f� ·':,M#tA!!�-�'�Qgk: Heavy Aging: 9- 1 2  months) 
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Genero&�:
··:·_ . . . , . . . ":··.$.:��f�f.:1tBis Chilean red wine is easy drinking with 

and a hint of.".o€ik, -.fhE;,: bouquet is of lush red berries with a herbaceou·s� . . .  , ... �o1h,,.  . . . �: ·" . 

undertqrfe� :Qg�;!b:e;J�9JqJ�f, it is smooth and warm. It can taste of ripe plum?. 9n9: . �.- : � : . ·  chocolate ancffeels. like velvet. . , .·:. ·�:. , ;  ·. , ::, , , · . �- · 
' · .. . -�. ':,: �-!?1��·.:1:\\(��;�:;':�:: . . ;;��1:;:���-i·�·:���;jl. 

Serve with ·tfghtiy se.osorrf::d:W;/lfte meats 
' • ·

•

" «·:·· 

Body ( 2 ) Oak ( 1 } Sweetness { 1 ) Potential Alcohol { 1 3  ) Additions ( R ] Aging 9- 12  Months 

PINOT NOIR 

Well balanced with a sol id acidity and intense ruby color. Rich cherry flavored 
with a vegetal hint. The palate is rich fruity and appealing along with some 
sweet p lummy fruit. Quite rich in style, low tannin ideal . 

Parings: Rich red sauces, flavorful cheeses 

{Sweetness: Dry * Body: Medium * Oak: Medium Aging: 6-9 months) 

SHIRAI 

Rich and spicy. The color is deep and dark with aromas of red berries and black 
fruit. Full-bodiE;;a with rich velvety tannins and distinct black fruits with a ling�ring . 
smoky flavor. 

Serve with rich beef dishes or wild game 

Body { 3 ) Oak ( 3 ) Sweetness { 1 ] Potential Alcohol ( 1 3.5 ) Additions ( R )  Aging 9- 12  Months 

from http:/ /vintnerscellar .com/redwines.htm 
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Home Event Calendar 

Regional Winery Information: 

Apple Creek Winery (2013) 
Rick & Janet Ennen 
18100 22nd Ave SE 
Menoken, ND 58558 
Phone: 701-673-3484 
�-mail 

Maple River Winery 
Greg & Susan Kempel 
628 Front Street 
Casselton, ND 58012 
Phone: 701 -347-5900 
www.mapleriverwinerv.com 
?_:!llill! 

Prairiewood Winery 
John & Cindy Steffes 
1 2443 68th Street SE 
Lisbon, ND 58054 
Phone: 701 -683-5866 

1\vo Fools V ineyard & Winery 
LeRoy & Carol Stumpf 
1 2501 240th Ave SE 
Plummer, MN 56748 
Phone: 218-465-4655 
'J'IWW.twofoolsvineyard.coiTI 

Gallery Resources Join Wineries 

· ·: · :.-· ·.· . ··. 

Bear Creek Winery 
Rod'& Sue Ballinger 
2224 Centennial Rose Dr 
.farg\), ND.§�1 04 
Phoria: 701-235-6ass 
e-mail ·  ..... . 

Rolling Hills Winery 
George & Roxanne Nickoloff 
226 St W 
Culbertson, MT 5921 8 
Phone: 406-787-5787 

Vintner's Winery 
Allan & Iris Fuller 
2700 State Street 
Gateway Mall 
Bismarck, ND 58503 
Phone: 701-255-9463 
e-mail 

Vineyards Organization Swap Shop 

Dakota Sun Gardens Winery 
Bruce & Merleen Gussiaas 
955 73rd Ave NE 
Carrington, ND 58421 
Phone: 701-67 4-331 6 
www.dal<otasungardensWinery.com 
e-mail 

Pointe of View Winery 
Jeff & Diana Peterson 
Ken and Cindy Eggleston 
8413 1 9th Ave NW 
Burlington, ND 58722 
Phone: 701-839-5505 
www.povwinery.com 
e-mail 

Tongue River Winery 
Bob & Marilyn Thaden 
99 Morning Star Lane 
Miles City, MT 59301 
Phone: 406-853-1028 
www.tongueriverwinerv.es>JD 
e-rna.l! 

Uncorked 
Kathy Swiontek 
12 Broadway N 
Fargo, ND 58102 
Phone: 701-356-401 4 
www.J.mcorkedfargo .com 
e-mail 

Contact Us 

: ;. 

.. · ·  . .  
" .  

·. ;" :  
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Home Event Calendar Gallery 

Regional Grower Information 

Agassiz Shores Vineyard & Orchard 
Mark Vining 
1-94 Exit 322 
Phone: 701-280-2470 
e-mail 

Dark Bounty Vineyards 
Jacob & Mary Jo Belanger 
324 1 9oth St S 
Hawley, MN 56549 
Phone: 21 8-483-4977 
e-mail 

Long Shadow Vineyards 
Greg & Allison Krieger 
922 15oth Ave SE 
Galesburg, ND 58035 
Phone: 701-488-2669 
�mail 

Stomp'n Grapes Vineyard, LLC 
Greg & Kathy Stomp 
210 Co. Rd. 1 9  N 
Cooperstown, ND 58425 
Phone: 701-797-7036 
e-mail 

Resources Join 

Campbell Beach Vineyard 
John & Mary Jo Wagar 
1 7885 43rd Ave: N 

· 

Hawley, MN 56549 
Phone: 701-799-3284 
e-mail 

Double D Vineyards 
Don & Donna Thiel 
1 6805 83 St SE 
Hankinson, ND 58041 
Phone: 701-545-7415 
e-majj 

Red Trail Vineyard 
Rodney and Steve Hogen 
351 0 1 42 Ave SE 
Buffalo, ND 58011 
Phone: 701-633-5392 
www.redtrailvineyards.9Qm 
e-mail 

Tongue River Vineyard 
Bob & Marilyn Thaden 
99 Morning Star Lane 
Miles City, MT 59301 
Phone: 406-853-1028 
�.tonfl.llilflverwinerv.com 

nap:ttwww.nugga.orgtinut:x.�,;mHpag�::-vmt:yat u:s 

Wineries Vineyards 

Coyote Hills Vineyard 
· · Les & Rene otto 

S992 53rd AVE SE 
· Lehr, NO 58460 

Phone: 701-378-2277 
omce: 701-952-8014 
!t_mail 

Haymarsh Valley Vineyards 
Ken & Mary Ann Duppong 
3220 County Rd 88 
Glen Ullin, NO 58631 
Phone: 701-878-4167 
e-mail 

Sawyer Crossing Vineyard 

Organization 

Alan, Laurie, Nikolai, Katy & Karana Verbitsky 
1 2751 HWY 52 South 
Sawyer, ND 58781 
Phone: 701 -720-7711 
www.saw�ossingvineyard.com 
!"-l11!ill 

Twisted Sisters Vineyard 
Jim & Vel Anderson 
Kurt & Cheryl Elliott 
151 54 6th St SE 
Blanchard ND 58009 
Phone: 701 -635-5926 
Phone: 701 -786-2712 
!"-ma[l 

Swap Shop Contact Us 

Dakota Breeze V ineyard 
Steve & Lucinda Wallner 
1 7805 83rd ST SE 
Wahpeton, NO 58075 
Phone: 701-642-1 940 
e-mail 

Krazy Kreft Vineyard 
Brian & Jackie Kreft 
481 5  51 Ave SE 
Streeter, NO 58483 
Phone: 701-424-3416 
lt_l!l� 

Souris Valley Vineyard 
Jeff & Diana Peterson 
8411 1 9th Avenue NW 
Burlington, ND 58722 
Phone: 701-852-7598 
WWWA?OUrisvalley_\l.!niD'a rd,co m 
!!:'mail 

Two Fools Vineyard 
LeRoy & Carol Stumpf 
1 2501 24oth Ave SE 
Plummer, MN 56748 
Phone: 21 8-465-4655 
'!f!M.,_twofoolsviney£Jrd.coJ!l 
g:maU 

3/1 1/2013  4:57 Pi\ 
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N orth Dakota nd . gov Offtcial Porta1 tor 
INo:rth D.okoto State Government 

H ome · Contact Us · PeopleSoft Portal · IBARS Porta l 

Vendor 
Search By Vendor 

Biennium : 09-11 

Search! Restartj 

. GRAPE AND WINE PROGRAM 

. COMMmEE 

: Total for Vendor 

Monday, March 1 1, 2013 5 : 10:48 PM 

. ·, •· . .  

, _____ �--- · · ··--· "" --� --- . .  - --- ------1· - ------------------- . . .  -·------ -·i ---
' FARGO, North Dakota State Other Operating $500,000.00 
: N D  • University . Fees 1----- ---·-----· · · : Total for Location --- . - --- -- .. . 

' $500,000,00 
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$500,00• 

$500,00( 
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© Copyright 2010. All Rights Reserved. The State of North Dakota. 
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Summary of SB 21 46 

1 .  Winery Direct to Retail and a Grape and Wine research program are equally 
necessary to help build a viable agritourism industry. They are dependent on each other. 
DTR only needs the Governor's signature. 

2. This bill is a continuation for funding of the Appropriation awarded in SB 2373 by the 
Legislative Assembly 4 years ago. 

3. $200,000 is the total requested funding. $1 50,000 for research, $50,000 for 
promotion, marketing and education. 

4. $1 50,000 is a fair compromise and reasonable request for research funding as put 
forth in a budget from Dr. Grafton, NDSU VP for Ag. and Director of the NO 
Experimental Stations. 

5. $50,000 is adequate for promotion, marketing and education of the industry. The Ag. 
Dept. , Commerce Dept. and NDSU Extensions wil l  be consulted and involved. 

6. The Ag Commissioner wil l  be the administrative control and have fiscal authority for 
the funds to approved recipients. 

7. A G rape and Wine Advisory Committee will be appointed by the Ag. Commissioner 
for advice in all aspects of the industry operations. 

8. The University of Minnesota grape varieties are not cold hardy enough for NO. Our 
budget is much less that the research program at the U of M. 

9. We need to use our own wild river grapes from the Sheyenne, James, Missouri, 
Souris River valleys to cross with conventional grape such as Cabemet, Syrah, Merlot, 
Chardonnay, and etc. to achieve quality sustainable cold hardy grapes. 

1 0. We have 6000 seedlings in the NDSU greenhouse awaited transplantation and 
evaluations this spring as a result of the previous appropriations. 

1 1 .  The G&WPC feels there is a responsibil ity to the taxpayers and Legislators to 
continue the program from the previous funding. 

1 2. This will be a benefit for the entire state as winery numbers and production increase 
and true cold hardy grape become available. 

SB> L.J�� 
�'\1--vl ' �  
A�tlr\�t- 1 



SB 2 146 Budget $200,000 
The funding level of $200,000 is adequate to support the research ongoing at NDSU and also 
supplement the marketing and educational programs for the grape, fruit and wine industry in ND. 

On Feb 6 20 1 3 ,  Dr. Ken Grafton, Vice President of Agriculture NDSU and Director of the ND 
Experiment Stations requested in a memo to Sen. Miller, Chairman of Senate Ag. Committee that 
$150,000 would be required for the continuation of grape germ plasm enhancement varietal 
research program started at NDSU in 2009 and funded by the 6 1  st Legislative Assembly. Budget 
will cover work involved in the planting of 6,000 grape seedlings currently being 
prepared for planting this spring and 8,000 more seedlings in 20 1 4. These cold hardy 
cultivars will certainly benefit the entire state in sustainable cold weather varieties. 

Please note the way this bill is written, the Agriculture Commissioner will have the responsibility 
to review and award grant requests for funds requested. He will get input from an Advisory 
Committee made up of grape, fruit and wine industry representatives. Testimony to the Senate 
Agriculture committee by Dane Braun from the Ag Dept. stated this program is similar to other 
programs currently administered by the Ag Dept. and they saw no problem implementing it. 

The marketing and education request is for $25,000 per year. Again these monies will be 
granted per reviewed requests to the Ag Commissioner. Requests may be made for this money in 
the following areas: 

Education: 

• 

• 

• 

Development of Extension Service training programs on Grape and Fruit 
o Plant Selection 
o Planting, fertilizing, pesticides, pruning, trellising, harvesting 
o Local training and possible online training programs 
0 $3-5000 

Enology (Wine Science) 
o Set-up Enology lab at NDSU $5-8000/year 
o Development of Extension Service Training programs $2-3000 

Access to professional speakers 
o Hire professional speakers for meetings like our NDGWA annual meeting, 

$500-2000 per speaker, 3-5 speakers per year. 

Marketing: 

• 

• 

Advertising 
o Development and distribution of brochures concerning vineyards and orchards as 

well as wineries in ND. $3-5000 
o Booth Space at Pride of Dakota events, local and state fairs, $500 to $ 1 000 per 

event. Total yearly cost of $2-4000 per year. 
o Billboards advertising ND vineyards and wineries, $ 1 000/month per billboard. 

Promotion 
o Set up and promote wine trails promoting grape, fruit and wine industry as well 

as other agritourism and historical sites. $5000/year 

The request for $25,000 per year is inline with securing programs that will support and grow the 
grape, fruit and wine industries in ND. 

1 

.sg 2.-IYt,p 
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Chairman Delzer and members of the House Appropriation Committee, 

My name is Rod Ballinger and I am Chairman of the Grape and Wine Program Committee (G&WPC) a 

legislative mandated committee with appointed members from the Governor's office, Department of 
Agriculture, Department of Commerce, NDSU, SBARE and the Grape and Wine Association (NDGWA). It 
is my understanding that I will not be permitted to testify today but have asked our primary sponsor 
Senator Krebsbach to present the industry's bill to you today. 

Four years ago the Legislative Assembly overwhelmingly voted in favor of SB 2373 the original grape and 
wine funding bill and entrusted the committee to advance this industry through research, promotion, 
education and marketing. We have done that. Today, we have nine wineries with three more to open 
soon, about 40 vineyards and more showing interest everyday. We have a grape and wine research 

project at NDSU employing state of the art greenhouse accelerated germ plasm enhancement program 
producing more 6000 grape seedling to begin planting this spring. We will have an additional 8000 
seedlings next spring and have ongoing juvenile and mature grape cultivar evaluations at our 
Experimental Extensions Stations throughout the state. This research will benefit the entire state as new 
true cold hardy grape are developed. 

We have worked closely with the Departments of Ag and Commerce on promotion and marketing and 
have been involved with many educational opportunities to help the industry and inform others in the state 
of our industry. This and much more was done as a result of the tireless work of our volunteers and our 
Project Team Leader, Dr. Harlene Hatterman-Valenti and her staff, our PhD and Master plant science 
graduate students, undergraduate students and others at NDSU. This work is being done with the original 
$250,000 in appropriations that was received just 3 1 12  years ago from our legislators. 

Our industry has heard in reference to our group by some, that "they're back". 

Well, that's true, we are back! We were back after a contentious winery direct to retail bill last session 
which passed overwhelming in House but lost by a vote in the Senate. We are now back this session after 
reaching out to our opposition for a compromised bill that leaves no one behind and relieves some 
pressure on our legislative friends. As most know now, the new DTR bill passed unanimously in the 
House and 46 - 1 in the Senate and now awaiting the Governor's signature. This DTR bill and the funding 
bill before you are dependent on each other and both are needed to advance the industry. 

Yes, we're back. We are back to continue the efforts that the legislators mandated us to do. We are back 
to ask for this funding to continue the process and programs we started 3 1 /2 years ago. We are back like 
our fellow commodity groups such as the wheat, corn, soybeans, sugar beets and barley growers to not 
sit back with the varieties we have now but move forward with new varieties, methods and strategies that 
will improve our industry. We must remain proactive. We are here to ask for $1 50,000 to continue the 
research program at NDSU with a budget from the Vice President of Agriculture and D irector of the 

Experimental Stations at NDSU of what is needed to continue the program and not leave a house that is 
half built. We are also asking for $50,000 with a budget for promotion, research and education as we work 
with the Departments of Agriculture and Commerce to help enhance this industry. This total of $200,000 
will be used judiciously as the new Grape and Wine Advisory Committee uses its flexibility to award funds 
to achieve their strict goals and objectives as approved by the Agriculture Commissioner. There is already 
a volunteer force in place to supplement this appropriation by a driven, passionate group that will do 
everything it can to ensure its success. 

Yes, we are back and now we want to move forward, forward and on to another level. One envisioned by 
this industry and supported and mandated by our Legislators just a few years back. All we need is your 
help. Thank you for time. Rod Ballinger Chairman G&WPC 

� B  Z J 4 l.Q 
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22 March 2013 

ND Grape and Wine Association (NDGWA) 
SB2146 Testimony 

The NDGW A supports SB2146 as passed by the ND Senate and given a Do Pass 
recommendation from the ND House Industry, Business, and Labor Committee 
(IBL). 

On 6 Feb., 201 3  Dr Ken Grafton, VPAA NDSU, requested in a memo to Sen. Miller, 
chairman of Senate Ag Committee that $ 1 50,000 would be required for grape varietals 
research at NDSU. 

Note the way this bill is written the Agriculture Commissioner will have the 
responsibility to review and award grant requests for funds covered by this bill. He will 
get input from an advisory committee made up of grape, fruit and wine industry 
representatives. Testimony to the Senate Agriculture committee by Dane Braun from the 
Ag Dept. stated this program is similar to other programs currently handled by the Ag 
Dept. and they saw no problem implementing it. 

The marketing and education request is for $25,000 per year. Requests may be made for 
this money in the following areas: 

Education: 
• Development of Extension Service training programs on Grape and Fruit 

0 $3-5000 
• Enology (Wine Making) 

o Set-up Enology lab at NDSU $5-8000/year 
o Development of Extension Service Training programs $2-3000 

• Access to professional speakers 
o $500-2000 per speaker, 3-5 speakers per year. 

• Advertising 
o Development and distribution of brochures $3-5000 
o Booth Space $2-4000 per year. 
o Billboards $ 1  000/month per billboard. 

• Promotion 
o Set up and promote wine trails for agritourism and historical sites. 

$5000/year 

The request for $25,000 per year is inline with securing programs that will support and 
grow the grape, fruit and wine industries in ND. 

Paul Anderson, Pres NDGW A 
Box 27 Rutland, ND 
701 261 4638 

1 
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I nformation in this document was 
created at the August 25, 2011 
Strategic Planning meeting in 
Bismarck. Meeting participants 
i ncluded: 

Rod Ballinger, North Dako a Grape 
and Wine Program Committee 
chairman: Doug Goehring, North 
Dakota agricu lture commisstoner: 
Dean lhla, North Dakota Department 
of Commerce tourism development 
manager: Duane Hauck. NDSU 
"'xtension Service director: Paul 

derson, North Dakota Grape 
)Wers Association president: Tim 

dl ler, North Dakota Agricultural 
Experiment Station assistant director; 
Rodney H owe, SBARE president. 
North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Program Committee member: Greg 
Krieger, North Dakota Grape and Wine 
Program Commtttee member; North 
Dakota Grape Growers Association 
secretary; Ron Smith, NDSU Extension 
Service professor/horticulturist; John 
Schneider, North Dakota Department 
of Commerce APUC executive 
director; Jeff Peterson, North Dakota 
Grape and Wine Program Committee 
member. Pointe of View Winery 
owner; Harlene Hatterman-Valenti, 
N DSU Plant Sciences Department 
associate professor/high-value crops 
researcher; Jacob Belanger, North 
Dakota Grape and Wine Program 
Committee member: M ike Beltz, 
SBARE member; Tom Kalb, NDSU 
Extension Service horticulture 
spe cialist: Rodney Hogen, Red Tra i l  
Vineyard owner: Susan Hogen, Red 
Trail Vineyard owner; Pau l  Langseth, 
SBARE member: Dane Braun, North 
Dakota Agriculture Department policy 
adviser: Erik Sand, Fox Lake Vineyard 
owner. Alan Verbitsky, North Dakota 
Grape Growers Association member. 
North Dakota Grape and Wine Program 
Committee member: Steve Sagaser, 
N DSU Extension Service Grand Forks 
-')unty agent/agriculture and natural 

ources and horticulture: Allan Ful ler, 
1tners Cellar owner; Glenn Muske, 

t--JDSU Extension Service rural and 
agribusi ness enterprise development 
specialist; Marie Hvidsten, N DSU 
Extension Service rural leadership 
specialist. meeting facilitator 

# 5  

N o rt h  D a kota 's  
G ra p e a n d W i n e  I n d u st ry 
V I S I O N  FOR THE FUTURE 

EXECUTIVE SU M MARY 
Strategic Vision and Direction Plan 

CURRENT STATUS 

G rape g row ing has occu rred i n  N ort h Dakota for  yea rs, b u t  o n l y  i n  

t h e  last 20 years has i t  sta rted t o  become a c o m m e rc i a l  i n d u stry. 

I n  2006, the n u mber of g rowe rs was i nc reasi ng,  a n d  t h ey saw a 

need for s h a r i n g  i nformation.  The North Dakota G ra pe G rowers 

Associat ion ( N DGGA) was esta b l ished w i t h  the m i ss i o n  "to ca rry 

o u t  the educat ion,  promotion a n d  exte n s i o n  of t h e  a rt a n d  science 

of v i t i c u l t u re i n  N o rt h  Dakota a n d  s u rro u n d i n g  a reas, i n c l u d i n g  a l l  

a g r i c u l t u ra l ,  horti c u l t u ra l  a n d  re lated pu rposes." 

N orth Dakota has 40 v i n eya rds and n i ne l ic e n sed w i n e ries.  S i nce 

its beg i n n i ng,  the N DG G A  has mai ntained 80 to 100 m e m b e rs 

a n n u a l l y. 

I n  2009, the North Dakota Leg is lature esta b l ished t h e  N o rt h  

Dakota G rape a nd W i n e  Prog ra m  Com m i ttee ( N D G W P C )  t o  

oversee the d is posit ion o f  $250,000 i n  f u n d i n g  fo r g ra pe a n d  

w i n e  researc h ,  promotion,  education a n d  m a rket i n g .  F u n d s  a re 

b e i n g  d ispersed to North Dakota State U n iversity for c u lt ivar 

research a n d  to N D GGA for educat i o n a l  p ro g ra ms .  D iscussions 

a re o n g o i ng w i t h  the N o rth Da kota Depart m e n t  of Ag ric u l t u re a n d  

N o rt h Da kota Department o f  Com me rce a bo u t  t h e  p romotion a n d  

ma rket i n g  fo r t h e  i nd u stry. 

November 2011 



N o rth D a kota 's G ra pe a n d  Wi n e  I n d u st ry 
VISION FOR THE FUTU R E  

G OALS 

Education 
• Create a h i g h  p u b l ic aware ness 

of t h e  i n d ustry. 

• Conduct tra i n i ng o n  g rape 
g row i n g  to e n s u re g rowers 
receive acc u rate a n d  cons istent 
i nfo rmation on g row i n g  
c u l t iva rs i n  N orth Dakota 
condit ions.  

• D evelop a n  educational  
p ro g ra m  through the N DSU 
Extens ion Service to assist 
g rowers throughout the state 
in esta b l i s h i n g  vi neyards.  

• By 2012, have a g ra pe­
g row i n g  e d ucat ional  progra m  
esta b l ished a n d  avai l a b l e  
t h rou g h  the N D S U  Extension 
Service. 

Research 
• D eve l o p  a true cold-ha rdy 

g rape a nd w i ne i n iti ative. 

• Adapt the best c u rrent g ra pe­
g row i n g  and winemaking 
methods consistent with o u r  
l oc a l  condit ions.  

• C o n d u ct more research on the 
eva l uat ion of germplasm that is  
co l d - ha rdy i n  a l l  a reas of North 
D a kota . 

• Esta b l i s h  a n  enology (the 
science of w i ne) p rogra m  at 
N DSU to e n s u re h i g h-qual ity 
w i n e  i s  p roduced.  

• H ave N DS U  Resea rc h  Extension 
Centers continue to test gra pe 
g er m p l a s m  a n d  p rod uction 
methods.  

• By 2017, have two dist i nct, 
i m p roved c u l t iva rs that have 
exc e l lent cold-hard y  traits.  

• I m p l e ment a l o n g -term 
pro g ra m  once susta i na b l e  
fu n d i n g  is ava i l a b le.  

Marketing 
• I n c rease t h e  n u m ber o f  wi neries t o  2 5  b y  2026. 
• By 2017, i ncrease the n u m ber of commerc i a l  v i neyards of one acre or 

more to 50. 
• Locate wi neries throu ghout the state with in  an hour d rive of a city. 

• Promote loca l w i neries prov i d i n g  a revita l i z i n g  i m pact fo r s m a l l  
c o m m u n ities. 

• Esta b l ish a q u a l ity-based sta ndards progra m  for North Dakota g rapes 
a n d  w i nes. 

• Ta rget 20 percent of w i n e  sold in North Da kota to be g rown and produced 
loca l l y. 

• Develop a strong bra n d  a n d  s ig nature product or g rapes fo r N orth Dakota. 

• By 201 7, i ncrease membership in the N DGGA to 200 mem bers. 

• Promote the awareness of N DS U 's and private g rowers' success in g rape 
a n d  wine production. 

• Develop three wine tra i l s  that w i l l  promote awa reness of the i n d ustry a n d  
create va l u e  through ag ritourism i n  col l a boration with t h e  N o rth Dakota 
Department of Co m m e rce and the North Da kota Department 
of Ag ric u lt u re. 

• Expl ore havi n g  a paid posit ion within the N DSU Extension Service to sel 
as executive d i rector for the N D GGA and North Da kota w i n e  i n d ustry. 

Publ ic Pol icy 

• Strea m l i ne No rth Dakota l aws, i n c l u d i n g  d i rect-to-reta i l ,  that a l low 
North Da kota w i ne ries to thrive. 

• H ave a North Da kota vit ic u l t u re i n d ustry that is recognized for h i g h- q u a l ity 
gra pes be i n g  g rown by experienced, know l ed g ea b l e  growe rs. 

Fundi ng 
• As the i nd u stry devel ops, a fu n d i n g  mecha nism based on g ra pe 

production or processed prod ucts may be i m p l e mented to a u g ment the 
state fu n d i n g .  

• A relat ionship w i t h  the State Board of Agricu ltura l  Research a n d  
Education (SBARE) shou ld b e  devel oped i n  hope S B A R E  w i l l  p l ace a 
req u est on its priority l i st for state funding to a l low the North Dakota 
Ag ricu ltura l  Experi ment Station to ex pand its g rape research. 

• Work c losely with the North Da kota Department of Ag ric u l t u re and Nort h  
Da kota Department of Commerce t o  secure fu n d i n g  fo r t h e  p romotion 
a nd ma rket i ng of the w i n e  i n d u stry. 

• A susta inable fu n d i n g  source needs to be establ ished by the end of the 
201 3 legis l ative session.  

• The legis lat ively desig nated North Dakota Grape a n d  W i ne Prog ra m  
Co m m ittee shou l d  cont i n u e  t o  provide adv isory sup port fo r research,  
promotion,  education a n d  ma rket i n g  activit ies for the gra pe a n d  w i n e  
i n d u stry. 

A com p l ete vers ion of the Strateg ic Vis ion a n d  D i rection P l a n  is ava i l a b l e  on the N o rth Da kota Gra pe G rowers 
Assoc i a t i o n  website at  www.ndgga.org. 



NDSU Grape Research Program 
Grape Seedlings in the New NDSU Greenhouse 

New NDSU Greenhouse housing hybrid grape 
cultivars 

New greenhouse seedlings awaiting transplantation to 
the NO Agricultural Experiment Stations 

NDSU PhD student John Stenger elaborates on the 
grape research process 

New NDSU greenhouse plants and seedlings 

New greenhouse seedlings awaiting transplantation 
to the NO Agricultural Experiment Stations 

A Frontenac flower cluster being emasculated. This 
takes about an hour per cluster. Pistils will be 

receptive to poflen in about 24 hours. 



NDSU Grape Research Program 
Grape Seedlings in the Old NDSU Greenhouse 

-

The Old NDSU Greenhouse 

Chardonnay parent vine about to bloom at the NDSU 
greenhouse, December 2010 

Early grape hybrid evaluations at the old NDSU 
greenhouse 

NDSU Greenhouse • minus 20 deg. F outside, 
GRAPES growing Inside! Jan. 2011 

Cabernet Sauvignon at NDSU for hybrid crossings 

Grape hybrids being grown out at the old NDSU 
greenhouse 



) 

NDSU Grape Research Program 
Grape Evaluation Vineyard in the ND Research Extension Stations 

Young vines growing in Absaraka 

Frontenac Gris x Alpenglow about a month after 
cross pollination 

Unripe grapes in Absaraka 

Grapes being ha111ested in Absaraka 



NDSU Grape Research Program 
Grape Evaluation Vineyard in the ND Research Extension Statjons 



NOLA, H APP - Traeholt, Meredith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rod Ball inger < rodb@cableone.net> 
Tuesday, March 26, 2013 4:54 PM 
NOLA, H APP - Traeholt, Meredith 
SB 2146 Grape and Wine Funding 

Chairman Delzer and members of the House Appropriation Committee, 

Thank you for your committee work today with SB 2 1 46. I commend Rep. Keiser for an excellent j ob 
presenting the bill with obj ective testimony capturing the sentiment of the majority of his committee. The 
following points are comments and clarifications of questions asked of Rep. Keiser in the meeting. I hope this 
addresses some of the issues. If you have any further questions or concerns, please contact me. Sincerely, Rod 
Ballinger G&WPC 70 1 -306-75 1 9  

1 .  Check off o r  assesments to show our "skin in the game". 

The industry was adamant from the beginning to have a producer assessment placed on grapes as sold to 
the wineries that was inline with other commodity groups. Obviously, in a fledging industry, this amount would 
not be as high as we wanted initially but as the industry grew, the accessed amount would gradually increase to 
a reasonable level. We did propose an assessment of 1 cent per pound of grapes sold in the bill but this check 
off was removed by a Senate Agriculture amendment and remained that way through 
the Senate Appropriation, Senate Floor and House IBL Committee. I believe some felt it was to give the 
industry a 2 year grace period while future assessments could be studied. Also, the wineries already pay to the 
state's general fund 50 cents per gallon on wine, federal excise tax, state sales tax and license fees. So in effect, 
we already have some "skin in the game".  Other states divert this excise tax to a grape and wine fund but here is 
goes directly to the general fund. Lastly, we have an additional investment with all our passionate 
volunteer work force that performs many of the duties in collaboration with NDSU to include private vineyard 
grape evaluations, data collection, private winemaking and analysis, informational grape and wine 
tours, public educational seminars, and enological laboratory chemical evaluations to name a few. 

2. SBARE 

We did go through the SBARE process but unfortunately were unsuccessful. We appreciated the 
opportunity but felt compelled to seek a sponsored bill to continue the program. 

3. The Ag. Dept. and $ 1 10,000 budget request 

Yes, I met with the A g. Commissioner many times in the last year to seek funding through his Dept. On 
my last meeting with Commissioner Goehring it was cordially decided that we pursue a sponsored bill as a 
better alternative. His budget was very tight so he only felt comfortable with and a $60,000 research and 
a $50,000 promotion allocation. We felt that $30,000 a year for research was just not enough money to plant 
and evaluate our 6000 seedlings in the Experimental Stations across the state. The other $25,000 
a year was to be allocated for promotion. The Governor's budget through Commerce was also considered by us 
as a possible funding source but not pursued. 

4. $350,000 original budget reduced to $200,000 

1 



After the initial request of $350,000 was reduced to $200,000, we worked with Dr. Ken Grafton NDSU 
Vice President of Ag. and Director of the Experimental Stations and our Grape and Wine Team Leader to 
implement a cost savings plan and formulate a research budget for $1 50,000 and still have a viable 
program. All saving reductions were scrutinized and will include more industry volunteer work at NDSU with 
the program. The $50,000 is still the budget for promotion, marketing and education. 
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